Government Documents

Catalog of Microform

(Research Collections, Serials, and Dissertations)

http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 4077 or 734.761.4700 ext. 4077



Table of Contents

About This Catalog	3
The Advantages of Microform	4
Research Collections	5
African	6
American	10
Asian	32 <u>4</u>
British	41
Canadian	51
Dutch	56
French	57
German	58
Latin American	58
Middle Eastern, Turkish & Armenian	62
Slavic	62
Multi-National Collections	67
Also of Interest	71
Government Documents from Micromedia-ProQuest	79
HeritageQuest	89
International Related Serials	91
Official Gazettes	104
The Official Journal of the European Union	123
UMI Dissertation Publishing	124
Index of Research Collections	128

About This Catalog

The Government Documents Catalog of ProQuest microform contains approximately 150 research collections and over 475 serials. Inside you will find government documents from all over the world, including Asia, Great Britain, the Pacific, Canada, Germany, Latin America, France and America. This catalog also contains information on obtaining Dissertations on Government Documents.

This catalog would be of particular interest to researchers in the fields of Political Science, International Studies, Law, Humanities, Foreign Studies, American History, World History, Social Studies, Anthropology and Gender Studies.

One pivotal collection from the catalog is, *The National Security Archive*. This collection contains previously classified documents on major foreign policy issues from the State Department and other federal agencies. For libraries looking to enhance their serials on microform, *The Official Journal of the European Union*, available in the following versions: French, German, Italian, Dutch, English, Danish, Spanish, Portuguese, Greek, Swedish & Finnish; would make an excellent addition to any library. From Legislative decisions to committee resolutions, The Official Journal of the European Union allows users to study the history and expansion of the European Union, as well as access the full record of the Union's dialogue with other world bodies.

This preface provides a glimpse into the contents of the Government Documents Catalog of ProQuest microform. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular research collection, please consult the index in the back. If you have any questions regarding any of our titles, please contact your ProQuest representative at umisalesinfo@proquest.com, 800.521.0600 ext. 4077 or 734.761.4700 ext. 4077.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest Microform Catalogs, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your ProQuest representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it—information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using
 microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view
 and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use
 guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits
 of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- Special Collections Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles—often from the first issue forward.
- Space Savings Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- **Ownership** There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- **Clarity and Accuracy** Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- Complete Collection Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- Support for Specialized Studies A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- Durability archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.

Research Collections

(Organized Alphabetically by Subject)

African

African Official Statistical Serials

1867 - 1982

Official statistical series are the most important source of statistical information for any country, providing scholars with indispensable primary material for economic and political research. The African Official Statistical Serials microfiche collection consists of general statistical compendia - economic, financial, social and demographic statistics - issued by the governments of nearly every African country, reflecting the political and economic development of the region. Few libraries have complete sets of these volumes in the original. **2,044 fiche**

African Sectional Committee of the Manchester Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Minutes*

1892 - 1926

These minutes provide an absorbing and detailed account of the trade and commerce of a colonial power at its height. The present microfilm edition will undoubtedly be of value to Africanists, economists, social and political historians alike for the light it throws on the background to the legislation and political decisions embodied in the official publications of the British and Colonial Governments of the period.

Includes printed Guide Manchester, England

6 reels 35mm

African Studies. Anthropological Material Related to African Studies*

From the University of Zambia and the Royal Commonwealth Society Library; Please inquire about additional subsets Zambia

62 fiche

 An Outline of Luvale Social and Political Organisation, C.M.N. White*

Institute for Social Research, University of Zambia (formerly Rhodes Livingstone Institute) Paper No. 30 Zambia

2 fiche

The Constitution of Ngonde, G. Wilson*

Institute for Social Research, University of Zambia (formerly Rhodes Livingstone Institute) Paper No. 3 Zambia

Annual Departmental Reports Relating to African Countries prior to Independence*

1843 - 1980

This is a major series of titles that is intended to be complementary to the Government Publications series. Each publication contains reports issued by the various Government Departments for the whole period of colonial rule, so a complete picture of the development of, for instance, Agriculture, Commerce, Education, Medicine, the Post Office, Railways or Tsetse Control can be obtained. Complete lists of the reports are available and each publication is accompanied by a printed guide.

699 reels 35mm

 Annual Departmental Reports Relating to The Gambia, 1881-1966*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia The Gambia

31 reels 35mm

 Annual Departmental Reports Relating to The Gold Coast and British Togoland, 1843-1956*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Melbourne Australia **110 reels 35mm**

 Annual Departmental Reports Relating to Kenya and The East Africa High Commission, 1903-1963*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. H.F. Morris, School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London

Kenya

118 reels 35mm

 Annual Departmental Reports Relating to Nigeria and British Cameroons, 1887-1960*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia Nigeria

173 reels 35mm

 Annual Departmental Reports Relating to Nyasaland, 1907-1964*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Robin Palmer, formerly Professor of History, University of Malawi Malawi

44 reels 35mm

 Annual Departmental Reports Relating to Sierra Leone, 1893-1961*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia Sierra Leone

42 reels 35mm

 Annual Departmental Reports Relating to Southern Rhodesia, 1897-1980*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. Robin Palmer, formerly Professor of History, University of Malawi

Zimbabwe

113 reels 35mm

Annual Departmental Reports Relating to Uganda, 1903-1961

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. H.F. Morris, School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London
Uganda

Government Publications Relating to African Countries prior to Independence*

1808 - 1965

This is a major series of publications covering the entire period of colonial rule and contains the Annual Reports, Blue Books and the Government Gazettes together with the Supplements in which legislation, government notices and law reports were published. The microfilms provide a unique research source since the material included has hitherto been widely dispersed and difficult to obtain. Each collection is accompanied by a printed Guide, which includes an introduction and a complete index to the microfilms.

1,129 reels 35mm

• Government Publications Relating to The Gambia, 1822-1965*
Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia and Alan Butler, Librarian, University of Papua New Guinea

71 reels 35mm

 Government Publications Relating to The Gold Coast, 1846-1957*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. R.J.A.R. Rathbone, University of London **151 reels 35mm**

Government Publications Relating to Kenya, 1897-1963*
 Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. H.F. Morris, School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London

134 reels 35mm

- Government Publications Relating to Nigeria, 1862-1960*
 Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia
 177 reels 35mm
- Government Publications Relating to Northern Rhodesia, 1891-1964*
 Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. Andrew Roberts, School of Oriental and African Studies, London Zambia

75 reels 35mm

Government Publications Relating to Nyasaland, 1891-1964*
 Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Professor Colin Baker, University of Glamorgan Malawi

69 reels 35mm

• Government Publications Relating to Sierra Leone, 1808-1961*
Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia and Alan Butler, Librarian, University of Papua New Guinea

119 reels 35mm

 Government Publications Relating to Southern Rhodesian and The Federation of Rhodesia and Nyasaland, 1890-1963*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. A. Roberts, School of Oriental & African Studies, University of London
Zimbabwe

113 reels 35mm

Government Publications Relating to Tanganyika, 1919-1961*
 Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Professor J.S. Read, University of London
 Tanzania

78 reels 35mm

Government Publications Relating to Uganda, 1900-1962*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. H.F. Morris, School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London

62 reels 35mm

Government Publications Relating to Zanzibar, 1860-1963*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Dr. H.F. Morris, University of London Tanzania

Government Publications Relating to Basutoland*

1868 - 1966

This collection includes a comprehensive series of Government documents on Basutoland, the colonial mane for Lesotho. It comprises the Annual Reports, Gazettes, Proclamations and Notices, Laws of Basutoland, Law Reports, reports on Customary law (including the Laws of Lerotholi), the Proceedings of the National Council/Legislative Council, Census reports, financial reports and numerous miscellaneous reports. This is a unique collection gathered from a wide variety of different sources covering the entire colonial period from 1868, when the territory became a British Protectorate, until the formation of the independent state of Lesotho in 1966. The collection includes documents for the period of direct administrative rule by the Cape Colony (1871-1884). Also included are documents from the pre-colonial period from the consolidated Basutoland Records compiled by the Secretary of Native Affairs of the Cape Colony in 1883.

Includes printed guide; Edited by Doctor Thackway Driver; From various UK libraries Lesotho

70 reels 35mm

Government Publications Relating to The Cape of Good Hope to 1910*

1821 - 1910

Included in this collection are virtually all known annexures to the Votes and Proceedings (i.e. all the papers that were laid before Parliament for the inspection of the members) during the periods of representative and responsible government at the Cape of Good Hope. The annexures consist of a wide variety of documents, the most common being reports of select committees, bills and petitions and reports of government departments. This latter group of documents in effect provides a full run of annual departmental reports of the kind published in the series Annual Departmental Reports relating to African Countries prior to Independence (see details above) and their existence in Group I of this publication obviates the need for including them in the separate Annual Departmental Reports series. Introduction by Dr. Shula Marks, School of Oriental & African Studies, University of London and Anthony Atmore South Africa

332 reels 35mm

 Group I: Votes & Proceedings, Annexures and Select Committee Reports of the Cape House of Assembly and the Legislative Council, 1854-1910*

Includes printed Guide Cape Town, South Africa 285 reels 35mm

 Group II: Statistical Registers of the Cape of Good Hope, 1821-1909*

Includes printed Guide Cape Town, South Africa 47 reels 35mm

The National Security Archive

South Africa: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1962-1989

Please see page 17 for additional information

Report of the Commissioner on African Settlements Report on the Slave Trade*

1812

House of Commons Papers; Vol. X (101)

American

American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office*

1621 - 1917

For the history of the American colonies and the USA, the documents in the House of Lords Record Office, London, are an indispensable resource. Since the Jamestown settlement, material relating to North America has accumulated in the House of Lords Record Office, which serves as the record office for Parliament. The "Main Papers", i.e. the papers laid on the Table of the House of Lords have been thoroughly combed for American material for the first time and the resulting collection of material illustrates many aspects of the development of North America including:

- immigration
- settlement
- trade (notably the slave trade)
- religion
- fisheries
- the railways
- labor
- patents
- as well as politics and international relations

The microfilm contains, where appropriate, material relating to Canada and the West Indies as well as the 13 colonies which became the United States of America. The microfilm is accompanied by a comprehensive printed Guide consisting of a Calendar of the American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office and an Index to the microfilmed items in the Calendar. Because of its comprehensiveness, this volume clearly supersedes Andrews & Davenport, Paullin & Paxson, Crick & Alman and the other partial listings of American material in the House of Lords Record Office.

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Professor W.E. Minchinton, University of Exeter and Peter Harper, University of Keele; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series

England

39 reels 35mm

The American Revolution in Context*

1761 - 1783

This microfilm is divided into four parts:

- Debates in Parliament of Great Britain on the American Revolution (1765-1783)
- The Boston Gazette for the main period of the revolution (1761-1776)
- The Diplomacy of the American Revolution (1761-1776)
- Documents of the Revolution, by Franklin, Jefferson, Washington etc.

Great Britain & USA

American State Papers: Documents, Legislative and Executive

1789 - 1838

Now students of political science and legislative history can take a firsthand look at the early course of American history through official records from the legislative and executive branches of government from the First through the Twenty-fifth Congress. Official floor debates, memos and committee proceedings reflect not only the growth of government, but also the personalities of our early legislative leaders and presidents. Students can trace issues both national and international in scope as recorded in history from the unique perspective of the U.S. lawmakers. The collection is divided and organized into 10 series:

- Foreign Relations, 6 vols., 1789-1828
- Indian Affairs, 2 vols., 1789-1827
- Finance, 5 vols., 1789-1828
- Commerce and Navigation, 2 vols., 1789-1823
- Military Affairs, 7 vols., 1789-1838
- Naval Affairs, 4 vols., 1794-1836
- Post Office Department, 1 vol., 1790-1833
- Public Lands, 8 vols. ,1789-1837
- Claims, 1 vol., 1790-1823
- Miscellaneous, 2 vols., 1789-1823

American State Papers reproduces on microfilm unique documents selected and edited under Congressional auspices in the 19th century. With this collection, researchers and students can trace such topics as the development of legislation in relation to historical events and the impact of party politics on the formation of public policy. Document and reel listing provided on film; Many of the papers are indexed in Ordway's General Indexes to the Journals of Congress USA

20 reels 35mm

The Armenian Genocide in the U.S. Archives

1915 - 1918

The most comprehensive documentation in the world on The Armenian Genocide. In 1915 the Ottoman government began implementing a policy to annihilate the Armenians of the empire through deportations and massacres. At that time the U.S. Embassy in Constantinople was the primary focus of attention for those reporting on the escalating violence. Over 30,000 pages of documents from the Department of State and other government agencies, reproduced on microfiche, relate in chilling detail the implementation of this policy of genocide. Documents include eyewitness accounts of deportations and massacres reported by consular officials, missionaries and relief workers, as well as State Department reports and cables providing details on the background of Near Eastern ethnic tensions, on the rise of the Djemal-Enver-Talaat ('Young Turks') regime, on the international response to the Armenian crisis, and on the aftermath of the war. A substantial index allows quick and easy access to the names and testimonies of hundreds of participants and witnesses.

From the National Archives and the Library of Congress; Includes printed index USA

The California Code of Regulations

This incredible microfiche program is designed to replace the 60 loose-leaf volumes published by Barclay's Law Publishers with approximately 300 space-saving microfiche. The microfiche edition contains the same information – all the regulations emanating from the over 200 state agencies comprising the California regulatory system. Now lawyers, law librarians, students, researchers and legal professionals can have at their fingertips the administrative codes that form California law – the state that is most watched for new interpretations and precedents nationwide. Here's how the codes of an enormous state organization distill to a comprehensive, organized, space-saving and current reference source for your library:

- Each year, Proquest® films the fully updated codes in their entirety and sends them to you, along with a table of contents.
- As the new year begins and codes are amended or repealed, we film the changes and send them to you once a month in the form of a register update.
- In addition to the register updates, you will receive a cumulative table of sections affected
 approximately every three months. This allows you to quickly locate any additions or
 amendments to the section you are referencing.
- This updating process requires no time-consuming interfiling.
- The updates are simply slipped into the storage binder provided and you are ready to determine in minutes what, if any, changes have been made to the particular regulations you are researching.

Beginning in 1989, Parts 2-5 of Title 24 are no longer included; The table of sections loose-leaf edition is updated quarterly CA. USA

Please inquire for additional information

Comprehensive Index to the California Code of Regulations

No longer published

• Indexes are available through 1999 only

The entire code is indexed by subject, using a controlled thesaurus developed by Proquest's professional staff of lawyers and librarians to facilitate data retrieval. In addition, two authority tables simplify research by citing the Regulations-to-Statutes and Statutes-to-Regulations – a cross-referencing system that makes it easy to move back and forth from regulatory data to regulatory source. The CCR Index also includes a retrospective history table, which cites all changes to regulations, including additions or repealers, from January 1, 1975 to the year of the index.

Please inquire for additional information

Census of Population and Housing: Final Reports from the U.S. Bureau of the Census

1980

USA; In English 1,600 fiche

Detailed Housing Characteristics

HC(1)-B USA; In English **160 fiche**

Detailed Population Characteristics

PC(1)-D USA; In English **623 fiche**

General Housing Characteristics

HC(1)-A USA; In English **180 fiche**

General Population Characteristics

PC(1)-B USA; In English 193 fiche

• General Social & Economic Characteristics

PC(1)-C USA; In English **360 fiche**

Number of Inhabitants

PC(1)-A USA; In English **84 fiche**

Constitutions and Laws of the American Indian

This 35mm microfilm program contains approximately 157 separate constitutions, statutes, session acts and resolutions passed by thirteen bodies of semi-independent and self-governing Indian tribes and nations of the United Sates. All titles listed in the Hargrett bibliography that could be located are included. Additional Indian constitutions and laws discovered have also been filmed. Some of the items were 'last known copies' and their condition is occasionally inferior to that of the rest of the collection; the material was, however, thought too valuable to exclude. Illegible items were not included.

Please inquire for a listing of tribes and nations included; Includes a hardbound copy of A Bibliography of the Constitutions and Laws of the American Indians by Lester Hargrett, Cambridge, Mass. 1947 and a listing of titles included
1154

The FBI Files on the Assassination of President Kennedy

1963 - 1973

The tragic events of November 22, 1963 began a massive, 10-year F.B.I. investigation unmatched by any other before or since. In December 1977 the F.B.I. was forced to release its files on the assassination of President Kennedy under the Freedom of Information Act. This important microfilm edition of The F.B.I. Files was filmed from the first photoduplicated copy of the original documents. Now students and researchers everywhere in the fields of history, political science, journalism, government and law have access to more than 90,000 pages of information about:

- The events of November 22, 1963
- The capture and investigation of alleged assassin Lee Harvey Oswald
- Background information and motives as to the actions of Oswald's murderer, Jack Ruby
- The findings of the Warren Commission findings that are still questioned to this day
- Information and insight into the day-to-day workings of the F.B.I., one of the world's most powerful law enforcement agencies
- Insights into the character of F.B.I. czar J. Edgar Hoover
- · Background for the study of current investigations into alleged unauthorized F.B.I. activities

All legible files are included in this collection, though some have been visibly censored to delete material classified by the F.B.I. as allegedly secret or "exempt from disclosure." The collection is divided into four series, which represent the arrangement of these materials at the time of release:

- Series I The Kennedy Assassination: Begins with the events of November 22, 1963 and includes letters and memoranda from high government officials, including J. Edgar Hoover, plus material on every lead in the case that had to be pursued
- **Series** II Lee Harvey Oswald: The largest series in the collection and contains a massive body of material which paints a comprehensive picture of the accused assassin
- Series III Jack Leon Ruby (Rubenstein): Contains material obtained from those who knew Jack Ruby, the murderer of Lee Harvey Oswald, plus F.B.I. material on Ruby-Oswald conspiracy theory
- **Series IV** The Warren Commission: Contains 32 files on the F.B.I.'s reports to the Warren Commission and memos and reports of investigations conducted by the F.B.I. at the Commission's request. Topics covered include security on the day of the assassination, the later protection of Johnson and the threats against the Commission.

Students and researchers welcome access to these files and find them particularly useful in studying what continues to be an ongoing debate over this important event in American history.

A reel list helps in locating individual folder materials, free with collection

Housing and Urban Affairs (HUD)

1965 - 1980

The 1949 Housing Act committed government to provide "a decent home and suitable environment for every American family." Students and researchers in urban studies, sociology and economics can utilize this unique microfiche program to evaluate and analyze the practical results and bureaucratic realities of America's housing program. Housing and Urban Affairs was filmed from the holdings of the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in Washington, D.C. The collection contains surveys conducted by HUD or by HUD-sponsored private agencies and concentrates on making these significant but otherwise difficult-to-acquire items available. The collection also includes a separate series for studying housing as a social phenomenon - Housing in the Seventies Working Papers, Volume I and II: National Housing Policy Review Study Papers. The wide range of subjects covered in this collection has been organized into major interest categories for easy access. Covered are such topics as:

- The building industry
- Federal housing programs
- Fair housing
- Historic preservation and restoration
- Housing for the elderly and handicapped
- Urban renewal
- Mortgage finance
- Taxation
- State planning
- Neighborhood rehabilitation

Colleges, universities, public libraries, real estate firms, planning commissions, construction firms and research institutions will find that this collection provides authoritative literature focusing on housing and urban renewalissues of academic and public concern. Updated to 1980.

Housing and Urban Affairs, 1965-1976: A Bibliographic Guide to the Microform Collection, plus annual update guides, free with collection IISA

4,071 fiche

National Inventory of Documentary Sources in the United States

Before the publication of NIDS, often the only way researchers could find out what was in an archive or manuscript collection was to travel to the repository. Few of the finding aids prepared by archivists are published. Most are typescripts, obtainable only in certain cases and at considerable expense in time and energy. By bringing together thousands of finding aids from libraries and archives across the United States and reproducing them on microfiche with a unified index, NIDS gives users unparalleled access to federal, state, academic and other documentary sources. Locating finding aids is straightforward using the specially-created index which is in two sections: a list of collections and a Names and Subjects index. Index terms in the Names and Subjects index are taken not only from the title of the finding aid but also from selected subjects covered within it. For example, Ralph Waldo Emerson is listed not only under his own papers but is cross-referenced to the papers of Hawthorne with whom he corresponded. This cross-referencing can uncover rarely noticed connections between events or individuals or ideas. In allowing researchers to examine actual finding aids, NIDS goes further than either NUCMC or RLIN which offer collection-level descriptions, but do not contain detailed listings of the contents of collections. Moreover, NUCMC excludes National Archives and state archival listings. The National Inventory of Documentary Sources in the United States is available in three separate parts:

Federal Records

- National Archives
- Smithsonian Institution Archives
- Presidential Libraries:
 - Hoover
 - Roosevelt
 - Truman
 - Eisenhower,
 - Kennedy
 - Johnson
 - Ford

2,054 fiche; including 1988 supplement and index, in binders

Manuscript Division, Library of Congress

924 fiche; including 1988 supplement and index, in binders

State Archives, State and Regional Records, Academic Libraries and Other Repositories

This part is published in 10 Units per year accompanied by cumulative com indexes. Index also available on CD-ROM. The subscription year runs from January to December. Before 1988, Part 3 was issued in two series, each of 15 Units. It was then cumulated into a single series and numbered from Unit 16. New subscribers have a choice of purchase plans.

Includes index

2,978 fiche

1939 - Present

'All of us who have a professional interest in contemporary security and foreign policy issues can only rejoice at the appearance of this new institutional resource.'

~ Gary Sick, Adjunct Professor of Middle East Politics, Columbia University

Previously classified documents on major foreign policy issues from the State Department and other federal agencies arranged by subject set on microfiche. For several years the National Security Archive, a non-profit research institute, has been working to locate, have declassified, organize and index government documents on key areas of U.S. policy making. Through systematic document searching, sophisticated use of the Freedom of Information Act and computer based cataloging; the Archive has developed an unmatchable collection of primary materials indispensable for research and public debate.

Includes printed guide and index Washington D.C., USA; In English

12,001 fiche

Afghanistan: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1973-1990

An underdeveloped, tribal-based country, deemed strategically insignificant by the U.S. for decades, Afghanistan became a battleground for the bloodiest and costliest superpower proxy war of the 1980s. Afghanistan, 1973-1990 contains a comprehensive, day-by-day record of the making of U.S. policy towards Afghanistan at that time. Over 15,000 pages of primary source materials provide a wealth of information on topics including the overthrow of Afghan King Zahir Shah, events leading to the 'Saur Revolution' in 1978, Soviet occupation of Afghanistan, U.S. attempts to support the Afghan rebels, and negotiations to end the conflict. *Includes 2 volume printed guide and index*

424 fiche

China and the United States: From Hostility to Engagement, 1960-1998

This collection pulls together more than 2,000 documents concerning the relationship between the United States and China, with an emphasis on the 1969-1998 time period. The documents include memos, cables, and studies concerning U.S. diplomatic relations with China, records concerning the U.S.-PRC security relationship, documents related to the economic and scientific association with the PRC, and intelligence estimates and studies concerning the PRC's foreign policy objectives, military capabilities, and internal situation.

Includes printed guide and index **374 fiche**

Death Squads, Guerrilla Wars, Covert Operations, and Genocide: Guatemala and the United States, 1954-1999

The Guatemalan military kept detailed records of its death squad operations. The death squad logbook reveals the fate of scores of Guatemalan citizens who were "disappeared" by security forces during the mid-1980s. Replete with photos of 183 victims and coded references to their executions, the document was smuggled out of the Guatemalan army's intelligence files and provided to human rights advocates in February, just two days before a UN-sponsored truth commission released its report, which is in the collection. The collection contains more than 2,000 primary documents, including papers from the CIA, State Department, Defense Department, Agency for International Development, National Security Council, U.S. embassy in Guatemala, White House, and other government sources.

Includes 1 volume printed guide and index

388 fiche

El Salvador II: War, Peace and Human Rights: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1980-1994

The second set of declassified U.S. records concerning El Salvador, this collection incorporates several thousand U.S. government documents relevant to the human rights cases studied by the United Nations Truth Commission. Following the March 15, 1993, release of the commission's ground-breaking investigation, From Madness to Hope: The 12-Year War in El Salvador, members of the United States Congress wrote to President Clinton asking that the government documents be declassified for public inspection.

Includes printed guide and index

El Salvador: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1977-1984

27,000 pages of rarely seen government documents record one of the most passionately debated yet inadequately understood subjects of the day - U.S. intelligence gathering and policy-making activities in El Salvador. Drawn from the files of more than a dozen top-level government agencies, the collection provides a comprehensive picture of America's political, economic and military involvement through the Carter and Reagan administrations.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

870 fiche

Iran: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1977-1980

This collection presents an in-depth view of America's involvement in Iran from the Carter Administration's dealings with the Shah through shifting relations with the Provisional Government of Prime Minister Bazargan to the beginning of the hostage crisis. Included are hundreds of highly sensitive cables and memos seized by the Iranian militants who in many cases reconstructed shredded materials.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

565 fiche

Iraqgate: Saddam Hussein, U.S. Policy and the Prelude to the Persian Gulf War, 1980-1994

The collection brings together a wealth of materials which trace U.S. policy toward Iraq prior to the Persian Gulf War, as well as U.S. government reactions to revelations about the Banca Nazionale del Lavoro (BNL) scandal and the secret arming of Saddam Hussein's regime. The set also focuses on the economic issues at play in the U.S. relationship with Iraq. Documents are derived from virtually every federal agency involved in U.S.-Iraq policy and the BNL affair. The collection contains 1,900 documents representing nearly 10,000 pages of rarely-seen documentation from the highest levels of government.

Includes printed guide and index

331 fiche

Japan and the United States: Diplomatic, Security, and Economic Relations, Part I, 1960-1976

This collection pulls together more than 2,000 primary source documents detailing the relationship between the United States and Japan during the formative years of their modern alliance. The documents, most of which appear here for the first time, include records of historic U.S.-Japanese summit meetings; communications between heads of state; top-level internal deliberations, including Nixon and Kissinger memoranda of conversation; memos, cables, and studies concerning U.S. diplomatic relations with Japan; records concerning the U.S.-Japan security relationship; documents related to trade and international monetary relations with Japan; and intelligence estimates and studies concerning Japan's foreign policy objectives, military capabilities, economic policies, and internal situation.

Includes printed guide and index

316 fiche

Japan and the United States: Diplomatic, Security and Economic Relations, Part II, 1977-1992

In this second part of the NSA documentation on Japan and U.S. relations, researchers can review primary source government documents that detail the impact of post-Cold War politics on Japan-U.S. relations. As Japan emerges from this period as an economic power in its own right, events such as the Lockheed and Watergate scandals challenge U.S.-Japan diplomatic and economic relations. With the fall of the Soviet regime, the diplomatic rational for the Japan-U.S. alliance is further tested. As lesser Cold-War adversaries, China and North Korea, and new regional and non-state based threats begin to challenge a unique North American "unipolar moment", Japan-U.S. relations are redefined. The NSA documents covering this period are of central importance in researching these events and issues, and include documentation of summits between Presidents Carter, Reagan and George H.W. Bush and their Japanese counterparts, policy reviews, internal assessments of various aspects of Japan's foreign, military and economic policies, and intelligence reports, as well as memoranda of conversation and diplomatic cables that provide an intimate view of the dynamics of the U.S.-Japan relationship.

Includes printed guide and index

The Kissinger Transcripts: A Verbatim Record U.S. Diplomacy, 1969-1977

As national security adviser (1969-1975) and secretary of state (1973-1977), Henry A. Kissinger played a central, and sometimes dominating, role in shaping U.S. foreign and military policy during the presidential administrations of Richard Nixon and Gerald Ford. In this role Kissinger helped prosecute as well as negotiate an end to the Vietnam War; he carried out secret diplomacy to advance détente with the Soviet Union and rapprochement with China. He pressed for covert operations to destroy the Allende regime in Chile, and implemented the tilt to Pakistan during the 1971 South Asia Crisis. In later years he presided over U.S. policy during the October 1973 Middle East war soon after which he employed a "Shuttle Diplomacy" to contain the Middle East crisis. These are only a few of the prominent political events in which he played a major role. Some three quarters of the 2,163 declassified documents in this collection were produced by Kissinger and his assistants on the National Security Council Staff. Even after Kissinger became Secretary of State, he relied on the NSC system for keeping meeting records, especially of the most sensitive matters such as relations with Beijing and Moscow, Middle East diplomacy, or meetings with the president. For those events when he did not rely on the NSC staff to record a meeting, he depended on a State Department country desk director or more senior officials, such as deputy or assistant secretaries of state, to prepare the 'memcons'. A noteworthy feature of the records of Kissinger's memcons is that they are literally verbatim records of the meetings.

Includes guide and index Washington D.C., USA

490 fiche

Nicaragua: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1978-1990

The Nicaragua collection documents the most controversial foreign policy issue in recent memory: U.S. relations with the Sandanista Revolution. Over 3,500 documents totaling 13,000 pages - many of them recently declassified cables between the State Department and the U.S. Embassy in Managua - provide a highly productive source for the analysis of U.S. policy towards the Nicaraguan revolution from the overthrow of Somoza, through the advent of the U.S.-sponsored Contras to the February 1990 defeat of the revolutionary government.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

Peru: Human Rights, Drugs and Democracy, 1980 - 2000

A uniquely detailed collection of records documenting U.S. foreign policy at work in Latin America, as well as the fascinating story of domestic politics in Peru. Incorporating the latest U.S. government releases, which significantly enrich the historical record, these documents, virtually all previously classified, provide a compelling primary-source portrait of civil war, internal repression, and growing authoritarianism during three successive Peruvian administrations, as witnessed by the U.S. embassy in Lima, U.S. military officials, and U.S. intelligence. Simply put, there is no available compilation of materials on the subject that comes close to the quality and extent of coverage provided by this collection.

Includes printed guide and index

313 fiche

Presidential Directives on National Security from Truman to Clinton, 1945-2001

Presidential Directives on National Security from Truman to Clinton provides a unique collection of documents pertaining to all aspects of U.S. national security policy foreign, defense, intelligence, and international economic policy and structure. The collection consists of over 2,100 documents totaling 30,855 pages, and covers all administrations from Truman to Clinton. *Includes printed guide and index*

411 fiche

Presidential Directives on National Security, Part II: From Harry Truman to George W. Bush, 1945-2004

This collection is a follow-up publication to Presidential Directives on National Security from Truman to Clinton, which was published in 1994. As with the first volume, this collection consists of the highest-level documents issued by modern U.S. presidents pertaining to all elements of U.S. national security policy foreign policy, defense policy, intelligence, international economic policy, as well as organizational structure and initiatives. The publication of Part II has been made possible by the declassification since 1994 of a substantial number of previously unavailable records. The collection consists of 1,836 documents, totaling 23,612 pages, and covering all administrations from Truman to the Bush administration.

Includes printed guide and index

South Africa: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1962-1989

Over 12,000 pages of primary source documents describing U.S. support, implementation, enforcement, and violations of the U.N.-sponsored sanctions against South Africa provide a case study of a U.S. foreign policy lacking in strategy and driven by reaction to events. The collection deals with all major events both domestic and foreign relating to South Africa from the reaction of the international community to the 1960 Sharpville massacre to the developments of the Reagan administration, including South Africa's circumvention of arms embargoes and U.S.-South African support for rebels in Angola.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

439 fiche

Terrorism and U.S. Policy, 1968-2002

The principal focus of this collection is international terrorism. Beginning with the July 1968 hijacking of an El Al jet to Algiers, the first politically motivated hijacking and hostage-taking episode of its kind, the set provides coverage of literally dozens of incidents over the years. Special attention has gone to episodes that targeted Americans or U.S. interests. While the documents treat events from all over the world, the editors have given particular emphasis to the Middle East and Southwest Asia because of the special importance of that region for understanding this subject, particularly after September 11. One of the highlights of the collection is the selection of material won as the result of the lawsuit filed by former AP reporter and hostage Terry A. Anderson. Those documents, on file at the National Security Archive, include highly sensitive reports from U.S. military and other intelligence elements that give important insights into the scope and depth of intelligence reporting and analysis about terrorism in the 1980s. Another feature of the published collection is a complete set of the declassified records of meetings of the Cabinet Committee to Combat Terrorism, one of the most important decision-making bodies on terrorism during the Nixon and Ford administrations. *Includes printed guide and index*

409 fiche

The Berlin Crisis, 1958-1962

A comprehensive record of the making of U.S. policy toward Berlin and West Germany. It contains over 2,900 documents totaling over 11,500 pages. Central to the collection are documents dating from November 1958 to the autumn of 1962 which enable researchers to follow U.S. policy development on a day-to-day basis, discovering the interrelations between U.S. diplomatic and military policy over the course of the crises. The collection also includes a few documents dating from late 1953, when the Eisenhower administration began to formulate its Berlin contingency plan, and closes in the late 1960s with a series of newly declassified State Department histories.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

The Cuban Missile Crisis: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1962

15,000 pages of documents trace the history of the most dangerous crisis of the nuclear era. This collection covers the aftermath of the Bay of Pigs; the U.S. secret war against Castro; the first intelligence reports pointing to the deployment of Soviet missiles in Cuba; crisis-management in Washington; the military's enforcement of a naval blockade of Cuba and its preparation for a massive invasion; and the agreements reached by John Kennedy and Nikita Khrushchev that pulled their nations back from the brink of war.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

586 fiche

Cuban Missile Crisis Revisited: An International Collection of Documents; from the Bay of Pigs to the Brink of Nuclear War, 1959 - 1975

This compilation of documents contains some extraordinary new documentation on the Cuban Missile Crisis that will enhance historical research for years to come. Recently released Russian records will shed light on the decision making of the Soviet Politburo, on previously unknown military deployments of tactical nuclear weapons, and on the type and tenor of communications with Fidel Castro. Cuban documentation will provide historians with a better understanding of Castro's independence during and after the crisis, as well as on the capabilities of Cuban intelligence to track and counter the covert efforts of the Kennedy administration to roll back the Cuban revolution. The U.S. documents in this collection provide new insight into what went wrong at the Bay of Pigs, the decision making process of Kennedy's executive committee, strategic planning of the U.S. military, and previously unidentified confrontations with Soviet forces. This document set contains 1,463 records, covering a date range from 1959, when Castro took power, all the way through the mid 1970s when the issue of Soviet submarines docking for repairs in Cuba briefly recreated the tension of the missile crisis in Washington's relations with Moscow.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index Washington D.C., USA; In English

264 fiche

The Iran-Contra Affair: The Making of a Scandal, 1983-1988

A complete documentary record of the Iran-Contra affair both from official sources and from materials provided by scholars, journalists, and even players in the scandal. Among the remarkable documents in this collection are minutes of Restricted Inter-Agency Group and National Security Planning Group meetings and multiple drafts of National Security Decision Directives highlighting the internal bureaucratic processes involved in formulating and carrying out foreign policy. Many of the documents included have never been declassified before.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

664 fiche

The Philippines: U.S. Policy during the Marcos Years, 1965-1986

A quintessential case study of U.S. policy towards a strategic Third World ally highlighting the often conflicting interests that arose between the U.S. and the Marcos presidency. These documents represent a rich primary source for the analysis of U.S. policy towards the Philippines during the 20-year rule of Ferdinand E. Marcos. The bulk of the material consists of papers produced between late 1965 when Marcos ran successfully for his first term as President of the Philippines to February 1986 when he and his entourage fled into exile.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

The Soviet Estimate: U.S. Analysis of the Soviet Union, 1947-1991

This collection contains more than 600 intelligence estimates and reports, representing nearly 14,000 pages of documentation from the office of the Director of Central Intelligence, the National Intelligence Council, the Central Intelligence Agency, the Defense Intelligence Agency, and other organizations. The set includes several hundred pages of debriefing transcripts and other documentation related to Colonel Oleg Penkovskii, the most important human source operated by the CIA during the Cold War, who later was charged with treason and executed by the Soviet Union. Also published here for the first time is the Pentagon's Top Secret 1,000-page internal history of the United States-Soviet Union arms race.

Includes printed guide and index

190 fiche

The United States and the Two Koreas: 1969-2000

The National Security Archive's collection on U.S.-Korean relations covers both diplomatic, security, and economic relations between the United States and its ally, South Korea; and challenges to the $\dot{\text{U.S.}}$ posed by an adversarial North Korea. It spans events dating from the Nixon administration's response to the April 15, 1969 downing of a U.S. EC-121 reconnaissance plane over the Sea of Japan by North Korean MiG-17s to efforts during the Clinton years to deter Pyongyang's nuclear ambitions. The collection contains 1,697 records released by the State Department, the Pentagon, the Central Intelligence Agency, and other agencies, as well as historical material compiled through research at the National Archives and the presidential libraries. The many newly-declassified documents in the set deal with a wide range of significant themes and events. These include detailed contingency plans for military strikes against North Korea in response to the EC-121 incident; growing concern over North Korea's economic instability; the leadership transition from Kim Il Sung to Kim Jong Il in Pyongyang; political liberalization in South Korea (from the Kwangju uprising to the election of Kim Dae Jung); U.S.-South Korea economic relations; a historic summit meeting between the leaders of South and North Korea in 2000, and secret discussions with other powers, including Japan, China and Russia, aimed at coordinating an international diplomatic response to North Korea's threat to regional security.

Includes guide and index Washington D.C., USA

480 fiche

• The U.S. Intelligence Community: Organization, Operations and Management, 1947-1989

Previously inaccessible organization and function manuals, unit histories, and internal directives provide researchers with the most comprehensive structural portrait of the U.S. espionage establishment ever published. This remarkable collection details the evolution of the U.S. intelligence community and the structure, activities, and distribution of tasks among its members revealing the surprising number of agencies involved in intelligence work. *Includes 2 volume printed guide and index*

The U.S. Intelligence on Weapons of Mass Destruction: From World War II to Iraq, 1939 - Present

This collection is comprised of the data compiled over several years by Jeffrey Richelson, one of the world's leading experts on intelligence that used it as the basis for a new, widely acclaimed book, *Spying on the Bomb: American Nuclear Intelligence from Nazi Germany to Iran and North Korea* (W.W. Norton, 2006). Writing in *The Wall Street Journal*, Gabriel Schoenfeld of *Commentary Magazine* called it "an engrossing book" and "an exhaustively researched account," while Stanford's David Holloway praised Richelson in *The New York Times* for having "brought together a huge amount of information" that "could hardly be more timely." Now the once largely inaccessible primary source material Richelson used to write his ground-breaking account is available - in one user-friendly place - for researchers to draw upon. Consisting of over 600 documents and 8,300 pages, this is by far the most comprehensive collection of the U.S. Intelligence community's intensive spying effort on the world's nuclear, biological, chemical, ballistic missile, and military space programs from World War II to the present. The records come from an extensive series of Freedom of Information Act requests and indepth archival research and provide the most complete available picture of the weapons of mass destruction and military space programs of Iraq, China, the Soviet Union, South Africa, France, India and other countries over the past 60 years.

Includes printed guide Washington D.C., USA

154 fiche

U.S. Espionage and Intelligence, 1947-1996

This collection provides a detailed description of the varied civilian and military organizations that constitute the U.S. intelligence community, their past and present operations, and the mechanisms by which the community's activities are managed. The collection consists of 1,180 documents, totaling 36,023 pages.

Includes printed guide and index

490 fiche

U.S. Military Uses of Space, 1945-1991

Since the late 1950s, the United States has spent several hundred billion dollars to develop and deploy a constellation of spacecraft to support foreign policy and military operations. Military Uses of Space consolidates 15,000 pages of rarely seen documents which provide insight into U.S. policy toward military uses of outer space. Providing a detailed record of the space program from the conceptualization to the implementation of today's advanced capabilities, documents cover military space programs, space policy, and space weaponry, all the way up to Desert Storm. *Includes 2 volume printed guide and index*

239 fiche

U.S. Nuclear History: Nuclear Arms and Politics in the Missile Age, 1955-1968

This collection comprehensively documents major developments in U.S. nuclear weapons policies and programs from the mid-1950s through 1968, the period that set the nuclear stage for the decades of the Cold War that followed. Given the importance of the nuclear competition to superpower tensions during the post-World War II era, not only as a source of friction in itself but as an element that made the tensions inconceivably dangerous, the documents in this collection introduce the reader to one of the critical inner mechanisms of the Cold War. *Includes printed guide and index*

358 fiche

U.S. Nuclear Non-Proliferation Policy, 1945-1991

A comprehensive documentary record of U.S. nuclear non-proliferation policy from the bombings of Hiroshima and Nagasaki through the 1989 exporting scandals. More than 2,600 recently declassified and unclassified government documents published here for the first time provide scholars with immediate access to information on three policy-making periods: 1945-1963, when the U.S. policy was international control of atomic energy; 1954-1974, when the policy changed with Eisenhower's 'Atoms for Peace' program; and 1974-1989, with the competing issues of an export-driven non-proliferation policy and U.S. obligations established under the Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty of 1968.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

U.S. Policy in the Vietnam War, Part I, 1954-1968

This collection documents the deadliest conflict in modern U.S. history prior to the current war against terrorism. The goal was to assemble both classic and relatively well-known documentary sources as well as the most recent declassified materials, making a single comprehensive resource for primary substantive research on the Vietnam conflict. The set consists primarily of documents from the White House, National Security Council, State Department, Defense Department, and other federal agencies involved in policy-making on the war in Southeast Asia. It also features detailed reporting from the field as well as analysis from the Central Intelligence Agency, the Defense Intelligence Agency, American embassies overseas, U.S. regional military commands, especially the Military Assistance Command Vietnam (MACV), and the uniformed military services. There are also certain documents from foreign sources, including the governments of South Vietnam, North Vietnam, the Soviet Union, China, the United Kingdom, and others. Additional documentation, including diplomatic documents from the governments of Sweden, Hungary, and Poland, and other material, is available for research on the premises of the National Security Archive.

Guide in progress Washington D.C., USA

427 fiche

U.S. Policy in the Vietnam War, Part II, 1969-1975

This collection had its origins in the National Security Archive's interest in documenting the deadliest conflict in modern U.S. history. The goal was to create a collection presenting classic sources, relatively well-known documentary information, and the most recently declassified materials to produce a comprehensive resource for primary substantive research on the Vietnam conflict. Part II of this collection presents the first major selection of Vietnam War primary source documents from the Nixon and Ford administrations to be made directly available to scholars. There are important materials in every subset: "Pacification/Phoenix" subset materials highlight one of the most controversial programs of the Vietnam era; the collection also features the Nixon administration's deliberations on withdrawals from South Vietnam, the 1970 invasion of Cambodia, and the best available sources on the final peace talks and the "Christmas Bombing." The "Fall of South Vietnam" subset contains detailed coverage on the end of the Saigon government and the Vietnam War. Along with important CIA interpretive materials, there is a separate index to the Gravel Pentagon Papers, as well as the fully declassified diplomatic volumes of the Pentagon Papers. These and other materials are available for research on the premises of the National Security Archive.

Guide in progress

Nixon Administration

The Nixon collection contains the printed texts of nearly all the hearings, staff reports, judicial decisions and press releases that slowly eroded the moral and political viability of a sitting U.S. President. Included, too, are the various documents, pronouncements and transcripts that the President hoped would prove his innocence or hide his guilt. The United Press International newswire reports serve as a detailed day by day chronology, enabling a researcher to pinpoint even the most elusive event or incident with tremendous speed and accuracy. The printed guide provides an introduction to each of the principal sections, plus a detailed table of contents/analysis of each individual document. The guide also identifies witnesses, topics, exhibits and in the case of the Judicial section, key legal points. *Includes printed guide USA*

1,008 fiche

The Official Transcripts of the Watergate Trial

1974 - 1975

In October 1974, the eyes of the world were focused on the United States as the trial of H.R. Haldeman, John Erlichman, John Mitchell, Robert Mardian and Kenneth Parkinson began. Nixon had resigned and the Watergate co-conspirators had to answer to the court for their alleged involvement in the break-in and coverup. The official court transcripts of this famous trial are now available in their entirety to students in political science, history, journalism and government. The New York Times acquired these transcripts daily to support the efforts of its on-the-scene reporters during the trial. This historic collection filmed from those transcripts includes the day-to-day account of the trial proceedings from October 15, 1974 through January 1, 1975, plus the sentencing of the defendants in February 1975. Watergate is a topic that sparks on-going interest and allegations even today and access to the nearly 10,000 pages in the official transcript is in demand as valuable background file for exploring the Watergate affair. These documents represent a permanent, timely collection that will only increase in historical value in the coming years. 97 fiche & 3 reels 35mm; The printout from The New York Times Information Bank contains all abstracts relating to the trial and appears on the first reel and final fiche in the collection; A table of contents keyed to specific pages in the transcript accompanies each day's proceedings USA

100 Various

Parral Papers

El Archivo de Hildalgo del Parral is a collection of official records, directives, treaties, court transcripts, wills, letters and other documents relating to the Spanish Colonial Era in "Nueva Vizcaya" - the region now including much of the southwestern United States and much of Mexico.

Please see page 57 for additional information

Press Releases Issued by and Speeches by Officials of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and Predecessor Agencies

1934 - 1978

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is one of the U.S. government's most important and complex agencies. It has evolved into its present powerful form through a series of predecessor agencies beginning with the creation of the Federal Housing Agency in 1934. This microfiche collection offers students in urban affairs and planning, political science, government and communications an unusual overview of HUD through its official newsletters, press releases and press digests. For researchers, this authoritative literature covers virtually every federal program and policy relating to housing and urban affairs. The collection begins with the creation of the Federal Housing Administration (1934) and follows its transformation into the United States Housing Authority (1937), the Housing and Home Finance Agency (1947), through the current Department of Housing and Urban Development created in 1965. Among the milestone HUD programs included are:

- Low-rent housing and slum clearance (1937)
- Rehabilitation loans (1964)
- "Fair Housing" (1968)

More than 60,000 pages are covered by the base collection and the 1979 update to this collection, which were filmed from the holdings of the Library of the Department of Housing and Urban Development in Washington, D.C. A collection checklist is provided, free with collection USA

420 fiche

Records of the Children's Bureau

1912 - 1969

The publication of the microfilm edition of the Children's Bureau records is an important event for scholars of women, the family and the welfare state. Molly Ladd-Taylor American Civilization Program, Brown University. Though the Children's Bureau is one of the least well- known Federal agencies, its records provide one of the richest sources for an understanding of 20th century American society. Founded in 1912 as part of the Federal Government's new commitment to promoting individual and family welfare, the Children's Bureau played an active role in the design and administration of many important social welfare measures including the 1921 Sheppard-Towner Maternity and Infancy Act to reduce infant mortality and the campaign to reduce child labor in the 1930s. The Bureau's voluminous records, including correspondence, research reports, radio scripts, brochures, bills and laws, court hearings and speeches, represent the largest and most important collection of primary material for the study of the family and the health and well being of children in the 20th century. Not only do the documents enable researchers to trace the various stages of Federal involvement in the welfare of children and the development of family law, they also throw a fascinating light on the way welfare policies affected ordinary women. *USA; In English*

Records of the Fair Employment Practice Committee

1941 - 1946

Proclamations of equality and decrees of non-discrimination are at best hollow documents unless enforced by the governments and courts that mandated them. One of the landmark attempts at bridging this gap between theory and practice in the area of equal employment opportunity can be studied through this collection. Nearly all records of the Fair Employment Practice Committee (FEPC) during its five-year existence as a Federal investigatory agency is contained in this primary research source. Established in 1941 by Executive Order of Franklin D. Roosevelt to end discrimination against blacks in the defense industry, the Committee was charged to deal with any accusations of discrimination that might arise. In five years it investigated more that 14,000 complaints - 80 percent based on race, 14 percent on national origin and the remaining six percent on creed or religion. Students in African-American studies, labor history, social history, defense, economics and civil rights can access these records as a recent historical base collection for their research into contemporary labor discrimination.

Included in the more than 500,000 pages of official documents are: correspondence, case records, field reports from FEPC regional offices, minutes of FEPC meetings, internal studies, memoranda and individual workers' records. These documents are divided into two main series - Headquarters Records and Field Records. The latter series is subdivided into regional records covering the country. The FEPC dealt solely with the needs of minority workers and had specific jurisdiction over: complaints against the federal government, complaints against employers and employees' unions under contract with the federal government and complaints against employers and unions engaged in war production. Although the Committee depended on its powers of persuasion or on the cooperation of government agencies for enforcement authority, it contributed richly to promoting the cause of civil rights in the workplace. Offering as it does both statistical and human insights into labor and race relations, this collection is considered a primary research source, essential for any comprehensive study of civil liberties in America.

Guide to the Microfilm Record of Selected Documents of Records of the Fair Employment Proactive Committee in the Custody of the National Archives, compiled by Bruce I. Friend, free with collection USA; In English

213 reels 35mm

Reform of Local Government Structures in the United States

1945 - 1971

...a microfiche collection with a printed finding aid that assembles in one package non-serial and non-periodical materials such as legislative studies and research reports, reports of official commissions and civic groups, studies and reports of state and local governments that deal with organizational reform on local government. It is those materials in the area of public affairs that are often characterized as "difficult to obtain", "out of the mainstream" or "fugitive". In bringing some of this material together in one place, the package performs a service... "Significant" documents and reports for the period covered are included... As for technical aspects, the set gets very high marks. Each fiche is clearly marked with document descriptions and the document number is clearly displayed, making for easy filing and retrieval. The filmed copy is clear and legible even though some of the original copy is aged and was not printed on the best quality paper. The contrast is excellent. The workmanship is among the best this reviewer has seen ... The microfiche document amounts to a notable research collection and provides many documents not easily available. Any library involved with public affairs would be wise to consider its purchase.

1,199 fiche

State Census

These state censuses differ significantly from the census reports gathered and published by the federal government since statistical data needed by the state were often of a far more select and exacting nature than those required for Congressional apportionment. The state censuses contain information, some of which is unavailable elsewhere, about the population by age, race (slave or free), national origin; number of militia by town or county; statistics of railroad miles completed; value of manufacturers, minerals, agricultural products, etc.; blind, deaf, insane; paupers, convicts, schools, etc. Some states recorded data by individual names making the censuses an important genealogical source. This microfiche program includes all reports listed in State Censuses: An Annotated Bibliography of Censuses of Population Taken after the Year 1970 by States and Territories of the United States, prepared by Henry J. Dubester, chief, Census Library Project, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C., 1948. Selected items mentioned in Dubester's footnotes are also included.

Excludes states that did not publish state censuses USA

703 fiche

Eastern States

- Massachusetts
- Rhode Island
- New York
- New Jersey

353 fiche

Midwestern States

- Illinois
- Indiana
- Iowa
- Nebraska
- Kansas
- North Dakota
- South Dakota
- Missouri
- Wisconsin
- Minnesota
- Michigan

286 fiche

Southern States

- DC
- South Carolina
- Tennessee
- Georgia
- Alabama
- Mississippi
- Louisiana
- Arkansas
- Florida

30 fiche

Western States

- Oregon
- California
- Nevada
- Arizona
- Utah
- Colorado
- IdahoOklahoma
- Texas
- Wyoming

State Secession Debates

1859 - 1862

One central issue which faced the fifteen southern and border states during the mid-19th century was the question of slavery. Eleven states could not accept the programs of President Lincoln and seceded from the Union. Four states - Delaware, Kentucky, Maryland and Missouri - decided in either legislative session or convention not to secede from the Union. The complete records of debate for all states in which secession was an active issue are included in this 35mm microfilm program.

Includes bibliographic listing by state USA; In English

19 reels 35mm

U.S. State Documents Series

1960 - Present

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This collection was begun in 1960, with titles selected from the Council of State Government's Legislative Research Checklist. The collection covers a wide variety of issues, including city planning, housing, welfare, public health, crime and crime prevention, drug abuse, women's situations, Native Americans, juvenile delinquency, prisons, water resources, ecology and the political process. In 1972 the coverage was considerably broadened, utilizing the Monthly Checklist of State Publications, the National Union Catalog and document checklists from the individual states.

Available in topical subsets. Includes more than 13,500 titles USA; In English

30,653 fiche

United States v. Rosenberg

The debate over the Rosenbergs' innocence is as contested today as it was nearly 50 years ago. Those who believe they are innocent see the husband and wife as either heroic martyrs or tragic scapegoats. Others see them as victims of alleged anti-Semitic views held by many high-ranking U.S. Government officials during that time. Those convinced of their guilt see them as vicious traitors who put the lives of every U.S. citizen in jeopardy during one of the nation's most vulnerable times. This microfilm collection includes the United States Supreme Court transcripts, the Rosenberg and Sobell Court of Appeals Briefs and the U.S. Supreme Court briefs. There are also copies of the applications for judicial clemency and motions for reduction of sentences, as well as pages pertaining to an attempt for a re-trial on the grounds of newly discovered evidence. Though this collection is by no means a complete record of all motions and proceedings for this trial, it nevertheless provides valuable insights into one of the most famous cases in U.S. history.

The Warren Commission Hearings and Report on the Assassination of President Kennedy

1964 - 1965

A United States president was assassinated in broad daylight on a Dallas street and years later the answers to many questions about that grim event remain shrouded in suspicion. The findings of the Warren Commission still provoke debate and controversy. Consequently, the Warren Commission Report is in great demand and it will continue to be sought out as a research source for a long time to come. Now students in political science, history and government, or anyone interested in analyzing the data and obtaining background information on the assassination will find the material they require in this collection. During the course of its massive investigation, the Warren Commission took testimony from 552 witnesses to the assassination and related events, used more than 2,300 investigative reports from the Federal Bureau of Investigation and incorporated 800 reports from the Secret Service into its findings. The Commission also reviewed the actions of several federal agencies regarding their participation in matters relating to the investigation. Among notable public figures who were called to testify under oath before the commission were Dean Rusk, C. Douglas Dillon, John A. McCone and J. Edgar Hoover. The 27 volumes of the original hearings and reports were originally published in 1964-65 by the Government Printing Office. Now out of print, these volumes are conveniently available through this microform edition. Students and researchers will use these documents well into the future or as long as there are unanswered questions pertaining to this tragic, historical event in American history. *Includes an alphabetical subject index*

7 reels 35mm

The Whig Almanac and Politician's Register: The Daily News Almanac and Political Register

1801 - 2000

Campaigning for public office is at best a gamble. Savvy politicians, therefore, use any and all resources at their disposal that give facts and figures to help them make vital campaign decisions. A unique, historical record of two almanacs used by politicians in the 19th and early 20th centuries is available through this microfiche collection. The Whig Almanac and The Daily News Almanac are two of the most factual political almanacs ever published in America and they provide important information not available in any other single reference source. Students of American political, economic and social history can now couple this information with other historical data on elections in the United States during these periods to analyze the manner in which different political candidates used the same information to structure campaigns and platforms. The Whig Almanac, published by the New York Tribune and the Daily News Almanac, published by the Chicago Daily News provide a factual framework on a broad range of topics, such as:

- Political constituencies data on birth rates, marriages and divorces, religious demographics, crime and education
- **Election returns** information from around the country divided by state, county and local districts
- **Economic indicators** such information as stock market prices, wholesale commodity prices, banking statistics and import/export figures
- Travel information flying times, railroad mileages and postal rates

These statistics also provide researchers with valuable information on the changing demographic makeup in different areas of the country at any given point in time. The collection provides an important research aid, especially when coupled with other political, economic and social historical resources.

Whig Almanac & Poitician's Register 1834-1914 available on 156 fiche; Daily News Almanac & Political Register 1885-1937 available on 381 fiche

USA

Asian

Chugoku Kindai-shi-Shiryo: Collection of Government Publications Compiled by the Nationalist Government of China*中国近代史資料

China; In Chinese

115 reels 35mm

Series 1: Political History*
 中国近代史資料:財政と経済(1)

161 original volumes China; In Chinese

51 reels 35mm

Series 2: Economic Materials*
 中国近代史資料:財政と経済(2)

264 original volumes China; In Chinese **64 reels 35mm**

Hoki Bunrui Taizen: Collection of Laws, Regulations and Ordinances of Japan from the Meiji Restoration to the Meiji Constitution* 法規分類大全

1868 - 1890

Includes guide; Compiled by the Board of Documents, Cabinet of Japan; 1st series: 69 vols; 2nd series: 16 vols Japan; In Japanese

30 reels 35mm

Hotta-ke Monjo: Documents of the Hottas, Feudal Lord of the Sakura Domain (Chiba Pref.) in the Edo Period* 堀田家文書

1603 - 1867

The Shimofusa Sakura domain (present Chiba Prefecture, east of Tokyo) was a representative domain in hereditary vassalage to the Tokugawa family in the Edo period (1603 1867). Its frequent changes of fief (transfer of the clan governing area ordered by the Tokugawa Government to make the clan a less powerful competitor to the Government), were recorded by the clan family in large volumes of records. Masayoshi Hotta (1810 1864) the clan master at the end of the Edo period, was a competent government official who was in charge of the diplomatic administration in the Government amidst the political confusion caused by the visit of Admiral Perry. Thus this set of his records also contains much material concerning the diplomatic history at the end of the Edo period. *Includes guide; 1,172 items; Written in India ink*

238 reels 35mm

Japan

Index to the Public Archives of the Ministry of the Colonies of The Netherlands*

1850 - 1921

The Ministry of the Colonies of The Netherlands in The Hague, which existed between 1814 and 1959, handled all colonial affairs for the Dutch East Indies and Dutch West Indies and maintained connections with the administrations of the colonial possessions of other countries and with the governments of China and Japan. This microfiche index gives access to the Ministry's archives.

Netherlands

4,509 fiche

India Office Records: Home Miscellaneous Series

1600 - 1900

The process of international colonization and its effects - even centuries later - on the countries and peoples governed is one that is still debated in academic and public circles. And the British colonial model is the one most frequently used as a basis for these analyses. Researchers in Asian and Indian studies, British colonial history, political science, and diplomatic history find in this collection a wealth of resource materials to support studies of British business and military activities in India and Burma from 1600 through 1900. Selected from the India Office Records Library, the documents highlight the early trade of the famous East India Company, the role of the company in British empirebuilding, the Indian mutiny of 1858, and the subsequent period of crown sovereignty over Indian territory. India Office Records also contains historical information about the men who shaped the British Empire in Asia, including:

- **Robert Clive**, who became governor of Bengal in 1765 after securing the Bengal territory from the French and subjugating the native rulers
- Warren Hastings, who ruled as governor general of Bengal from 1772-1785, and who preserved the Indian empire despite threats by Marathas and the rival French forces
- Captain Henry Gurney, whose mission to Thailand opened Bangkok to Western traders

The collection features detailed and revealing documents that record the economic and political processes of ruling an empire halfway around the world. Included are diaries kept during the Indian mutiny, records of sales and delivery of goods in London, registers of exports, the correspondence of the British Administration in the Punjab, and rich accounts of British military campaigns and trading expeditions. Libraries will find their students and researchers using this collection of materials extensively as it not only illuminates the British Empire in Asia, but also provides insight into Indian culture and history during this period.

Catalogue of the Home Miscellaneous Series (1927), by Samuel Charles Hill, free with collection; Each reel begins with a contents page 335 reels 35mm

Inoue Kowashi Monjo: Viscount Kowashi Inoue Records* 井上毅文書

1843 - 1895

Kowashi Inoue 1843-1895, was an important government official in the Meiji Era, entering the Meiji Cabinet in 1881. During his government tenure he wrote the draft of the Imperial Meiji Constitution, promulgated the Imperial Rescript on Education, drew up a new educational plan and wrote a code of Laws, among other accomplishments. He wrote huge amounts of original materials concerning the Meiji modernization effort in Japan.

Includes guide; From the holdings of Kokugakuin University Library, Tokyo; This collection of papers is also known by the name of the "Goin Library"; 5,594 manuscripts and 112,326 pages

Tokyo, Japan; In Japanese

Japan and the West: Sources from the Dutch Archives*

1600 - 1850

Filmed in cooperation with the General State Archives of The Netherlands, this project presents materials on Japan currently held in Dutch archives. The project will first concentrate on documents dating from the late 19th and early 20th centuries.

Japan

Please inquire for additional information

Part 1: Documents from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 1813-1870*

This archive generally covers the period from the "opening" of Japan in the early 1850s until the Meiji Restoration. Much of the material is correspondence covering the major diplomatic questions of the day, including Matthew Perry's 1854 expedition to Japan and the opening of Japanese ports and cities to foreigners.

Japan; In Dutch, English, French, German and Japanese; Various Languages

124 fiche

Part 2: Political Reports on Japan, 1887-1940*

These diplomatic reports concern subjects such as the situation at the Japanese Imperial Court, ministerial crises, political unrest, hostilities and military maneuvers, negotiations on treaties, taxes and trade, political assassinations, etc. Major historical events of the period are covered, including the Sino-Japanese War and the Japanese occupation of Korea. *Japan: In French and Dutch*

84 fiche

Part 3: The Archive of the Dutch Legation in Japan, 1870-1890*

Please inquire for additional information

 Part 4: The Archive of the Dutch Consulate at Negasaki, 1860-1915*

Iapan

Please inquire for additional information

 Part 5: The Archive of the Dutch Consulate at Yokohama, 1860-1870*

Japan

Please inquire for additional information

Kades, Charles L. Charles L. Kades Papers

1946 - 1947

This collection deals with the formation of the Japanese Constitution of 1947. Kades, Deputy Director of the Government section of SCAP (the Supreme Commander of the Allied Powers) during the Occupation, played a leading role in drafting a model constitution for the Japanese people. His papers are divided into two parts. The first part includes the tentative revision of the Meiji Constitution by Joji Matsumoto (Jan. 4, 1946), then continues with successive drafts of the Japanese constitution and concludes with the final U.S. Department of State version of May 3, 1947. Japanese and English versions of most drafts are included. The remaining part of the collection includes memoranda, committee minutes, letters, checksheets and an imperial message regarding revision of the constitution. *Includes finding aid MD. USA*

Kokkai Kaigiroku: Proceedings of the National Diet of Japan* 国会会議録

1947 - 1972

The House of Representatives and Councilors, 1st to 69^{th} Sessions. *Japan; In Japanese*

66 reels 35mm

Memoranda of Conveyance (Memories van Overgave) of Officials of the Dutch East Indies*

1849 - 1962

Starting in 1849, the government of The Netherlands ordered all of their civil servants leaving office in the East Indies Colony to write a memorandum of conveyance for their successors, containing a careful review of political developments in the district concerned and also giving background details on places, persons and issues important for the successor to know about. This has served as an important reference source for historians and other students of Indonesia in the colonial period. These records constitute this collection. *Indonesia*

2,941 fiche

- KIT Series, 1849-1962*
 Indonesia
 1,742 fiche
- MMK Series, 1849-1962*
 Indonesia
 1,199 fiche

Nambu-han Karo-seki Nisshi: Political and Economic Calendar of the Nambu, Feudal Lord of the Morioka Domain in the Modern Age* 南部藩家老席日誌

Includes guide; 189 handwritten books; From the holdings of the Public Hall of Morioka City, Iwate Prefecture Morioka City, Iwate Prefecture, Japan; In Japanese

158 reels 35mm

The National Security Archive

- China and the United States: From Hostility to Engagement, 1960-1998
- Japan and the United States: Diplomatic, Security and Economic Relations, Part I, 1960-1976
- Japan and the United States: Diplomatic, Security and Economic Relations, Part II, 1977-1992
- The Philippines: U.S. Policy during the Marcos Years, 1965-1986
- U.S. Policy in the Vietnam War, Part I, 1954-1968
- U.S. Policy in the Vietnam War, Part II, 1969-1975

Please see page 17 for additional information

Okurasho Ginko-kyoku Nempo: Statistical Annual Reports of the Banking Bureau of the Ministry of Finance, Japanese Government*大蔵省銀行局年報

1873 - 1940

1st to 65th annual reports Japan; In Japanese **41 reels 35mm**

Okurasho Nempo: Annual Reports of the Ministry of Finance, Japanese Government*

大蔵省年報

1875 - 1941

1st to 67th annual reports Japan; In Japanese **32 reels 35mm**

Prange, Gordon W. The Gordon W. Prange Magazine Collection ゴードン・W・プランゲ文庫雑誌コレクション

1945 - 1949

The Magazine Collection is a microfiche reproduction of more than 13,000 magazines published in Japan from 1945 to 1949. Also included are 65 titles in manuscript or galley proof form, filmed as an appendix to the main collection and 309 documents, also filmed as an appendix, including publication reports to U.S. Army General Headquarters (GHQ) by publishers and censorship reports written by GHQ that explain censorship action taken. The majority of the publications are in Japanese, with a few in English and other languages.

MD, USA; In Japanese & English; Various Languages

62,997 fiche

Politics/Law/Administration

- Politics (including National Assembly/Diet and election), 65 titles, **505 fiche**
- Political Science, 4 titles, 37 fiche
- Political Parties (including political parties' organ and research documents), 16 titles, 236 fiche
- International Politics/International Affairs (diplomatic relations, international organization, international relations, foreign affairs, war criminals), 37 titles, **512 fiche**
- Law, the Science of law (including comparative law and public law); constitution, collection of national statute, human rights. 30 titles, **455 fiche**
- Administration, Public Administration (government employee), 9 titles, 43 fiche
- Police, Fire fighting, Prevention of disasters (police organ, security, traffic safety), 119 titles, 916 fiche
- Finance act; public finance or financial administration, taxation business, tariff, 12 titles, 211 fiche
- Local Autonomy (local politics, local administration, public announcement from the municipal authority),
 62 titles, 283 fiche
- Law of industrial economy, 11 titles, 124 fiche
- Public policy, 6 titles, 53 fiche
- Criminal Law, criminal policy (prison), 14 titles, 88 fiche
- · Administration of Justice including citation of precedents (trial, legal profession), 13 titles, 98 fiche
- Civil Law, Commercial Law (census registration), 6 titles, 53 fiche
- International Law, International Private Law, 1 title, 15 fiche
- Society, Politics, Thought, Public Opinion, Speech, 102 titles, 179 fiche

MD, USA

3,808 fiche

Rekidai Shikanroku: Historical Records of the Government Service of the Tokugawa Shogunate* 歴代仕官録

From the Holdings of the National Archives; 29 volumes Japan; In Japanese
6 reels 35mm

Ryuei-Himani-ki: Calendar of the Tokugawa Feudal Government* 柳営日次記

1656 - 1856

Includes guide; 771 vols; Written in India ink Japan; In Japanese 130 reels 35mm

Sources for the Culture and Ethnology of Netherlands New Guinea (Irian Jaya) in the Colonial Period: The Archive of the Office of Population Affairs, Hollandia*

1951 - 1962

The Kantoor voor bevolkingszaken (Office of Population Affairs) was set up by the Dutch authorities in Hollandia (now Jayapura) in 1951 to study the ethnological, socio-economic and linguistic situation of the indigenous population of Netherlands New Guinea. Most of the material is in Dutch, but there are also items in Indonesian and English. The collection is organized geographically by district.

Includes concordance and English introduction

Indonesia

738 fiche

Takuzo, Hanai. The Papers of Hanai Takuzo^{*} 花井卓蔵文書

1868 - 1931

This collection, of particular interest to all those studying Japanese pre-war legal history, constitutes the papers and records of Hanai Takuzo (1868-1931). Hanai was a famous criminal law attorney who participated in the trials for both the Hibiya Incendiary Affair and the Taikyaku Incident. He was also a member of the Upper House and Lower House of Japan. During the period when he was in the Diet, he played an important and active role in modern Japanese lawmaking as a member of the Legislation Committee. These papers shed light on legislation in which Hanai was personally involved, as well as on the general process of lawmaking.

Includes 156 page guide; From Keio University Library, Tokyo

Tokyo, Japan; In Japanese

40 reels 35mm

Teikoku Gikai Gijiroku: Proceedings of the Imperial Diet of Japan* 帝国議会議事録

1890 - 1947

The House of Peers and Representatives, lst to 92nd Sessions. *Includes 2 reel index Japan; In Japanese*

War and Decolonization in Indonesia*

1940 - 1950

At the end of WWII the independent Republic of Indonesia was proclaimed by Sukarno and Hatta, but the Dutch government - having held the colony for some 350 years - was unwilling to grant Indonesia independence. Thus began over four years of unrest and civil war, increasing intervention by the international community and finally the transfer of sovereignty to the Republic in 1949. Now many of the archives of leading figures and bodies on the Dutch side are being opened and this series makes such papers available on microfiche. *Indonesia*

1,600 fiche

Part 1: Archive of H.J. van Mook, Mook, 1942-1948*

Minister of the Colonies during the war and Lieutenant Governor-General of the Netherlands East Indies from 1945-1948

Indonesia

406 fiche

Part 2: The Archive of Dr. P.J. Kopets, 1946-1949*

Director of the Cabinet of the Governor-General (1946-1948) and later of the Cabinet of the High Representatives of the Crown *Indonesia*

351 fiche

Part 3: The Archive of C.O. van der Plas, 1941-1949*

Chief Civil Affairs Officer on Java, government adviser and aide to van Mook Indonesia

419 fiche

Part 4: The Archive of J.H. van Royen, 1946-1962*

Chairman of the Dutch Delegation for Negotiations with the Republic of Indonesia Indonesia

173 fiche

 Part 5: The Archive of the Office of Japanese Affairs, 1942-1949*

Indonesia

251 fiche

Williams, Justin. Justin Williams Papers

1946 - 1952

Justin Williams, Sr. was chief of the Legislative Division (renamed Parliamentary and Political Division in 1948) of the Government Section of the Supreme Commander of the Allied Powers (SCAP) from 1946 to 1952. He made a significant contribution to the political reorientation of Japan during the occupation period, overseeing matters pertaining to the national government, local governments, political parties and national elections. His major responsibilities were:

- To strengthen the Japanese Diet so that it could assume its role as the highest organ of state power under the new constitution
- To keep the Supreme Commander informed on Japanese politics and elections
- To ensure Diet enactment of legislation desired by SCAP
- His papers, now available on microfilm, fully document the undertaking of these duties

Includes guide MD, USA

British

African Sectional Committee of the Manchester Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Minutes*

These Minutes provide an absorbing and detailed account of the trade and commerce of a colonial power at its height.

Please see page 6 for additional information

American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office*

For the history of the American colonies and the USA, the documents in the House of Lords Record Office, London, are an indispensable resource. **Please see page 10 for additional information**

The American Revolution in Context*

Please see page 11 for additional information

Appendices to the Votes and Proceedings and Reports of the Select Committee on Public Petitions

1817 - 1900

Public Petitions are a most important documentary source for the study of British and world history in the 19th century. They covered a wide range of subjects including slavery, the industrial revolution, the Peterloo massacre and the transportation system as well as many religious issues and major issues affecting every town and village in Britain such as the repeal of the Corn Laws. Many petitions relating to Ireland are also recorded. From 1817 selected petitions were printed in full in an appendix to the Votes and Proceedings of the House of Commons. This series of Appendices continued until 1890. From 1833 a Select Committee was elected at the beginning of each session to print in extenso or in part, and to report on all petitions other than those that `complain of undue returns or relate to Private Bills'. The two series (neither of which is contained in the Parliamentary Papers Bound Set) run in parallel but do not duplicate each other and together provide a complete printed record of petitions presented to the House of Commons.

 $Includes\ index\ for\ 1833-1852$

Great Britain

1,220 fiche

The Borough of Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, J. Ward*

An account of the history, statistics, civil policy and traffic in the borough at the commencement of the reign of Oueen Victoria.

Please inquire for additional information

British Governmental Blue Books of Statistics for the Caribbean and the Americas prior to Independence*

The Blue Books are an invaluable source for the social and economic analyses

Please see page 56 for additional information

British Government Publications Containing Statistics

1801 - 1977

This collection brings together statistical serials on every aspect of life in Great Britain from agriculture to crime, from education to foreign trade. It contains over 800,000 pages of statistical serials originally scattered throughout Parliamentary and non-Parliamentary publications some dating back to the beginning of the 19th century. 375 reels 35mm & 1,773 fiche

Great Britain

2,148 Various

Agriculture

• Agricultural Statistics. United Kingdom 1867-1975

Great Britain

9 reels 35mm

Crime

- Criminal Statistics, England and Wales. Statistics Relating to Crime and Criminal Proceedings 1926-1977; 129 fiche
- Criminal Statistics, Scotland. Statistics Relating to Police Apprehensions and Criminal Proceedings 1938-1977; 35 fiche

Great Britain

164 fiche

Demography

- Annual Report of the Registrar General 1839-1920; 18 reels 35mm
- Registrar General's Statistical Review, 1921-1966; 16 reels 35mm
- Registrar General's Statistical Review, 1966-1973; 4 reels 35mm
- Registrar General's Statistical Review of England and Wales 1921-1973; 20 reels 35mm
- Population Projections (National Figures) OPCS Series PP2 1970-1977; 14 fiche

58 reels 35mm & 14 fiche

Great Britain

72 Various

Education

- Statistics of Education 1961-1976; 138 fiche
- Education Statistics for the United Kingdom 1967-1975; 16 fiche

Great Britain

154 fiche

Electronics

Annual Statistical Survey of the Electronics Industry 1969, 1970 & 1972-1974

Great Britain

7 fiche

Energy

• Digest of U.K. Energy Statistics 1948/49-1977

Great Britain

73 fiche

Finance

- United Kingdom Balance of Payments 1946/47-1967/77; 45 fiche
- Report of the Commissioners of H.M. Customs and Excise 1857-1978; 1940-1944 not published;
 7 reels 35mm
- Finance Accounts of Great Britain for the Year Ended 5th January . . . 1801-1817; 2 reels 35mm
- Finance Accounts of Ireland for the Year Ended 5th January 1801-1817; 1 reel 35mm
- Finance Accounts of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland for the Financial Year Ended 31st March . . . 1818-1966; 9 reels 35mm
- Report of the Commissioners of H.M. Inland Revenue on the Inland Revenue 1857-1977; 8 reels 35mm
- National Debt. Return 1888-1967/68; 3 reels 35mm
- National Income and Expenditure 1938/45-1967/77; 48 fiche

30 reels 35mm & 93 fiche

Great Britain

123 Various

British GovernmentPublications Containing Statistics cont.

Foreign Aid

• British Aid Statistics 1966-1973/77

Great Britain

16 fiche

Foreign Trade

- Accounts Relating to Trade and Navigation 1847/48-1964; 125 reels 35mm
- Annual Statement of the Overseas Trade of the United Kingdom 1853-1975; January-June, October-December 1940 and 1941-1943 not published; 95 reels 35mm
- Overseas Trade Accounts of the United Kingdom 1965-1969; 240 fiche
- Overseas Trade Statistics of the United Kingdom 1970-1977; 576 fiche
- Statistics of Trade through U.K. Ports 1976 and 1977; 8 fiche

220 reels 35mm & 824 fiche

Great Britain

1,044 Various

General

• Annual Abstract of Statistics 1928-1977; 191 fiche

Great Britain

191 fiche

Health and Public Welfare

- Scottish Health Statistics 1958-1977; 77 fiche
- Report of an Enquiry into Household Expenditure in 1953-1954; 4 fiche
- Family Expenditure Survey 1957/59-1977; 31 fiche
- Northern Ireland Family Expenditure Survey 1971-1977; 7 fiche
- Health and Personal Social Services Statistics for England and Wales. With Summary Tables for Great Britain 1969-1972; 8 fiche
- Health and Personal Social Services Statistics for England. With Summary Tables for Great Britain 1973-1977; 13 fiche
- Health and Personal Social Services Statistics for Wales 1974-1977; 8 fiche
- Social Trends 1970-1977; 23 fiche

Great Britain **171 fiche**

Industry

• The Report on the Census of Production 1907-1967, including The Import Duties Enquiry 1935 Great Britain

13 reels 35mm

Labour

- British Labour Statistics: Historical Abstract 1886-1968; 5 fiche
- British Labour Statistics: Yearbook 1969-1976; 36 fiche

Great Britain

41 fiche

Minerals

- World Mineral Statistics 1882-1966, including Annual General Reports Upon the Mineral Industry of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland 1894-1896; **13 reels 35mm**
- Health and Safety, Mines and Quarries 1851-1965; 1852, 1853, 1919 and 1920 not published; 20 reels 35mm
- National Coal Board Report and Accounts 1946-1964/65; 3 reels 35mm

Great Britain

36 reels 35mm

Science and Technology

• Statistics of Science and Technology

Great Britain

6 fiche

British Government Publications Containing Statistics cont.

• The Empire and Foreign Countries

- Statistics Abstract for the Principal and Other Foreign Countries in Each Year 1860/72-1901/12;
 5 reels 35mm
- Statistical Abstract for the British Empire in Each Year 1903-1913; **2 reels 35mm** *Great Britain*

7 fiche

Transport

- Transport Statistics. Great Britain 1964/74-1967/77; 12 fiche
- Returns of the Capital, Traffic, Receipts and Working Expenditure of the Railway Companies of Great Britain 1848-1938; 1914-1918 not published; 6 reels 35mm
- General Report in Regard to the Share and Loan Capital, the Traffic in Passengers and Goods, and the Working Expenditure of the Railway Companies of the U.K. 1871-1901; 1 reel 35mm
- Government Control of Railways; Estimate of the Pooled Revenue, Receipts and Expenses and Resultant Net Revenue 1939/40-1947 [and] British Transport Commission: Annual Report, Statement of Accounts and Statistics for the Year Ended 31st December . . . 1948-1962; 2 reels 35mm

9 reels 35mm & 12 fiche

Great Britain

21 Various

The Dartmouth Papers: The American Papers of William Legge, Second Earl of Dartmouth*

1731 - 1801

These papers are a major source for the history of the American Revolution. William Legge was Secretary of State for the American Colonies from 1772 to 1775. The papers also illuminate 18th century British government and politics. From the Staffordshire Record Office; Introduction by Dr. Colin Bonwick, University of Keele; Part of the British Records Relating to America series; Includes printed guide Staffordshire, England

16 reels 35mm

Descendants of the Late Queen Victoria, A. McNaughton* 1 reel 35mm

Digest Registers of Births, Marriages and Burials for England & Wales*

1600 - 1837

The Society of Friends has a reputation for good record-keeping. Its original registers were passed to the Public Records Office and there is a full set at the library of the Society of Friends. These are known as digest registers and are arranged quarterly by region. For each 'quarterly meeting' there is birth, marriage and a burial register, with names grouped alphabetically and chronologically within each letter. *London, England*

Diplomatic Correspondence of British Ministers to the Russian Court at St Petersburg

1704 - 1776

These documents, transcribed from originals in the British Museum and Public Record Office, provide a detailed and comprehensive record of diplomatic and commercial relations between the two nations. Over 9,000 pages of letters are reproduced on microfiche, mainly in English, their original language, with a few in French. The printed index, arranged in chronological order, gives the date and names of the correspondents for all 3,342 items as well as providing biographical information on each of the diplomats. *St. Petersburg, Russia*

100 fiche

Division Lists

1836 - 1909

The Division Lists give the results of every vote taken in the House of Commons and list the names of those who voted for and against each motion. They are essential for any historian wishing to establish the voting record of individual members or the voting for a particular issue. Before 1909 this information is only found in the Division Lists, a House of Commons series that is not part of the Parliamentary Papers Bound Set. After 1909 the Division Lists are published in Hansard.

Includes indexes for 1836-1875

USA

517 fiche

Edinburgh Directories*

1773 - 1975

Complete collection of Directories relating to Edinburgh charting the commercial development of the Scottish Capital. Includes full listings of streets, maps, commercial and trade directories. The Edinburgh Directories are a unique and reliable collection of street, commercial, trades, law, court, parliamentary and postal directories relating to the city of Edinburgh, which provide an excellent opportunity to discover and research the social and economical development of Scotland from the 18th century onwards. The Directories are recognized as being of great importance in establishing and understanding commerce and trading patterns between Scotland and its neighboring countries during the previous centuries. They also provide a wealth of detailed information regarding residential names, occupations and addresses and are therefore an ideal source for genealogical study. The Directories include maps of the historical city which indicate trade and residential origins and development.

Printed Guide included; From the Edinburgh Central Library

Edinburgh, Scotland; In English

English Poor Laws

1639 - 1890

The early English Poor Laws had a great influence on the development of international public policy regarding the poor and unemployed. This collection provides an unparalleled opportunity for researchers in the fields of sociology, public health, social work, psychology, history and others, to study the evolving laws over a 200-year period. Filmed from the archives at Sutro Library, a branch of the California State Library, the collection contains books, pamphlets and public papers arranged by date. Included are materials from England, Scotland and Ireland, such as:

- London labour and the London poor by Henry Mayhew, renowned for its clinical descriptions
 of living conditions in the slums
- A 20-year run of the accounts and expenditures of the parish of Paddington
- The Local Government Board reports as presented to the British Parliament
- Reports from more obscure institutions, such as Princess Mary's Village Homes for Little Girls and the Destitute Children's Dinner Society
- Other works outlining the philosophical, economic, or sociological basis on which policy was formulated

Pre-1850 material focuses on the able-bodied unemployed poor. This group of dependent poor aroused the most controversy and inspired passionate writings on their treatment. Various proposals were submitted ranging from the construction of workhouses to a national system of labor exchanges. Joseph Townsend's Dissertation on the poor laws, published anonymously in 1786, supported the abolition of the Poor Law system, declaring that the trouble came from the Poor Laws themselves. Material published after 1850 focuses on the care of the poor, including discussions of the relationship between sanitary conditions and disease and poverty and crime. Items concerning poor children, delinquency and health also appear in documents from this era. Examples of this are Florence Nightingale's Suggestions for improving the nursing service of hospitals and on the method of training nurses for the sick poor and Mary Bayly's Ragged homes and how to mend them. Containing rare and fascinating material - much of it unavailable from any other source - English Poor Laws is sure to be a unique and highly valued addition to any library's collection.

Printed guide free with collection Great Britain

655 fiche

Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys

1921 - 1961

These economic surveys of foreign countries published under the aegis of the Board of Trade have a virtue rare in government publications - they are concise and to the point. Written by the Commercial Secretary in the British Embassy or Consulate in the country in question, each report provides a narrative account of the country's economic, financial and trading situation backed by tables of detailed statistics. The statistical information is of particular interest since much of it came from local government sources and was not necessarily published elsewhere. *London, England; In English*

1,111 fiche

House of Commons Parliamentary Papers

1901 - 1975

Chadwyck-Healey's microfiche editions of 20^{th} century Parliamentary Papers now offier uninterrupted coverage up to the present day.

Great Britain

36,398 fiche

• 1901-1921 Great Britain 17,944 fiche

• 1922-1945 Great Britain 5,962 fiche

• 1946-1961 Great Britain 5,806 fiche

• 1961-1975
Great Britain
6,686 fiche

House of Commons Parliamentary Papers, 1975/1976

1975 - 1976

'I would recommend this collection to any library which maintains, or is considering the acquisition of a current set of Parliamentary Papers . . . The quality of the filming is excellent, with good contrast and sharp images . . . Having the Parliamentary Papers in microformat is going to help us realize considerable savings, building costs and storage space.'

~ Suzanne Dodson, University of British Columbia Library, Microform Review

The microfiche edition of current Parliamentary Papers includes Command Papers, House of Commons Papers and Bills. It is published monthly, two months in arrears of the full size edition and is accompanied by a free Monthly Index, on CD-ROM and COM, specially compiled by professional indexers with an intimate knowledge of the daily business of the House of Commons.

Great Britain

Please inquire for additional information

House of Lords Parliamentary Papers

1984 - 1988

This collection combines the House of Lords Parliamentary Papers, 1984-1987 in a single sequence with 1987-1988 in two series, Bills and Papers.

Great Britain

Please inquire for additional information

Index to the Rolls of Parliament, J. Strachey (Ed.)*

1278 - 1503

Comprising petitions, pleas and proceedings from the reign of Edward I to that of Henry VII. *London*, 1832, P.V.

London, England

London Directories*

1677 - 1991

From the Guildhall Library, London and from Westminster Reference Library, London, with several significant additions from other British sources. A unique major collection of street, commercial, trades, law, court, parliamentary and postal directories relating to London.

Încludes introductory reel London, England

460 reels 35mm

Minutes and Reports of the Committee of Council on Education*

1839 - 1899

The Committee of (the Privy) Council on Education was established in 1839 primarily to distribute government grants to the elementary schools run by voluntary societies. This Education Department soon developed in effect into a ministry of education, which was reconstituted in 1899 as the Board of Education. The annual minutes (from 1854 called reports) contain a wealth of information on the working of government educational policy and on schooling in particular towns and areas.

Încludes printed guide; Introduction by Dr. W.B. Stephens, School of Education, University of Leeds

56 reels 35mm

Miscellaneous Manuscripts: Extracts from MSS. 5, 6, 10, 11, 13 and 15 * 1392 - 1656

- Certificates of rates of particulars of forfeited lands, 1652-6
- Register of Crown livings at the Restoration
- Schedule of the lands of Bernard Brocas near Windsor, 1392
- List of Justices of the Peace, 1586-7 (excluding northern counties)
- (Liber parliamenti) listing the names of the knights, burgesses and barons of the cinque ports attending Parliament, 12th November 1588
- Papers in the trial of John Williams, Bishop of Lincoln and Lambert Osbaldeston for libel against Archbishop Laud, 1639
- Speech of Thomas Wentworth, Earl of Strafford, in his defense at his trial, 12th April 1641
- Inventory of ordnance and armory, 1555

1 reel 35mm

Naval Intelligence and Foreign Office Historical Section: Handbooks*

During the First and Second World Wars, the British Intelligence Services produced a series of confidential handbooks on foreign states and territories for the information of Military commanders and the British diplomatic service.

England; In English

Please inquire for additional information

Parliamentary Reports and Papers Relating to the Navy*

1801 - 1900

A collection of Reports and Papers, selected by Lt. Commander Peter Kemp, OBE, RN (Retd.) and divided into three parts: Administration/Personnel/Materials.

From the Library of the Ministry of Defense, London London, England

25 reels 35mm

Parliamentary Returns*

1231 - 1874

Names of Members returned to serve in Parliament compiled from Writs and Returns preserved in the Public Record Office, London.

1 reel 35mm

Remembrancia*

1579 - 1664

This series of volumes contains copies of the correspondence between the Sovereign, the Lord Mayor, Ministers, the Privy Council, the Courts of Aldermen and Common Council and eminent persons, as transcribed by the City Remembrancer, between c. 1579 and 1664/5 (with gaps). The subjects that are covered include: the government of the City of London and the City's rights and customs, religion, markets, churches, trade and commerce etc.

 $From \ the \ Corporation \ of \ London \ Records \ Office$

London, England

4 reels 35mm

Reports from Committees of the House of Commons (Printed but not inserted in the Journals of the House)

1715 - 1801

The reports from the select committees between 1715 and 1801 contain a wealth of material on virtually all aspects of 18th century life. They cover an enormously wide range of subjects and provide the single most important source of information for the activities of the East India Company during this period. Although printed, these reports were never published in the Journal of the House and this is the first reissue of the sixteen-volume set since it was published in 1803-1806. Copies of the original edition are very scarce.

Încludes general index

Great Britain

10 reels 35mm

Suffolk Quarter Session Order Books*

1639 - 1872

From the Ipswich & East Suffolk Record Office. These order books cover the four divisions of the County of Suffolk based respectively on Bury St. Edmunds, Ipswich, Woodbridge and Beccles, which until 1888, were served by one Clerk of the Peace appointed under a single Commission of the Peace. The books contain all the administrative orders made by the Courts sitting in each division, covering a wide range of business from the organization of the Courts themselves to the supervision of the activities of Parish Authorities.

York City Chamberlain's Account Books*

1445 - 1600

Giving details of income from property, tolls, markets, fairs and fines and of expenditure on salaries, Corpus Christi (the day the Mystery Plays were held), building, court visits, etc.

Vols. 1, 1A, 2-10, from York City Library

5 reels 35mm

York City Chamberlain's Rolls*

1396 - 1600

46 rolls; From York City Library

1 reel 35mm

York Corporation House Books*

1476 - 1605

Containing a summary of business done at each Council meeting along with copies of proclamations, writs and letters to and from the city. The city government was responsible for regulating commerce, letting city property, maintaining law and order and appointing officials. These House Books cover the period of the Mystery Plays, the reign of Richard III and the ascendancy of the Guild system and contain many references to these subjects. *Vols. 1-32; From York City Library*

Canadian

Canadian Research Index

The Canadian Research Index - Microlog places all of Canada's hard-to-find government and research literature at your fingertips. Canadian Research Index is an online indexing service that allows you to locate reports you need for business, research or for informed and active participation in community activities. The database includes all depository publications of research value issued by the federal government, the ten provinces and two of the three territories; hard to find non-depository publications issued by hundreds of Canadian government agencies and departments; scientific and technical report literature issued by research institutes and government laboratories; policy, social, economic and political reports; Statistics Canada monographs and serials. Canada; In English/French

Please inquire for additional information

Agriculture

agricultural chemistry and economics; agricultural equipment facilities and operations; agricultural resource surveys; agronomy, horticulture and plant pathology; animal husbandry and veterinary medicine; food technology/agronomie, horticulture et pathologie végétale; chimie et économie de l'agriculture; élevage et science vétérinaire; installations et fonctionnement de l'équipement agricole; sondage sur les ressources agricoles; technologie alimentaire

Atlantic Provinces/Provinces atlantiques

Newfoundland, Nova Scotia, New Brunswick and Prince Edward Island/Terre-Neuve, Nouvelle-Écosse, Nouveau-Brunswick, Île-du-Prince-Édouard

Behavioural Sciences/Science du comportement

human behavior; alcoholism and drug abuse; child abuse; suicide; psychology; public opinion and survey methods/comportement humain; méthodes de sondage; opinion publique; personne maltraitée; psychologie; suicide

Canada Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology (CANMET)/ Centre canadien de la technologie des minéraux et de l'énergie (CANMET)

documents published or contracted out by the Centre/documents publiés ou commandés par le Centre

• Commerce and Economics/ Commerce et économie

banking and finance; consumer affairs; domestic and international commerce, marketing and economics; insurance industry; public finance; foreign industry development and economics/Affaires et finances; commerce national et international; consommation; dévelopment et économie de l'industrie étrangère; marketing et science économique

Critical Issues/Sujets d'actualité

documents from Canadian jurisdictions on issues that receive public attention and are the subject of debate/documents publiés au Canada et portant sur des questions d'intérêt public et des sujets de débat

Culture, Recreation and Humanities/Culture, loisirs et sciences humaines

archaeology; arts; history and historic sites; religion; museums, archives & libraries; lotteries; recreational activities; sports and physical fitness; theatre; travel & tourism; local entertainment/activité récréative; archéologie; arts; Bibliothèques; histoire et sites historiques; loteries; sports; théâtre

Depository Collection/ Programme de dépôt

documents published by the federal government issued through the Federal Depository Program/documents publiés par le gouvernement fédéral régis par le Programme de dépôt

Education

community and school; educational legislation; educational research; issues related to school-aged children; learning; school and university funding; teacher collective bargaining and pension funds; teaching methods/apprentissage; école et communauté; financement scolaire et universitaire; législation scolaire; méthodes d'enseignement; négociation collective et fonds de pension de l'enseignant; questions concernant les enfants d'âge scolaire; recherche en éducation

Energy/Energie

batteries and components; electric power production; fuel conversion processes; fuels; geothermal energy; heating and cooling systems; policies and regulations; resources; solar energy; supply and demand; transmission/combustible; énergie géothermique; énergie solaire; offre et demande; piles et composantes; procédés de conversion du combustible; politiques et règlements; production d'électricité; ressources; systèmes de chauffage et de refroidissement; transmission

Canadian Research Index cont.

• Environment/Environnement

environmental assessment reports; environmental health and safety; environmental policy; pollution and control of air, noise, solid wastes, water, pesticides and radiation/contrôle et pollution (air, bruit, déchets solides, eau, pesticides et radiation); politique environnementale; rapports d'évaluation environnementale; santé et sécurité de l'environnement

External Affairs/Affaires extérieures

disarmament and arms control; military issues; migration (internal & external); national security; foreign affairs and policy; foreign aid; international relations and trade/aide étrangère; commerce international désarmement et contrôle des armes; relations et politiques étrangères; relations internationales

• FEARO/BFEEE

documents published by the Canadian Environmental Assessment Research Council (CEARC) and/or the Federal Environmental Assessment Research Office (FEARO)/documents publiés par le Conseil canadien de recherche sur les évaluations environnementales (CCREE) et/ou le Bureau fédéral d'examen des évaluations environnementales (BFEEE)

Federal/Fédéral

titles issued at the federal level, depository and nondepository/publications émises par le gouvernement fédéral, régies ou non par le Programme de dépôt

Fisheries and Oceans Canada/ Pêches et Océans Canada

documents published by the Dept. of Fisheries and Oceans/documents publiés par le Département des pêches et océans

Fisheries/Pêche

aquaculture; commercial fishing, fishing equipment and processing of fishery products; fish biology and habitat; fishing boat accidents; laws related to fisheries; sport fishing/accidents de bateaux de pêche; aquiculture; biologie et habitat du poisson; loi concernant la pêche; pêche commerciale, équipement de pêche et transformation des produits de la pêche; pêche sportive

• Forestry/Forêts et sylviculture

afforestation and reforestation; forest ecology; forest fires and prevention; forest products; logging; pulp and paper industry; wood trade/écologie forestière; exploitation des forêts; feux de forêts et prévention des feux de forêts; industrie des pâtes et papiers; menuiserie; produits forestiers; reboisement

Health and Medical Care/Santé et soins médicaux

health care assessment and quality assurance; health care utilization; health-related cost; health services; physical fitness; public health and industrial medicine; technology; vital statistics/assurance de la qualité et évaluation des soins médicaux; coûts reliés à la santé; exploitation des soins médicaux; santé publique et médecine industrielle; services médicaux; statistiques démographiques; technologie

• Justice and Law/Justice et droit

coroner; corrections; courts; crime; human and civil rights; freedom of information; right to privacy; federal and provincial law and regulations; general legal matters and law reform; ombudsman; police activities/Activités policières; coroner; correction; cour; crime; droits civiques et de la personne; Ombudsman; réforme de la loi

• Labour/Travail

arbitration and collective bargaining; job training and career development; personnel management, industrial relations and manpower studies; productivity; salary administration; unemployment/Arbitrage et négociation collective; chômage; études sur la gestion du personnel, les realations edustrielles et la main-d'oeuvre; formation à l'emploi et évolution de carrière; productivité; salaires

• Life Sciences/Sciences de la vie

anatomy; biology; botany; ecology; genetics; medicine; nutrition; pathology; physiology; zoology/anatomie; biologie; botanie; écologie; génétique; médecine; nutrition; pathologie; psychologie; zoologie

Local/Municipal

titles issued by or about local governments, local jurisdictional concerns, or specific cities or towns/publications émises par les gouvernements locaux et municipaux, ou concernant une juridiction locale ou municipale

Canadian Research Index cont.

Native Peoples/Populations Autochtones

documents published about Canada's native peoples, or about issues involving them/documents publiés sur les peuples autochtones du Canada, ou sur des questions connexes

Natural Resources, Earth Sciences and Mining/Ressources naturelles, sciences de la terre et mines

cartography; geology and geophysics; hydrology and limnology; mineral industries; natural resource management; natural resource surveys; oceanography; snow, ice and permafrost; soil sciences/cartographie; études des sols; géologie et géophysique; gestion des ressources naturelles; hydrologie et limnologie; industries minérales; neige, glace et permafrost; océanographie; sondages sur les ressources naturelles

Non-Depository Collection/ Collection non déposée

documents published by the federal government, not issued through the Federal Depository Program. Available as a complete collection or as a science or social science sub-collection/documents publiés par le gouvernement fédéral, non régis par le Programme de dépôt, disponible en collection complète ou en sous-collection Sciences ou Sciences sociales

Northern Regions/Régions du Nord

Northwest Territories, Yukon Territory, Arctic Regions, North of 60/Territoires du Nord-Ouest, Yukon, régions arctiques, nord du 60e

ONTERIS

ONTERIS documents for which Micromedia has microfilming rights and which meet the CRI inclusion policies/documents d'ONTERIS pour lesquels Micromedia a les droits de microfilmage et qui satisfont aux politiques d'inclusion de l'IRC

Physical Sciences/ Sciences physiques

astronomy; chemistry; computer sciences; detection; engineering; manufacturing technology; materials science; mathematics; meteorology; nuclear science; ordnance; physics; space technology/artillerie; astronomie; chimie; détection; informatique; ingénierie; mathématiques; météorologie; physique; science des matériaux; sciences nucléaires; technologies de fabrication; technologie spatiale

Planning, Housing and Construction Industry/ Planification, logement et industrie de la construction

architectural design and environmental engineering; construction management and techniques; land use planning; urban and regional planning/conception architecturale et génie environnemental; gestion et techniques de la construction; planification de l'utilisation des sols; planification urbaine et régionale

Provincial

titles issued by provincial governments/publications émises par les gouvernements provinciaux

Public Administration/ Administration publique

elections; federal, provincial and local government structure, executive and legislative branches of government; internal policies of government agencies; federal and provincial laws & regulations; operation and administration; intergovernmental relations; ombudsman; parliamentary process; and budgetary public finance papers; taxation/élections; finances publiques et documents budgétaires; Ombudsman; processus parlementaire; intergouvernementales; relations structure, fonctionnement et administration gouvernements fédéral, provinciaux et locaux; taxation

Public Works/Travaux publics

crown corporations; documents covering structures paid for by government funds for public use (e.g. roads, dams, post offices); emergency and fire services; public utilities/Documents portant sur les structures financées par les fonds gouvernementaux pour usage public (p. ex. routes, barrages et bureaux de poste); services d'urgence et d'incendie; service public; sociétés d'État

Transportation/Transport

air, marine, pipeline, railroad and road transportation; traffic planning and engineering; transportation safety; urban transportation/gestion et génie du transport; sécurité routière; transport aérien, maritime, par pipeline, ferroviaire et routier; transport urbain

Canadian Research Index cont.

Science/Sciences

agriculture; energy; environment; fisheries; forestry; life sciences; natural resources, earth sciences and mining; physical sciences; planning, housing and construction industry; technology; telecommunications; transportation/agriculture; énergie; environnement; pêche; planification, logement et industrie de la construction; sciences de la vie; ressources naturelles, sciences de la Terre et exploitation minière; sciences physiques; sylviculture; technologie; télécommunications; transport

Social Affairs/Affaires sociales

adoption; aged; alcohol and drug problems; demography; families; handicapped; housing and public housing; minorities; public welfare; social issues; social services; veterans affairs; women's issues/Adoption; alcoolism et toxicomanie; assistance publique; démographie; famille; femmes; logement et logement social; minorités; personnes âgées; personnes handicapées; questions d'aspect social; services sociaux; vétérans

Social Sciences/Sciences sociales

behavioral sciences; commerce and economics; culture, recreation and humanities; education; external affairs; health and medical care; justice and law; labour; native peoples; public administration; public social works; affairs/Administration publique; affaires extérieures; affaires sociales; commerce et économie; culture, récréation et sciences humaines; éducation; justice et droit: populations autochtones; santé et soins médicaux; science du comportement; travail; travaux publics

Statistics/Statistiques

statistical documents or documents containing a significant amount of statistical data or information about statistical methods/Documents statistiques ou contenant une quantité importante de données statistiques

• Telecommunications/Télécom munications

communication satellites; communications and broadcasting policy, regulation and technology; computer network communications; wireless networking; cell phones; email; databases; metadata; internet; facsimile; information systems; mass media; postal service; publishing; planning use telephones; and communications/communications et politique, règlement et technologie de radiodiffusion; communication par réseaux d'ordinateurs; édition; fac-similé; mass media; satellites de communication; service postal; systèmes d'information; téléphones; utilisation planification des communications

Statistics Canada

Statistical publications are often difficult to acquire. Micromedia ProQuest has done the work for libraries by gathering key documents and making them available on microfiche and libraries can purchase the documents on subscription. The Statistics Canada Microfiche Collection is the easiest way to ensure that your library has the current publications of Statistics Canada including the latest Census of Canada releases. The Microfiche Collection is shipped monthly. The Micromedia ProQuest microfiche collection of Statistics Canada documents is based on the old catalogued series of statistical documents. Non-statistical publications from Statistics Canada are included in our Microlog microfiche collection. Most of these publications are cited in the Canadian Research Index. This collection offers several important advantages for libraries:

- Statistics Canada microfiche save 95% of the space required for paper copies
- Microfiche is a cost-effective way to ensure you have a complete collection of current and historical documents issued
- Current publications arrive once a month, sorted and ready for immediate use
- Micromedia ProQuest staff include Internet documents for preservation on microfiche to ensure these documents will always be available
- Micromedia's collection includes publications issued by Statistics Canada since the 1851 Census
- Starting in 1996 the microfiched publications are cited in the Canadian Research Index

Canada; In English

Please inquire for additional information

Part 1: General Publications

Topics Covered: General, Various and Industrial Monitor

• Part 2: Primary Industries

Topics Covered: Farm Income, Values, Farm Crops, Farm Livestock & Animal Products, Fishing, Forestry and Mining

Part 3: Manufacturing

Topics Covered: General Survey, Foods, Beverages and Tobacco, Leather and Rubber Products, Textiles and Apparel, Wood Products and Furniture and Paper Products and Printing

Part 4: Manufacturing

Topics Covered: Primary Metals and Fabrication, Machinery and Transportation, Electrical Equipment, Non-Metallic Mineral Products, Petroleum and Coal Products, Chemical and Miscellaneous Manufacturers

• Part 5: Transportations and Communications

Topics Covered: Air Transportation, Rail Transport, Road Transport, Water Transport, Pipeline Transport, Communications and Other Utilities

Part 6: Commerce, Construction, Prices

Topics Covered: Business Conditions, Prices & Consumer Expenditure, Merchandising and Services, Construction and Housing, External Trade, International Travel, Balance of Payments and Government Finance

Part 7: Employment, Unemployment and Labour

Topics Covered: Labour Force, Employment and Earnings, Unemployment Insurance and Employee Benefit Plans

• Part 8: Education, Culture, Health & Welfare

Topics Covered: Education, Public Health, Hospitals and Health Manpower, Vital Statistics, Justice Statistics, Welfare Statistics, Culture Statistics, Science & Technology and Social Analytical Studies

Part 9: Census

Includes Census of Agriculture

Dutch

Index to the Public Archives of the Ministry of the Colonies of The Netherlands*

Access to the colonial affairs for the Dutch East Indies and Dutch West Indies

Please see page 32 for additional information

Japan and the West: Sources from the Dutch Archives*

This project presents materials on Japan currently held in Dutch archives.

Please see page 34 for additional information

Memoranda of Conveyance (Memories van Overgave) of Officials of the Dutch East Indies*

Contains a careful review of political developments in the district concerned.

Please see page 35 for additional information

War and Decolonization in Indonesia*

Many of the archives of leading figures and bodies on the Dutch side are being opened and this series makes such papers available on microfiche. **Please see page 38 for additional information**

French

The French Revolution Research Collection

1787 - 1799

An unprecedented wealth of primary sources in French (over a million pages from around the world) makes this collection the most comprehensive research tool for the French Revolution; clear organization and multiple access points make it the most valuable. Published in cooperation with the Bibliothèque Nationale, this exhaustive microfiche archive is the first and only source to: Combine thousands of rare documents and present them in permanent archival form; Deliver 1,145,000 pages of sources from libraries, archives and private collections around the world Index every document and image with multiple access points; Cover the Revolution from every angle of interest, greatly enhancing the potential for new scholarly contributions. Among the materials included are newspapers, memoirs, anthologies, bibliographies, pamphlets, posters, essays, books, plays, theater programs, financial statements and church documents. They're organized in two main categories:

Common Core Sections

- **Newspapers:** The early Revolution saw an explosion in periodical and ephemeral newspapers. The 100,000 original pages reproduced here represent the full range of papers active during the 1790s.
- Memoirs and Histories: These 167 eyewitness accounts provide invaluable perspectives. The great
 Berville and Barrière edition of memoirs forms the heart of the section, with many more esoteric writings.
- Basic Printed Collections: 9th and 20th century anthologies of primary sources.
- **Bibliographical and Research Tools:** Some 20,000 pages of otherwise hard-to-find catalogs, inventories and bibliographies.

Thematic Sections

- Pre-Revolutionary Debate: Monographs, pamphlets and other ephemeral materials.
- **Political Themes:** Political activism, the response of local authorities, works by major political thinkers; from Paris and the provinces Resistance to the Revolution, with materials from archives in the provinces reflecting anti-revolutionary sentiment among property owners and the poor.
- **Religion:** Approximately 1,900 items reflecting the central role of religion in the Revolution, the sale of church lands, the role of the church under the Directory, the emancipation of Jews and Protestants and more.
- The Reorganization of Society: The abolition of corporate society and feudalism, the countryside, towns and townspeople, women and the family and public assistance. The Economy. The attempt to impose revolutionary ideals on trade, finance, agriculture, industry and technology and the results, quantitative and qualitative.
- War and the Colonies: The structure of the Revolutionary army and navy and the collapse of French
 colonies overseas.
- Culture: Revolutionary expression in music, theater, poetry, fiction, calendar dates, festivals, monuments, costume, fashion, images, symbols and allegories; plus resistance to change and the survival of traditional forms.

The Thematic Sections provide cross-referencing to Common Core materials so researchers can easily find all materials on topics of interest. In addition, an analytical index covers every source reproduced, with conceptual and thematic entries as well as names, places, events, titles, authors and other conventional listings.

Introductory essays add scholarly value

Includes printed guide for each section with an introduction in both French and English; Index covering every source reproduced in microfiche Paris, France; In French & English

Please inquire for additional information

Statistical Sources under the Empire

1795 - 1815

Most historians and statisticians are aware of the immense amount of regional description and recording undertaken in France between 1795 and 1815 by the governments of the Directoire, the Consulat and the Empire. This massive body of primary source documents is indispensable to students of statistics and of great value to historians, sociologists, economists and demographers. The collection consists of four sections including methodological works (government questionnaires to prefects, essays on statistics), fundamental periodicals of a statistical nature, general works on a national scale and the mémoires or replies by prefects to questionnaires from the national government. Edited by Jean-Claude Perrot

Paris, France

432 fiche

German

Viennese Periodicals from the Austrian National Library

1676 - Present

We are pleased to announce the microfilm publication of this important collection of 129 newspapers and periodicals relating to all facets of Viennese culture, history and politics - from official reports of the Kaiserhof to Austria's current major daily newspapers. The titles in the collection, most with uninterrupted runs, span nearly 325 years. Individual titles are available.

Vienna, Austria; In German

5,476 reels 35mm

• Official, 1676-present

The official serials collection contains the following titles:

- Gemeindeblatt (Wiener Neustadt) 1 reel 35mm
- Mittheilungen der k.k. Centralkommission zur Erforschung und Erhaltung der Baudenkmale [Bundesdenkmalamt] (Vienna) 8 reels 35mm
- Neu ankommender Kurier [Reports from Vienna and the Kaiserhof] (Vienna) 1 reel 35mm
- Staats und Stands Calender (Vienna) 135 reels 35mm
- Wiener Neustädter Volksblatt (Wiener Neustadt) 1 reel 35mm
- Wiener Zeitung (Vienna) 802 reels 35mm

Vienna, Austria; In German

948 reels 35mm

Latin American

British Governmental Blue Books of Statistics for the Caribbean and the Americas prior to Independence*

The Blue Books are an invaluable source for the social and economic analyses, providing a wealth of regular statistical information on the region over a long period. 21 countries in the region are covered.

Individual countries are available seperately; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Australia

Albury, Australia

Latin American and Caribbean Official Statistical Serials

1821 - 1982

The past century has seen fundamental political and economic changes in Latin America and the Caribbean, both inside each country and in their interdependent relationships with the economies of other nations. This microfiche collection of official statistical serials provides scholars charting these political and economic shifts with an invaluable primary resource. The selection includes physical, economic, financial, social and demographic statistics issued by the governments of nearly every Latin American and Caribbean country. Many of the titles run from the 19th or early 20th centuries to the 1980s, allowing individual subjects to be studied over an extensive period of time.

• Latin American:

- Argentine Republic 1892-1957, 274 fiche
- Bolivia 1917-1973, 22 fiche
- Brazil 1908-1969, 207 fiche
- Chile 1848-1970, 691 fiche
- Colombia 1905-1970, 243 fiche
- Costa Rica 1883-1969, **198 fiche**
- Cuba 1952-1976, 61 fiche
- Dominican Republic 1936-1969, 213 fiche
- Ecuador 1938-1971, **36 fiche**
- Guatemala 1898-1970, 36 fiche
- Honduras 1952-1969, **66 fiche**
- Mexico 1893-1969, **255 fiche**
- Nicaragua 1938-1969, 24 fiche
- Panama 1908-1972, **81 fiche**
- Paraguay 1886-1969, **45 fiche**
- Peru 1918-1966, **232 fiche**
- Puerto Rico 1948-1970, 65 fiche
- El Salvador 1948-1970, **65 fiche**
- Uruguay 1884-1969, **466 fiche**
- Venezuela 1877-1969, 228 fiche

Caribbean:

- Caribbean General 1763-1833, 5 fiche
- Antigua 1975-1976, **4 fiche**
- Bahamas 1969-1975, **15 fiche**
- Barbados 1956-1969, 12 fiche
- Belize 1961-1972, **11 fiche**
- Bermuda 1973-1974, 2 fiche
- British Virgin Islands 1974, 2 fiche
- Guadeloupe 1949-1970, **11 fiche**
- Guyana 1970-1974, **12 fiche**
- Guyane 1952-1970, 2 fiche
- Jamaica 1947-1976, 46 fiche
- Martinique 1952-1972, **13 fiche**
- Montserrat 1973-1976, 6 fiche
- Netherlands Antilles 1956-1971, 21 fiche
- St. Lucia 1966-1974, **9 fiche**
- St. Vincent 1959-1974, 13 fiche
- Surinam 1956-1965, **7 fiche**
- Trinidad and Tobago 1935-1974, 59 fiche

In English & Spanish

3,981 fiche

The National Security Archive

- Death Squads, Guerrilla Wars, Covert Operations and Genocide: Guatemala and the United States, 1954-1999
- El Salvador: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1977-1984
- El Salvador II: War, Peace and Human Rights: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1980-1994
- Nicaragua: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1978-1990
- The Cuban Missile Crisis: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1962

Please see page 17 for additional information

Parral Papers

1631 - 1821

This unique microfilm collection represents perhaps the most definitive historical record of the Southwestern United States and Mexico. Spanning the years 1631-1821, El Archivo de Hildalgo del Parral is a collection of official records, directives, treaties, court transcripts, wills, letters and other documents relating to the Spanish Colonial Era in "Nueva Vizcaya" - the region now including much of the southwestern United States and much of Mexico. Over 360,000 manuscript pages, written in Spanish, provide primary reference on the administration of government, Indian uprisings, slavery, public entertainment, military organization, silver mining, official residences, crime and punishment and civil law. Since the history of the Southwest is often clouded by fiction, the Parral Papers benefit serious researchers attempting to uncover accurate historical data. Included are references to Father Eusebio Koni, the accusation of Juan Mange by the Jesuits, a report on the assassination of the governor of New Mexico in 1644, plus an account of the 1,720 peace treaties with the Apaches and the Texans.

Încludes index available in either Spanish or English In Spanish

The UNESCO Microfilm Collection at the Pan-American Institute of Geography and History

1500 - 1900

The Pan-American Institute of Geography and History (IPGH), a specialized arm of the Organization of American States located in Mexico City, holds a vast collection of microfilms of important historical materials that are held in national archives and libraries throughout Latin America. The original documents, filmed in the 1950s and 1960s as part of a preservation project sponsored by UNESCO, include priceless and rare materials dealing with the history and cultural heritage of Barbados, Chile, Honduras, Paraguay, Peru and the Dominican Republic. Documents in the collection include minutes of government meetings, texts of speeches, historic newspapers and magazines, government gazettes, legal documents, personal papers, municipal records, diaries and journals, church archives, genealogies and early histories. Most materials date from the 16th to the 19th centuries.

Mexico City, Mexico

769 reels 35mm

Barbados

These materials were filmed in 1960 from the collection at the Public Library of Bridgetown, Barbados. A few supplemental materials came from other institutions and private sources. *Bridgetown, Barbados*

84 reels 35mm

Chile

Documents included in this collection were filmed from holdings in the National Library (Biblioteca Nacional) of Chile.

198 reels 35mm

Dominican Republic

These documents were filmed at the Archivo General de la Nación (National Archives) and the Archivo de la Catedral (Cathedral Archives). More than 150,000 pages in total were microfilmed. *Dominican Republic*

66 reels 35mm

Honduras

Filming of this material took place at the National Archive of Honduras. Honduras

98 reels 35mm

Panama

This major collection of historical and literary materials dating from the 16th to the 19th centuries covers Panama both as a province of Colombia and as a republic.

Panama

101 reels 35mm

Paraguay; Serie Historica 1536-1870 and Serie Nueva Encuadermacion

UNESCO filmed over 400 volumes in Paraguay. Most of the materials came from the National Archive. Additional materials came from the Fondo Nueva Encuadernación and the Biblioteca Solano López.

Paraguay **121 reels 35mm**

Peru

These materials were filmed in four different institutions: the Archivo del Arzobispado, the Archivo Histórico Municipal de Lima, the Archivo Nacional de Perú and the Archivo Nacional Sección Notarial y Judicial.

Peru

Middle Eastern, Turkish & Armenian

The Armenian Genocide in the U.S Archives

The most comprehensive documentation in the world on The Armenian Genocide.

Please see page 11 for additional information

The National Security Archive

- Afghanistan: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1973-1990
- Iran: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1977-1980
- Iraqgate: Saddam Hussein, U.S. Policy and the Prelude to the Persian Gulf War, 1980-1994
- The Iran-Contra Affair: The Making of a Scandal, 1983-1988

Please see page 17 for additional information

Slavic

Belarusian Parliamentary Papers (Parlamentskie dakumenti Belarusi)

1990 - 1995

Minutes of the 12th Congressional Session of the Supreme Soviet of the Republic of Belarus. The work of the 12th Congressional Session closely reflected major political events in Belarus: the country's independence in 1991, the adoption of the new Constitution in 1994, introduction of a number of new bills and resolutions, etc. This collection, covering the minutes of the 12th Congress, includes 730 issues of published transcripts from the personal archives of Aleg Trusau, a well known Belarusian politician, historian and one of the leaders of the Belarusian Social-Democratic movement. Of special interest are transcripts of the speeches of A.G. Lukashenko.

937 fiche

Diplomatic Correspondence of British Ministers to the Russian Court at St Petersburg

These documents, transcribed from originals in the British Museum and Public Record Office, provide a detailed and comprehensive record of diplomatic and commercial relations between the two nations.

Please see page 43 for additional information

Business and City Directories from Russia and the USSR

1892 - 1940

These directories offer a broad picture of Russian society in an age of dynamic social and economic change. As Russia's modernization accelerated toward the end of the 19th and beginning of the 20th centuries, social identities were in flux as peasants moved to urban areas to join the burgeoning industrial labor force; scions of the traditional nobility were selling their increasingly impoverished estates to become members of the nascent professional middle class; and government bureaucrats began filling positions in newly created government organs. The city and business directories capture these phenomena in a unique way by detailing these social and demographic changes of new Russia in a public, commercial medium. The following directory collections are available:

No guide available; Alphabetical index by last name included in each volume

Russia; In Russian

2,722 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Ves Sankt-Peterburg (All St. Petersburg), 1892-1940

For St. Petersburg, no volumes were published for 1918-1922 or for 1936-1938. The library's holdings are complete and also include the series Address Book of the City of St. Petersburg, 1892-1902. It was clearly the original on which the All Petersburgs were based. While not every person in St. Petersburg was listed, most were, including their professions. Furthermore, each volume includes an alphabetical index so one does not need to know the address in advance. Librarians, historians and demographers are likely to be familiar with Suvorin's directories, although, until now, virtually no library in the West has a complete run. All duplicate fiche are manufactured in the U.S. on silver halide film. Each volume lists houses according to districts and streets with names of owners and their professions. Local maps help bring the city to life for the researcher. The volumes also list all government offices and their employees. Searches for particular family lines or persons can be carried out using the last-name index, which also includes first name and patronymic. Russia; In Russian

1,414 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Vsia Moskva (All Moscow), 1875-1917

The collection covers 42 years and in most cases there is one volume per year (for 1895, 1896 and 1903 there are two volumes per year.) Nine of the volumes in the collection contain maps, with a total of 70 maps for 1903 and 1904 alone. These directories list names and addresses of all Moscow's inhabitants with their occupation and place of work; Lists of streets, with buildings and house-owners arranged by streets and police precincts; City plans, including special maps of theaters, circuses, etc; Lists of personnel in state, public and private institutions in Moscow; Churches and monasteries (with brief information on priests); Hospitals and personnel lists for each hospital; Practicing physicians arranged by specialization and location (street address); Lawyers, their assistants, architects and artists; and Factories, plants and companies in Moscow and its suburbs. The All Moscow directories are excellent genealogical resources for researchers, as well as for people trying to find information on family members who lived in the Russian Empire and later the Soviet Union. This collection is highly recommended for all libraries with Slavic, genealogy or general reference collections. Russia; In Russian

867 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

VSIA Rossiia (All Russia) & Ves SSSR (All USSR), 1895-1931

Each volume contains lists of people who owned businesses - from large factories to small grocery stores - in cities and towns throughout the entire Russian Empire and later the Soviet Union. Some of the volumes are organized by guberniia, with general information about each guberniia in an introductory section, others by profession. Each volume includes a list of government officials and public institutions. The business directories, called Spravochnaia i adresnaia kniga (Reference and Address Book), combined with the city directories, are among the best genealogical sources for researchers, as well as for people trying to locate their families who lived in the Russian Empire and later the Soviet Union. As a large number of the names listed are Jewish, the directories should be of particular interest to Jewish families researching family origins. Each person is listed by his or her first name, last name and patronymic. There is a chapter for each guberniia. The first section of each chapter contains general information about the guberniia, including statistical data, names of the officials, etc. At the beginning of each directory, there is a list of government officials and public institutions for the whole country, including officials in foreign service. There is also a "Dictionary of Popular Practical Medicine and Hygiene." Most of the directories have advertisements for small businesses, which provide a vast amount of information about business practices of the time. Russia; In Russian

457 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Gubernskie Vedomosti

1838 - 1920

The Gubernskie Vedomosti were pre-revolutionary local governmental newspapers published throughout the Russian Empire largely between 1838 and 1917 (although a few titles were issued through 1920.) The newspapers were also published in Ukraine, Belarus, Poland, Estonia, Latvia, Lithuania, Moldova, countries of the Caucasus and Central Asia. The Vedomosti were first published in 1838 in 42 cities by order of the tsar. By the beginning of the 20th century, more than 80 were being published. Sometimes the titles differed depending on whether they were oblastnye or voiskovye. Some were daily, other weekly, with print runs ranging from several hundred to several thousand copies. Each newspaper consisted of two sections: official and non-official. The official part published governors' orders and instructions, information on new taxes, court cases, etc. The non-official section was much larger, featuring a variety of information on current local events, plants and factories, sales and market prices, agriculture, transportation, the activity of specific societies, hospitals, educational institutions, libraries, etc. Educational articles on history, geography and economics were also included. In addition, everything from weather forecasts to advertisements could be found here including, on occasion, reprinted material such as diaries, archival documents, biographies and folklore. Although the non-official sections of these newspapers were originally apolitical, over the years editors began to introduce more and more political material, so that eventually they carried a great deal of information about political events.

- Akmolinskie, 1871-1919; Omsk; 42 reels 35mm
- Arkhangel'skie, 1859-1879; Arkhangelsk; 18 reels 35mm
- Astrakhanskie, 1856-1875; Astrakhan; 15 reels 35mm
- Bessarabskie, 1854-1917; Kishinev; 46 reels 35mm
- Chernigovskie, 1838-1917; Chernigov; 70 reels 35mm
- Grodnenskie, 1838-1915; Grodno; 50 reels 35mm
- Kamenets-Podol'skie, 1838-1917; Kamenets-Podolsk; see Podol'skie below
- Kazanskie, 1838-1917; Kazan; 81 reels 35mm
- Kielceskie, 1867-1915; Kel'tsy; 11 reels 35mm
- Kievskie, 1838-1917; Kiev; 136 reels 35mm
- Khar'kovskie, 1838-1917; Kharkov; 122 reels 35mm
- Khersonskie, 1838-1917; Kherson; 63 reels 35mm
- Minskie, 1838-1917; Minsk; 122 reels 35mm
- Mogilevskie, 1838-1918; Moghilev; 59 reels 35mm

- Plotskie, 1872-1915; Plotsk; 11 reels 35mm
- Podolinskie, 1838-1916; Kamenets-Podol'sk; 55 reels 35mm
- Priamurskie, 1894-1917; Kahbarovsk; 46 reels 35mm
- Samarskie, 1904-1915; Samara; 6 reels 35mm
- Saratovskie, 1841-1884; Saratov; 43 reels 35mm
- Stavropol'skie, 1850-1917; Stavropol; 29 reels 35mm
- Tavricheskie, 1856-1916; Simferopol; 30 reels 35mm
- Varshavskie, 1867-1915; Warsaw; 38 reels 35mm
- *Viatskie*, 1845-1846 & 1864-1865; Viatka (request custom quote for other years); 3 reels 35mm
- Vladimirskie, 1838-1917; Vladimir; 123 reels 35mm
- Vitebskie, 1838-1864 & 1870-1917; Vitebsk; 83 reels 35mm
- Volynskie, 1838-1917; Zhitomir; 55 reels 35mm

The following titles are also available; please call for more information

- Kaliszskie, 1867-1914; Zhitomir
- Kholmskie, 1867-1914; Kholm; Sedletskie til 1913
- Kurskie, 1838-1918; Kursk
- Lomzhinskie, 1867-1915; Lomzha
- 1,945 reels 35mm

87 fiche

- Piotrkowskie, 1867-1914; Piotrkow
- Poltavskie, 1838-1917; Poltava
- Radomskie, 1872-1915; Radom
- Suwalkskie, 1867-1914; Suwalki

Card Catalog of Gubernskie, Oblastnye & Voiskovye Vedomosti from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg

There are 87 Vedomosti listed in this card catalog, comprising the biggest such collection in a single library. Most of them are Gubernskie but there are also Oblastnye and Voiskovye. The city and years of publication, as well as information on supplements, are listed for each entry. This card catalog will be very useful in helping scholars and researchers find information on holdings of Vedomosti at the National Library.

Ministerial Reports of the Russian Empire

1835 - 1917

From the Russian State Historical Archives St. Petersburg, Russia

1,601 fiche

Materialy dlia istorii russkogo flota, 1865-1904

Materials on the History of the Russian Navy. *St. Petersburg, Russia*

228 fiche

 Otchet po deloproizvodstvu Gosudarstvennogo Soveta, 1892-1906

Report on Proceedings of the State Council. St. Petersburg, Russia

293 fiche

 Otchety o sostoianii uchebnykh zavedenii Kavkazskogo uchebnogo okruga za 1884-1914 (No. 1 & 2)

Reports on Condition of Educational Institutions in the Caucasus school district for the years 1884-1914 for each individual year.

St. Petersburg, Russia

469 fiche

 Polnoe sobranie postanovlenii i rasporiazhenii po Vedomstvu Pravoslavnogo ispovedaniia Rossiiskoi imperii, 1721-1835

Complete Collection of Decrees and Instructions for the Department of the Orthodox Faith of the Russian Empire.

St. Petersburg, Russia

207 fiche

 Proekt gosudarstvennoi rospisi dokhodov i raskhodov na 1907-1917 s ob"iasnitel'noi zapiskoi Ministra Finansov, 1907-1917

St. Petersburg, Russia

82 fiche

 Sbornik postanovlenii po Ministerstvu narodnogo prosveshcheniia, 1875-1904

Compilation of Resolutions of the Ministry of National Education. St. Petersburg, Russia

322 fiche

The National Security Archive

- The Berlin Crisis, 1958-1962
- The Soviet Estimate: U.S. Analysis of the Soviet Union, 1947-1991

Please see page 17 for additional information

Russian History and Culture

1828 - 1917

Inside the Soviet Union, Russian history prior to 1917 has been subject to censorship and reinterpretation. Were it not for the Helsinki University Library, an official depository of Russian books from 1828 to 1917, much of Russia's ancient and rich past might have been lost to students in the West. Now graduate researchers in Slavic studies, Russian history, politics, literature and culture have access to an outstanding collection of 5,000 scarce titles in the humanities and social sciences from Helsinki University Library's 300,000-volume Slavonic collection. Titles for this collection have been chosen by the staff of the Slavic and East European Department of the University of Illinois Library at Urbana-Champaign. Selections are cross-checked against such sources as Cyrillic Union Catalog, The Slavic Union Catalog and the National Register of Microform Masters to avoid duplicating materials already in North American libraries. The result is a collection of books previously unavailable in the United States and Canada. Russian History and Culture contains books in eight major categories:

- Russian Politics and Government including a study of peasant self-government, a
 description of local peasant institutions and an examination of reforms in local and central
 government
- Russian Industry and Trade containing valued resources such as A. Petrov's Chronicle of Russian Industry in 1843, P.A. Vikhliaev's Agricultural Economy and Trade Among Peasant Populations (1908) and M.M. Vol'skii's Sketch of the History of the Grain Trade in the Novorossiisk Region from Antiquity to 1852
- **Military History** with volumes on the Russo-Japanese war, military life during the Turkish War of 1877-78, as well as regimental histories from the reigns of the czars
- **Literature** including collections of lyrics, literary almanacs and a study of the language in major works of Russian literature from the 11th to the 19th century
- Biographies, Memoirs and Histories such as a biography of Grand Duke Peter Mikhailovich Volkonskii (1776-1852), Anna Ivanovna Volkova's Memoirs, Diaries and Articles (1913) and Nikolai Iraklievich Voronov's Memoirs of the Western Region (1907)
- Education with works discussing questions of national education among "Old Believers," the Moscow Commercial College, secondary education in Kazin in the 18th century and national education in Voronezh province
- State and Law covering such topics as the system of land tenure, statutes for various ranks of the municipal police and a history of criminal legislation
- **Social Questions** including N.G. Voronov's Fundamentals of Sociology (1912), substantial coverage of the women's movement, Russian Jewry and public health

Russian History and Culture: A Cumulative Index to Units 1-20; Individual guides available for Unit 21 and on Russia

21,203 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Yugoslav Statistics

1834 - 1919

Valuable raw materials for research into all aspects of the economic, social and political history of the predecessor territories to Yugoslavia available in a single organized collection for the first time. The socio-economic statistics collected by Balkan governments before 1918 long antedated the first appearance of statistical annuals and covered a wider range. Some of the serials go back to 1850 and before. Yugoslav Statistics brings together on microfiche over 300 annuals, serials, censuses and other publications for Croatia, Serbia, Montenegro and Bosnia published between 1834 and 1919. Materials have been drawn from the holdings of 12 institutions in the former Yugoslavia, Austria, the United States and Britain. Some are reproduced from previously little known sources for the first time. *Includes printed guide*

Yugoslavia

1,085 fiche

Multi-National Collections

European Official Statistical Serials

1841 - 1984

Based on a major research project at the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Cambridge, this microfiche collection includes economic, financial, social and demographic statistics issued by the governments of nearly every European country. The collection provides ready access to the detailed information essential to historians and other researchers working on 19th and 20th century European political and economic affairs.

7,214 fiche

Austria, 1842-1965

- Statistische Zentral-Kommission: Tafeln zur Statistik der österreichischen Monarchie 1842-1859, 80 microfiche
- Statistische Central-Commission: Statistisches Jahrbuch der österreichischen Monarchie 1863-1881, 175 microfiche
- Statistische Zentralkommission: Österreichisches Statistisches Handbuch 1882-1917, 153 microfiche
- Statistisches Zentralamt: Statistisches Handbuch für die Republik Österreich 1920-1938, 1950-1965 (Sheehy CG89), 126 microfiche

534 fiche

Belgium, 1841-1962

- Commission Centrale de Statistique: Statistique Générale de la Belgique. Exposé de la Situation du Royaume 1841-1900, 58 microfiche
- Ministère des Affaires Economiques et des Classes Moyennes/Institut National de Statistique: Annuaire Statistique de la Belge 1870-1962 (Sheehy CG91); Volumes not reproduced: 1946; 1952-1954; 1956-1957; 1963-1965, 398 microfiche

456 fiche

Bulgaria, 1909-1970

- Glavna Directsiìa na Statistikata: Statisticheski Godishnik na Bulgarskoto Tsarstvo. Annuaire Statistique du Royaume du Bulgarie 1909-1942, 174 microfiche
- Darzhavno Upravlenie za Informatsiya: Statisticheski Godishnik na Narodna Republika Bulgaria 1956-1970; (Sheehy CG95) 1956, 1969 not available, 77 microfiche

251 fiche

Czechoslovakia, 1920-1970

- L'Office Statistique d'Etat: Manuel Statistique de la République Tchécoslovaque 1920-1932, 24 microfiche
- L'Office de Statistique de la République Tchécoslovaque: Annuaire Statistique de la République Tchécoslovaque 1934-1938, 22 microfiche
- Federální Statistický Úrad, Ceský Statistický Úrad, Slovensky Statistický Úrad: Statistická Rocenka Ceskoslovenské Socialistické Republiky 1957-1970; (Sheehy CG112), 92 microfiche

138 fiche

Denmark, 1869-1965

- Statistiske Bureau/Bureau de Statistique: Sammendrag af Statistiske Oplysninger Angaaende Kongeriget Danmark 1869-1893, 16 microfiche
- Bureau de Statistique, 2 microfiche
- Statistiske Departement: Statistisk Arbog/Statistical Yearbook 1896-1965 (Sheehy CG113), 266 microfiche

284 fiche

• Finland, 1879-1970

- Statisticka Centralbyran: Bidrag till Finlands Officiela Statistik 1885-1914, 39 microfiche
- Tilastollinen Päätoimisto: Suomen Tilastollinen Vuosikrja Arsbok för Finland. Statistical Yearbook of Finland 1879-1970; (Sheehy CG116), 411 microfiche

450 fiche

European Official Statistical Serials cont.

• France, 1878-1965

• Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques: Annuaire Statistique de la France 1878-1965 (Sheehy CG119)

499 fiche

Germany, 1880-1965

- Statistisches Reichsamt: Statistisches Jahrbuch für das Deutsche Reich 1880-1942, Continued by next title, 334 microfiche
- Statistisches Bundesamt: Statistisches Jahrbuch für die Bundesrepublik Deutschland 1952-1965 (Sheehy CG121), 124 microfiche
- Staatliche Zentralverwaltung für Statistik: Statistisches Jahrbuch der Deutschen Demokratischen Republik 1955- 1965 (Sheehy CG125), 75 microfiche

533 fiche

Greece, 1930-1965

- Ethniké Statistiké Hyperèsia: Statistiké Epéteris tés Hellados. Annuaire Statistique de la Grèce 1930-1939,
 63 microfiche
- Ethniké Statistiké Hyperèsia: Statistiké Epéteris tés Hellados. Statistical Yearbook of Greece 1954-1965 (Sheehy CG138); 1954-1956, 1965 not available, 37 microfiche

100 fiche

Hungary, 1872-1965

 Statisztikai Hivatal: Statisztikai E´vkönyv. Statistical Yearbook for Hungary 1872-1965 (Sheehy CG139), 472 microfiche

472 fiche

Italy, 1878-1965

• Istituto Centrale di Statistica: Annuario Statistico Italiano 1878-1965 (Sheehy CG156), 384 microfiche **384 fiche**

Netherlands, 1850-1966

- Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek: Statistisch Jaarboek 1851-1881, 87 microfiche
- Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek: Jaacijfers voor Nederland Statistical Yearbook of the Netherlands 1850/51-1965/66 (Sheehy CG182); The `Kolonien' section is continued as a separate publication not included here, 379 microfiche

466 fiche

Norway, 1879-1968

- Statistisk Sentralbyra: Statistisk Arbok for Norge 1879-1965 (Sheehy CG189), 281 microfiche
- Statistiske Sentralbyra: Historisk Statistikk 1968, 7 microfiche

288 fiche

Poland, 1920-1965

• Glowny Urzad Statystyczny: Rocznik Statystyczny 1920/21-1965 (Sheehy CG201), 141 microfiche **141 fiche**

Portugal, 1875-1970

 Instituto Nacional de Estatistico: Anuario Estatistico de Portugal. Annuaire Statistique 1875-1970 (Sheehy CG203,204), 344 microfiche

344 fiche

Romania, 1904-1970

- Institutul Central de Statistica: Anuarul Statistic al Roma^niei. 1904-1939/40 (Sheehy CG207); Irregular. Not published 1905-1908, 1910-1911. 1930 not available, 93 microfiche
- Directiunea Centrala de Statistica: Anuarul Statistic al RPR 1957-1970 (Sheehy CG208), 125 microfiche

218 fiche

European Official Statistical Serials cont.

• Russia, 1904-1911

• Tsentral'nyi Statisticheski Komitet Ministerstva Vnutrennýkh Del: Ezhegodnik Rossii. Annuaire de la Russe 1904-1911, 59 microfiche

59 fiche

Spain, 1858-1970

• Instituto Nacional de Estadística: Anuario Estadístico de Espana 1858-1867, 1912-1934, 1943-1970; 1970 not available (Sheehy CG216), 504 microfiche

504 fiche

Sweeden, 1860-1965

- Kungl. Statistiska Centralbyran: Statistisk Tidskrift 1860-1913, 164 microfiche
- Statistiska Centralbyran: Statistisk Arsbok för Sverige. Statistical Abstract of Sweden 1914-1965; (Sheehy CG218), 260 microfiche

424 fiche

Switzerland, 1891-1965

• Eidgenössisches Statistisches Amt: Statistisches Jahrbuch der Schweiz. Annuaire Statistique de la Suisse 1891-1965 (Sheehy CG219)

402 fiche

USSR, 1918-1966

- Tsentral'noe Statisticheskoe Upravlenie SSSR: Narodnoe Khoziaistvo SSSR 1956-1965; (Sheehy CG228), 79 microfiche
- Tsentral'noe Statistichesko Upravlenie SSSR: Promyshlennost SSSR 1957, 1964, 11 microfiche
- Mezhdunarodnye Otnoshenlya: Vzeshnaya Torgovlya SSSR 1918-1966, 3 microfiche

93 fiche

• Yugoslavia, 1929-1965

- Opsta Drzavna Statistika: Statisticki Godisnjak. Annuaire Statistique 1929-1940; (Sheehy CG242), 58 microfiche
- Savezni Zavod zu Statistiku: Statisticki Godisnjak 1954-1965; (Sheehy CG241), 116 microfiche

174 fiche

Government Organization Manuals

1900 - 1980

Organization Manuals are official guides describing the way government and administration is organized in individual countries. Published as serials, they reflect a nation's passage through periods of expansion, consolidation and contraction, making them valuable reference tools not only for academic researchers but also for government agencies, area specialists and international corporations. This microfiche edition reproduces the manuals of 73 countries from original volumes in the Library of Congress, the largest collection of Government Organization Manuals in the world. Some smaller countries issue large manuals at frequent intervals. In these cases, only selected volumes have been reproduced. The countries covered are listed in the Price List. Details of titles available for each country will be supplied on request.

Edited by Richard I. Korman USA; In Various Languages

Please inquire for additional information

A Selection of Public Records

1606 - 1949

The records of the Public Record Office document the activities of government departments, courts of law and similar official bodies operating in the United Kingdom from the 11th century to the present day. The Public Record Office had pioneered in making this vast amount of original source material available to scholars throughout the world by providing microfilm. To meet an ever-increasing demand with cooperation of the PRO, we instituted a major 35mm microfilm project in 1972. The following have been selected and organized according to the general subjects and geographical areas about which information has been most frequently requested at the PRO, Bibliographical guides accompany some sections.

Please inquire for a listing of documents filmed

England

2,395 reels 35mm

- American Loyalist Claims, 1776-1835
 175 reels 35mm
- British 19th Century Riots and Disturbances, 1812-1855
 46 reels 35mm
- China, 1818-1905
 568 reels 35mm
- Europe 18th Century, British Military Expeditions, 1701-1800
 21 reels 35mm
- Europe 19th Century, Conferences, 1801-1900
 30 reels 35mm
- Europe 19th Century, Schleswig-Holstein, 1801-1900 15 reels 35mm
- Jacobite Rebellion, 1745
 8 reels 35mm
- Japan, 1861-1926
 11 reels 35mm
- Middle East, 1811-1925
 41 reels 35mm
- North America, 1906-1932
 205 reels 35mm
- Secretaries of State for Foreign Affairs, 1824-1949 England

- Slave Trade Africa, 1816-1888
 1,223 reels 35mm
- Spanish Civil War, 1936-1939
 24 reels 35mm
- War of 1914-1918
 13 reels 35mm

Also of Interest

19th Century Political Pamphlets*

1800 - 1899

Includes The Cracker, The Cab, Commonsense, The Herald of the Rights of Industry, The Working Man's Friend and Political Magazine.

From the Tolson Memorial Museum, Huddersfield Huddersfield, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

19th Century Political Tracts and Pamphlets*

1800 - 1899

Includes The People's Charter, Chartism, Address from the Working Men's Association, Universal Suffrage, Reconciliation between the Middle and Working Class and Anti-Revolutionary Tracts.

From Nuffield College Library, Oxford Oxford, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

Bartlett, Josiah. The Papers of Josiah Bartlett

1701 - 1800

A leading patriot during the Revolutionary War and the first governor of New Hampshire, Josiah Bartlett (1729-95) left an indelible mark on New England history. Bartlett was also a militia officer, one of the signers of the Declaration of Independence and twice a delegate to the Continental Congress. In addition to his political and military exploits, he practiced as a physician in Kingston, New Hampshire, for several years. Many of his personal papers relate to his time in Philadelphia as a Congressional delegate. Included are letters from government officials and citizens of New Hampshire regarding shipbuilding, the raising and outfitting of troops and local matters that required Bartlett's guidance as a national delegate.

A comprehensive calendar and index to the manuscripts are included on the microfilm NH, USA

1 reel 35mm

Bibliothèque Nationale: Catalogues de la Troisième République

1870 - 1940

The Catalogue de la Troisième République has been created by bringing together records from different sections of the Bibliothèque Nationale's massive Catalogue de l'Histoire de France. In all, 30,000 records have been collected and organized in a single inclusive reference work. Scholars can now research more thoroughly than ever before not only the political history of the period but all aspects of French national life between 4th September 1870 and 10th July 1940. There are records for a wide range of printed sources from the period itself, mostly in the form of documentary series. These include collections of posters; electoral tracts distributed at legislative elections between 1876 and 1914; parliamentary papers produced by the Chamber of Deputies and the Senate; and collections of documents from the main trade unions and political parties. There are also a considerable number of articles and brochures of a polemical nature, covering a wide range of issues, from local and personal disputes to the great national and international controversies of the day. Entries for retrospective works - from scholarly monographs to partisan writing - which have a bearing on the period as a whole or on a particular episode, make up the other major element in the Catalogue.

An index of names provides a valuable additional means of access.

1995 approx. 1800 pages in 3 vols; 254x195mm; Clothbound; Compiled by Christian Amalvi; ISBN 2 86976 004 3 Paris, France

1 book

Buchanan, James. The Papers of James Buchanan

1781 - 1893

When James Buchanan was elected President of the United States in 1856, he inherited a nation deeply divided by the fundamental issues of slavery and states' rights. Historians and political scientists have long debated whether or not the Confederate secession could have been avoided if Buchanan had not been a classical political thinker. The James Buchanan Papers offers a comprehensive research collection for the study of this and other issues. Since Buchanan's life spanned the federal era of United States history, from Washington's first term until the Civil War, researchers can also study the entire early history of the U.S. through the perspective of one of its presidents. Buchanan's triumphs as well as his alleged failings can be viewed in these documents. Included in the material are:

- Incoming correspondence
- Outgoing correspondence, speeches, notes and memoranda
- Third-party correspondence and miscellaneous papers
- Drafts and manuscript books by Buchanan and his biographers
- Printed material
- Business papers
- Legal papers and indexes

While slavery raised the bitterest emotions during Buchanan's term as president, he also faced other volatile issues such as the question of a protective tariff, free land in the West and the distribution of federal funds. This important collection offers students of history, political science, political history, diplomacy and international affairs ample opportunity to study in depth both the man's philosophy and the times during which he lived.

Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the James Buchanan Papers at the Historical Society of Pennsylvania, edited by Lucy Fisher West, free with collection PA, USA

60 reels 35mm

Burr, Aaron. The Papers of Aaron Burr

Given the station of his birth, no man seemed a less likely candidate for disgrace than Aaron Burr, Jr. He was the son of a college president and the grandson of a renowned theologian and his birthright seemed secure for a position of intellectual and moral leadership. Students of American history, political science, government and legal and social history can now trace the precipitous path of Burr's career as he climbed to national prominence and then fled the country in exile. The correspondence, books, journals and legal papers included in this collection vividly portray Burr's early years in the military, as a New York lawyer, his major role in the formation of the Jeffersonian party and his subsequent rise to the position of Vice President of the United States. The collection also depicts his fall from power and provides valuable insight into the duel with Alexander Hamilton, which destroyed his promising career. Among the many topics available for intensive research into Burr's life are:

- His participation in an expedition down the Mississippi to stage an assault on Spain's colonies and allegedly on U.S. territories, which led to charges of treason
- His parallel careers as politician and land speculator
- Accounts of his four-year self-imposed exile in Europe after his duel with Hamilton, years during which he vainly fought to liberate Spain's colonies
- Unique correspondence with widows, orphans and spinsters during the last two decades of his life when, after the tragic loss of his family, he exchanged letters with these strangers to create a new "family"

The more than 45,000 pages in this collection also represent a new source for the study of New York state and local history, territorial expansion in the new republic and women's history. Burr's journals for the years 1808-1812 offer a fascinating record of intellectual and social life in Great Britain and Europe during the Napoleonic era. This collection was co-sponsored by the New York Historical Society and the National Historical Publications and Records Commission.

The Guide and Index to the Microfilm Edition of the Papers of Aaron Burr, 1756-1836, edited by Mary-Jo Kline, Free with collection USA

Coke, Chief Justice Sir Edward. Legal, Political and Personal Papers Relating to Chief Justice Sir Edward Coke*

1550 - 1650

A rival of Francis Bacon, he was the man who prosecuted Sir Walter Raleigh and Guy Fawkes. However, his fame is due to his writings on English law. The majority of these papers are of legal interest, ranging from reports on important cases to treatises. Ms. 724 is household accounts for 1596 and 1597, showing the prices of meat, fish, fowl and other household requisites.

Holkham Mss. 227, 249, 250, 251, 252, 677, 681, 724, 726, 727, 764, 723 and 728

4 reels 35mm

Coxe, Tench. The Tench Coxe Papers

1638 - 1896

Tench Coxe was America's first Assistant Secretary of the Treasury, Commissioner of Revenue and Purveyor of Public Supplies. He also was a prolific writer, leaving behind a massive collection of papers relating not only to his involvement with and service to the government of early America, but also to his family's commercial interests, his land dealings, his support of the U.S. Constitution and his views on the nation's fledgling economy. Coxe's early years were characterized by his involvement with the family's import-export firm. But during the American Revolution, his actions, if not his words, indicate that he held royalist sympathies. Coxe developed an interest in the new national government in the 1780s, however and became a fervent supporter of the Constitution, publishing several notable pamphlets in response to its critics. Following the adoption of the Constitution, he became intensely caught up in the life of the new nation and governmental service became his principal passion and employment. Now students of American history, political science and economics can gain valuable insight into not only Coxe's life and contributions, but also into the mainstream of early political thought through his correspondence with people of consequence in public affairs - Thomas Jefferson, James Madison, Alexander Hamilton and Aaron Burr, for example. *Guide to the Microfilm of the Papers of Tench Coxe, edited by Lucy Fisher West, free with collection*

122 reels 35mm

Devereux. The Devereux Papers*

1300 - 1700

Comprises correspondence, legal documents, accounts and other papers relating to Walter Devereux, 2nd Viscount Hereford and 1st Earl of Essex, Robert Devereux, his son, 2nd Earl of Essex and favorite of Queen Elizabeth I and Robert Devereux, his grandson, 3rd Earl of Essex.

Includes catalogue and index volume

Founding Fathers

Collections of personal papers that provide researchers with insight into both the private and public lives of historical figures are always popular because of the balance they provide to other historical accounts. Now, more than 8,000 pages of letters and other documents from the most important figures in early U.S. history are available to students through this microfiche collection. The collection is drawn from materials at the renowned Morristown (New Jersey) National Historical Park and the Dawes Library at Marietta College (Ohio). All signers of the Declaration of Independence are represented, as well as other important figures. Martha Washington, Patrick Henry, John Paul Jones, Dolly Madison, James Madison, Thomas Paine, Alexander Hamilton, Thomas Jefferson and Aaron Burr are among those whose writings are included. Students and researchers will benefit from such pieces as John Adams' letter to John Taylor explaining his views on the American system of government and our system of checks and balances. Political treatises like this are balanced with rare personal glimpses, such as Benjamin Franklin's letters describing his religious beliefs. Students of Revolutionary War history will find particularly interesting the large sections on George Washington and the United States Army.

Contents guide and 30-minute cassette tape introduction, free with collection IISA

143 fiche

The Hickleton Papers*

1800 - 1885

From the Archives of the Earl of Halifax, Garrowby. These consist of the political and official papers of Sir Charles Wood, 1st Viscount Halifax, whose political career was both long and significant. He entered Parliament in 1826 and in 1832 was appointed Private Secretary to the Treasury in the administration of the second Earl Grey, an appointment that enabled him to develop the political acumen which was to become apparent in his later handling of Indian affairs. The political papers illustrate his instinctive understanding of the structure of political power and his acute awareness of political situations both at home and in the rest of the world. *Garrowby, England; In English*

36 reels 35mm

Irish Nationalist Politicians Series*

1890 - 1918

A cluster of prolific collections of Irish Nationalist politicians who were party of Parnell's party and continued in political leadership after Parnell and down to 1918. The principal political collections are: John Redmond; John Dillon; William O'Brien, Michale Davitt and TC Harrington. These were men who wrote to each other constantly and their papers plot the course of Irish politics in detail and throw much light on many issues and developments and have repercussions for the present day Irish party tensions. An unparalleled collection of work. *Includes printed guide; Edited by Doctor Philip Bull*

100 reels 35mm

Liston. The Liston Papers*

1796 - 1800

Ireland

The collection consists of the papers of Sir Robert Liston (1742-1836), diplomat and owner of Millburn Tower in Edinburgh and the letters and journals of his wife, Henrietta Liston (1752-1828). The papers are a valuable storehouse of information regarding the British Mission to America from 1796 to 1800. They reveal a great deal about Liston's friendship with President George Washington and his wife, Martha.

From the National Library of Scotland; Introduction by Dr. Clare Taylor, Institute of Historical Research, London; Part of the British Records Relating to America series
Edinburgh, Scotland

Livingston, Governor William. The Papers of Governor William Livingston

1771 - 1790

The career of William Livingston, New Jersey's first elected governor, is one marked by distinction and strong leadership. Now students and researchers can access the papers of Livingston through this microfilm collection. Livingston had already retired when, in 1774, critical events called him to serve in the First and Second Continental Congress. He resigned from the Congress in June 1776 to assume command of the East Jersey militia. His active military career ended three months later upon his election by the state legislature as New Jersey's first governor. As a wartime leader, he energetically spread anti-British propaganda, guided the state militia, and established the Council of Safety - which was devoted to harrassing British sympathizers. He also founded the New Jersey Gazette in 1777 as a vehicle for his vitriolic hatred of Loyalists. The collection, which spans Livingston's unprecedented 15 terms as state governor, includes:

- Official and family correspondence
- Speeches
- Committee reports
- Military orders
- Legal documents
- Council of Safety testimonies
- Pseudonymous writings and satires

Among Livingston's noteworthy correspondents are John Adams, John Hancock, George Washington and Thomas Wharton, Jr. This collection provides a major resource for any study of the American Revolutionary War, literary and political history of the U.S. and New Jersey state, local and family history.

The Papers of William Livingston: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, free with collection USA

25 reels 35mm

Mary, Queen of Scots. Letters and Papers Relating to Mary, Queen of \mathbf{Scots}^*

4 vols; From the Victoria & Albert Museum, Forster Collection, Ref. 392-395.2201

Massachusetts Historical Society Collections

1419 - 1970

The Massachusetts Historical Society is an independent, not-for-profit research institution incorporated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. It was founded in 1791 for the threefold purpose of collecting, preserving and disseminating resources for the study of American history. It was not only the first North American historical society but also the first library of any kind to devote its primary attention to collecting Americana. These collections cannot be matched either in scope or depth by those of any similar institution in North America. *MA*, *USA*

1,755 reels 35mm

The Adams Papers, 1639-1889

Two-and-a-half centuries of United States history are covered and brought to life through the papers of the Adams family. From President John Adams (1735-1826) and his famous wife Abigail through the lives of President John Quincy Adams (1767-1848) and U.S. Minister to England Charles Francis Adams (1807-1866), the more than 300,000 manuscript pages in the collection provide one of the most thorough accounts of history as told by one family. The contributions of the many Adams family members in the political, social, and economic spheres of public life are documented. Researchers will also benefit from the innermost thoughts and feelings of family members as they correspond with each other over the decades. Included are diaries, letterbooks, autobiographical writings, legal papers, family letters, plus political essays and speeches. The collection is organized internally to afford scholars convenient access to the papers. Part I contains the diaries of John, John Quincy, and Charles Francis Adams. Part II follows with the letterbooks of these three statesmen. Part III is organized by generation, and thereafter by individual. Part IV contains letters received by the family and other loose papers, arranged chronologically from 1639-1889. *Guide free with collection*

608 reels 35mm

• The David Cobb Papers, 1708-1833

David Cobb's early life was spent as a soldier in the Revolutionary War and as aide-de-camp to General George Washington. In later years, he contributed greatly to the growth of the newly formed nation as Speaker of the Massachusetts House of Representatives and President of the Senate, as a judge, a member of Congress, and Lieutenant Governor of Massachusetts. This collection consists primarily of papers relating to Cobb's private interests in land and fisheries development in Maine, as well as correspondence to other prominent Massachusetts citizens such as Henry Knox and Timothy Pickering, whose papers are described elsewhere in this Massachusetts Historical Society series.

Guide free with collection

3 reels 35mm

The Edward Everett Papers, 1675-1930

The papers of Edward Everett comprise one of the great American documentary collections on 19th century affairs. Everett's accomplishments, as reflected in the papers, are impressive: Harvard professor, Representative in Congress, Governor of Massachusetts, Minister to the Court of St. James, Vice-Presidential candidate. Next to Daniel Webster, he was considered the greatest orator of his day, and this collection contains valuable correspondence with many leading 19th century educators, politicians, and business leaders.

Guide free with collection

70 reels 35mm

The Harrison Gray Otis Papers, 1691-1870

This collection contains primarily the business, political, and personal papers of Harrison Gray Otis (1765-1848), plus material of other immediate family members. Otis was a prominent Federalist, lawyer, congressman, U.S. Senator, and Mayor of Boston during his lifetime. Among the business papers, scholars will find receipts, deeds, and important accounts documenting Otis's speculation in undeveloped Maine and western Massachusetts lands. The political correspondence includes letters to and from John Adams, Mathew Carey, Lewis Cass, Henry Clay, Josiah Quincy, Theodore Sedgwick, and Daniel Webster on such topics as the Embargo of 1807, the Hartford Convention, slavery, Massachusetts state politics, and the Bank of the United States. *Guide free with collection*

Massachusetts Historical Society Collections cont.

The Winthrop Sargent Papers, 1771-1948

A Harvard graduate and typical member of a New England upper class family, Winthrop distinguished himself by gaining knowledge of the Northwest Territory as a surveyor. This led to his appointment as the first Secretary of the newly created Northwest Territory Government, and his eventual tenure as Acting Governor of the region. His job was to organize and enforce government and law and order in the frontier territory, and his unbending principles played a major role in achieving these goals. He also served as Governor of the Mississippi Territory, helping to tame and organize that area.

Guide free with collection

7 reels 35mm

Thomas Jefferson Papers, 1705-1827

Landowner, inventor, architect of our nation's government, Secretary of State, and third President of the U.S., Thomas Jefferson's contributions and interests were valuable and varied. He was a prolific writer, whose views on politics, business, and human nature were well-presented. This microfilm collection is one of the most important Jefferson manuscript collections in any repository. It provides a rich and lasting resource for both undergraduate and graduate research.

16 reels 35mm

Melbourne. The Melbourne Papers*

1830 - 1841

The papers of William Lamb, 2nd Viscount Melbourne, consist of Lord Melbourne's political correspondence during his terms of office as Principal Secretary of State 1830-34 and as Prime Minister July-December 1834 and April 1835-September 1841. The correspondence is of great interest for the light it sheds on a period of important political change following the first Reform Act of 1832 and on the early years of the reign of Queen Victoria.

51 reels 35mm

Newberry Library Collections

1560 - 1866

Chicago's Newberry Library is known the world over for its rare materials in the humanities. The originals, valuable and in many cases unreplaceable, are non-circulating.

Paris, France; London, England & Germany

107 reels 35mm

French Political Pamphlets, 1560-1653

Conflicting ideas on religious and constitutional issues during the period of religious wars and absolute monarchy. Written in French. Also valuable to students of Tudor and Stuart England, where parallel debates occurred.

Paris, France; In French

28 reels 35mm

Peel, Sir Robert. Correspondence of Sir Robert Peel*

1841 - 1846

Contains original correspondence between Peel and Queen Victoria, together with related papers written during Peel's tenure of office of Prime Minister 1841-6. The papers include reports of Cabinet proceedings, documents concerning the Repeal of the Corn Laws, Ireland, the Ministerial Crisis of 1845 and the fall of the government in 1846. **6 reels 35mm**

Plumer, William. The Papers of William Plumer

1778 - 1854

This microfilm collection offers insight into the lives of a father and his son - both of whom served America and provided vision and leadership in its early days. The papers of William Plumer and his son William Plumer, Jr., span a century of energetic development in our country. Both men were active in the political arenas of their era and both wrote fluently on virtually every facet of contemporary society. Students of early America's political, social, literary and legal history discover a new perspective on important aspects of history, such as:

- The formative years of the U.S. Congress
- New Hampshire state and local history
- The debate concerning the Missouri Compromise
- America's literary contributions to the world of culture

William Plumer (1759-1850) was an active participant in the governmental process during his lifetime. He was Speaker of the New Hampshire House of Representatives and President of the State Senate, a U.S. Senator, the Governor of New Hampshire and the first President of the New Hampshire Historical Society. His son, William Plumer, Jr. (1789-1854) carried on this tradition of service as a New Hampshire Legislator and a U.S. Congressman. He also contributed richly to America's literary life as a poet. In addition to a multitude of personal and professional correspondence, this unique collection features the more than 2,000 finished biographies written by the senior Plumer. His subjects included noteworthy people from before his lifetime, his contemporaries and people whose very longevity he considered remarkable. Of special interest are the essays and speeches written by Plumer under the pseudonym "Cincinnatus," as well as copies or drafts of speeches by William Plumer, Jr. dealing with such subjects as slavery. The collection also includes legal papers, documents from William Plumer's tenure as governor and his unpublished histories of the United States. Students and researchers are provided through this collection the opportunity to view American history and politics through the unusual continuum of two distinguished men from the same family.

The William Plumer Papers, 1778-1854, William Plumer, 1759-1850 and William Plumer, Jr., 1787-1854: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Frank C. Mevers, Zephorene L. Stickney and Ruth W. Wallace, free with collection

24 reels 35mm

Political Pamphlets*

1800 - 1900

From the Tolson Memorial Museum, Huddersfield. Includes The Cracker, The Cab, Commonsense, The Herald of the Rights of Industry, The Working Man's Friend and Political Magazine.

1 reel 35mm

Political Reports and Dispatches from the Outer Islands of The Netherlands East Indies*

1898 - 1940

These reports and dispatches arrived at the Dutch Ministry of the Colonies in a steady and well-organized flow for over four decades during the early part of this century. They emphasize internal political relations and local events in the relevant provinces and will be an invaluable source of information for South Asian researchers.

Includes guide Indonesia

1,045 fiche

Presidential Election Campaign Biographies

1824 - 1976

Presidential Election Campaign Biographies brings together promotional literature from 1824 to 1976, providing students in American history, political science, popular culture and journalism with a fascinating historical record of how presidential candidates have been packaged and promoted to the American electorate for more than 150 years. These biographies describe the candidates' circumstances of birth and family backgrounds, their education and occupations, transforming men into myths and emphasizing the characteristics most appealing to Americans at any given time. In effect, the goal has always been to offer the voters an "ideal citizen" and to sway the majority in that candidate's favor. In addition to biographies of official candidates, this unique collection presents those individuals who were unsuccessful in securing their party's nomination. The titles in this collection were selected by William Miles, history bibliographer at Central Michigan University's Clarke Historical Library, from his renowned bibliography of presidential election campaign biographies entitled The Image Makers.

A printed index provides access by author, title, subject and fiche number, free with collection; The Image Makers, by William Miles, free with collection

USA

1,367 fiche

Presidential Election Campaign Documents

1868 - 1900

Political power was up for grabs in America during the period of Reconstruction following the Civil War. The instability created by this divisive conflict created a unique political atmosphere both for candidates seeking the presidency and for their respective political parties. Covering the nine elections from 1868-1900, this collection contains the campaign books of the two principal parties plus copies of nearly all the pamphlets and speeches published by their national committees. In addition, researchers in American history, political science and rhetoric will value the numerous reports and wealth of biographical information provided on these pivotal election campaigns. Presidential campaigns during this period were often intense and cut-throat. Materials from the 1868 election, for example, include Republican appeals to the "colored voter." A Republican pamphlet attempting to draw the votes of "the laboring men of the South" eloquently warns, "Your blood will be demanded in sacrifice for the interests of a sectional policy whose chief aim has so far been but to degrade you." This collection provides ample research opportunities for students in a variety of disciplines. Political historians will use the collection to trace major political issues of the late 19th century. Ethnohistorians can discover how issues were addressed to various immigrant segments of the population at the time. And political scientists can analyze electoral strategies, examine rare thirdparty documents and follow the evolution of party politics during this era. The materials in this historical research source come from the collection of presidential campaign pamphlets of the Dartmouth College Library. Each reel begins with a contents page USA

14 reels 35mm

Presidential Elections

1900 - 1968

A selection of approximately 25 articles per election from newspapers of varying political persuasion, covering the major party conventions, the campaign itself, major sidelights and the results of the election. *USA*

Tallmadge, Nathaniel P. Papers of Nathaniel P. Tallmadge

Nathaniel P. Tallmadge was a leading figure in 19th century New York and Wisconsin politics gaining national prominence during the 1836 slavery debates with Calhoun in defense of the freedom to petition Congress. He was appointed Wisconsin's territorial governor in 1844. The Tallmadge Papers reproduced on microfilm contain correspondence, speeches and writings that document fifty turbulent and formative years in the history of the United States.

Includes printed Guide USA; In English

3 reels 35mm

Tsiang Diaries

1944 - 1965

Dr. Tingfu Fuller Tsiang (1895-1965), a scholar, educator and diplomat, started his political career as the Chinese ambassador to the Soviet Union in 1936. After February 1938 he served as director of the political department of the Executive Yuan. Tsiang was named China's permanent representative to the United Nations in 1947 and was ambassador to the United States from 1961 to 1965. He is perhaps best known for his appointment to the United Nations. While serving in this capacity, Tsiang campaigned for the right of the Chiang Kai'shek government, which governed only Taiwan and other islands off the coast of the mainland, to represent China at the United Nations. Dr. Tsiang wrote in a letter to The New York Times, "The Communist regime is un-Chinese in origin and un-Chinese in character and purpose. Morally, it cannot represent the Chinese people." Although his position became increasingly difficult after the Central People's Government of the People's Republic of China was established in 1949, Tsiang remained a well-respected figure throughout his diplomatic career. In addition to his unflagging support of Nationalist China, Tsiang advocated international recognition and autonomy for the peoples of Indonesia, Palestine, Czechoslovakia, Ceylon and others. He once said that "all people must make up their minds to respect the ideology of others...it is impossible to maintain that the world must accept one system." The collection contains the personal reflections of this political figure for the years encompassing his most active diplomatic work. The diaries are written in English and contain one-page entries for each day. The collection was filmed from volumes housed at Harvard University.

China; In English

4 reels 35mm

Wakefield: Poll Book of the Borough Election Held on the 18th November, 1868^{*}

1868

Giving details of candidates, returns and registered electors.

Please inquire for additional information

Government Documents Catalog

Government Documents from Micromedia-ProQuest



The following titles contained in this section are government collections and serials available from Micromedia-ProQuest. They contain important information such as Parliamentary Publications and Royal Commission Reports. Please inquire for more detailed information on any of the following titles.

Canadian Parliamentary Publications

1867 - Present

Micromedia ProQuest offers archival microform copies of parliamentary documents from the original print editions. These documents are a key to government activity in Canada.

For information on specific sessions, please inquire.

House of Commons – Debates

1867 - Present

Parliament 1-current; 1873-1874 not available, Catalog# 35017

Canada Chambre des Communes – Procès verbals

1984 - Present

Parliament 32-current

House of Commons – Journals/Journaux

1970 - 1993

Vols. 117-132; Parliament 28-34

Senate – Debates

1970 - Present

Parliament 28-current, Catalog# 35020

Senate – Procès-verbals

1983 - Present

Parliament 32-current

Senate – Journals/Journaux

1970 - Present

Vols. 117-134; Parliament 28-current

Parliament – Bills/Projets de lois

1980 - Present

Parliament 32-current

Canadian Parliamentary Committees

1935 - Present

Parliament 17-current

Parliament is making its committees stronger, which means vigorous debate at the committee-stage for bills. Therefore, researchers will need complete information on what was said. These collections include House and Senate Committees as well as House of Commons Legislative Committees. The microfiche are organized in a logical order by parliamentary session and we also provide clear labels for each microfiche to make finding and using them easy for library users.

Subscriptions are available for all or selected committees. You may order the complete set; by House, Joint or Senate Committee; or by selecting committees by subject. Current subscriptions can only be ordered by Subject Groupings of committees and backfiles of the collection can be ordered in series organized by Parliament. Backfiles and Current Committees are also available in Subject Groupings by policy area designed for special libraries. The following is a list of Committees available:

- Social & Cultural Affairs
- Resources, Environment & Sciences
- Finance, External Affairs & Defense
- Justice & Government Business

Departmental Annual Reports

1975 - Present

These are documents, tabled before Parliament, that record agencies' activities. This historical collection of departmental annual reports provides information on activities, statistics and special reports. Only English editions of the reports have been filmed and from 1975, departmental annual reports appear in Microlog and are indexed in the Canadian Research Index. We also film Departmental Reports submitted to legislatures as Budgets and Estimates. Recently, some Federal Departments and Agencies have omitted publishing a separate Annual Report because the information is already included in Departmental Estimates. Our files go back to the 1880s and are as current as the reports covering last year. In many cases, we have the complete files for Federal Departments. The following are the three subsets of departmental annual reports that are available:

- Federal Provincial Reports
- Budgets & Estimates
- Agencies, Commissions, Councils & Institutes

Sessional Papers

Includes papers ordered to be printed and distributed for public use, papers filed with Parliament but not distributed for public use and backfiles. Micromedia ProQuest is the only microfilm source for Unpublished Sessional Papers, which are not readily available in paper. We are the only source for Question Period's written responses, answers to contentious and informational questions asked in the House or Senate and tabled for later response by the Minister.

- Published Sessional Papers 1867 - 1925
- Unpublished Sessional Papers 1916 - 1993
- **Backfiles**1916 1993
 Parliament 12-34

Canadian Treaties

1928 - Present

Micromedia ProQuest has collected on microfiche all treaties to which Canada has been a signatory power since 1928. Because of the irregular order in which treaties are issued, microfiche is the ideal medium for maintenance of backfile sets. Treaties since 1975 appear on discrete microfiche, so that updates may be interfiled as they appear. Treaties are published only after ratification, which can be some years after the cover date. The date represents the date the treaty was in force in Canada. Indexes are compiled and published several years later, therefore they are number one in each additional set. All treaties are bilingual.

Department of External Affairs, Statements and Speeches

1946 - 1991

Filmed from the collection assembled by the Departmental Library, these documents, originally published as press releases, are unavailable as a complete set in any other form. A full index, prepared by the Library, is also available.

- English, 1946-1991
- Chronological Index (English), 1946-1986
- Français, 1975-1984
- Chronological Index (Français), 1946-1986

Reports of Royal Commissions and Commissions of Inquiry

Royal Commissions and Commissions of Inquiry have played an important role in Canada. These have traditionally been used to investigate extraordinary problems or solicit informed opinion on controversial issues and to set government policy. The following is a selected list of some of the Commissions available.

- Commission of Inquiry on War Criminals; Deschênes; 1986; English, 11 fiche; French, 11 fiche
- Commission of Inquire on Canadian University Education; 1980; 1 fiche
- House of Commons, Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs/Canada. Parlement. Chambre des communes. Comite permanent des affaires autochtones: The Summer of 1990, report on the Oka crises/L'Ete de 1990; English & French, **2 fiche**
- Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples/Commission royal sur les peoples autochtones;
 1993-1996; English, 109 fiche; French, 118 fiche
- Royal Commission on Electoral Reform and Party Financing/Commission royale sur la réforme électorale et le financement des parties; 1991 – 1992; English, 84 fiche; French, 90 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into the Facts of Allegations of Conflict of Interest Concerning the Honourable Sinclair M. Stevens/Commissions d'enquête sur les faits relies à des allegations de conflits d'intérêts concernant l'honorable Sinclair M. Stevens; Canada; 1987; English, 5 fiche; French, 6 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry Concerning Certain Matters Associated with the Westbank Indian Band/Commission d'enquête sur certaines questions liénes à la bande indienne de Westbank; Canada; 1988; English, 6 fiche; French, 7 fiche
- Royal Commission on the Future of the Toronto Waterfront/Commission royale sur l'avenir du secteur riverain de Toronto; Canada; 1989 1992; English, **50 fiche**; French, **36 fiche**
- Commission of Inquiry into the Air Ontario Crash at Dryden/Commission d'enquête sur l'écrasement d'un avion d'Air Ontario à Dryden; Canada; 1989 1992; English, **24 fiche**; French, **26 fiche**
- Royal Commission on National Passenger Transportation/Commission royale sur le transport des voyageurs au Canada; 1990 – 1991; English, 33 fiche; French, 36 fiche
- Royal Commission on New Reproductive Technologies/Commission royale sur les nouvelles techniques de reproduction; 1991 1993; English, **132 fiche**; French, **135 fiche**
- Senate. Standing Committee of Social Affairs, Science & Technology/Parlement. Senat. Comitee senatorial permanent des affaires sociales, des sciences et de la technologie: The Health of Canadians, the federal role/La Sante des Canadiens, le role du gouvernment federal; Kirby Committee; 2001-2002; English, 19 fiche; French, 19 fiche
- Indian Claims Commission/Canada/ Commission des recendications des Indiens; 1991-present; English, 155 fiche; French, 158 fiche
- Commission on the Future of Health Care in Canada/Commission sur l'avenir des soins de sante au Canada; Romanow Commission; 2002; English, **59 fiche**; French, **60 fiche**
- Tarnak Farm Board of Inquiry/Commission d'enquete de Tarnak Farm (Friendly fir incident in Afghanistan); 2002; English & French, **2 fiche**
- Commission of Inquire into the Deployment of Canadian Forces in Somalia/Commission d'enquete sur le deploiement des Forces canadiennes en Somalie; 1996-1997; English, **43 fiche**; French, **48 fiche**
- Canada. Commission of Inquire into the Use of Drugs & Banned Practices Intended to Increase
 Athletic Performance/Commission d'enquete sur le recours aux drogues et aux pratiques interdites
 pour ameliorer la performance athletique; Dublin Inquiry; 1990; English, 7 fiche; French, 8 fiche
- Canada. Commission of Inquiry into the Pharmaceutical Industry/Commission d'enquete sur l'industrie pharmaceutique; 1985-1986; English, **22 fiche**; French, **12 fiche**
- Canada. Commission of Inquiry on the Blood System in Canada/Commission d'enquete sur l'approvisionnement en sang au Canada; Krever Commission; 1995-1997; English, 20 fiche; French, 26 fiche

Royal Commission Reports

1867 - 1986

This collection covers 300 reports, which includes all extant reports listed in Henderson, Federal Royal Commissions in Canada: A Checklist. The National Archives and Micromedia ProQuest were able to locate an additional 32 reports beyond those noted in Henderson.

Please inquire for title list

838 fiche

Provincial Royal Commission Reports

These are the final reports of provincial Royal Commissions on microfiche. As these documents are often only available in manuscript form, no complete collection exists in any one repository. These collections are based on checklists compiled by provincial libraries. More titles are added each year through the Microlog Microfiche Collection.

Alberta

1906 - 1983

Based on Langhammer, Ingrid. Alberta Royal Commissions

British Columbia

1872 - 1983

Based on Holmes, Marjorie C. Royal Commissions and Commissions of Inquiry under the Public Inquires Act in British Columbia 1872-1942: A Checklist and Bennett, Judith Antonik Royal Commissions and Commissions Inquiry under the Public Inquiries Act in British Columbia 1943-1980: A Checklist.

Ontario

1867 - 1978

Based on Waintman, Susan and Ana Tampold Ontario Royal Commissions and Commissions and Commissions Inquiry 1867-1978: A Checklist of Reports.

Briefs and Transcripts of Royal Commissions

- Bilingualism and Biculturalism, 1963, 35mm
- Broadcasting, 1955, 35mm
- Canada's Economic Prospects, 1955, 35mm
- Dominion-Provincial Relations, 1937, 35mm
- Economic Union, 1984, 16mm
- Energy, 1957, 35mm
- Mackenzie Valley Pipeline, 1976, 16mm
- Mackenzie Valley (N.E.B.), 1976-1977, 16mm
- Metropolitan Toronto, 1974, 16mm
- National Development in the Arts, 1949, 35mm
- Newspapers, 1981, fiche
- Non-Medical Use of Drugs, 1969, 35mm
- Ocean Ranger Marine Disaster, 1984, 16mm
- Royal Canadian Mounted Police Activities, 1980, 16mm
- Sick Children's Hospital, 1984, 16mm
- Status of Women, 1967, 35mm
- Taxation, 1962, 35mm

Selected List of Commissions – Current Titles

Alberta

 Commission on Inquiry-Policing in Relation to the Blood Tribe, 1991
 4 fiche

British Columbia

- Commission of Inquiry into Compensation for the Taking of Resource Interests, 1992
 3 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into Fraser Valley Petroleum Exploration, 1990-1991
 5 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into the Public Service and the Public Sector, 1992-1993
 17 fiche
- Royal Commission on Education, 1987-1990 **16 fiche**
- Royal Commission on Electoral Boundaries, 1988
 2 fiche
- Gove Inquiry into Child Protection, 1995-1998
 2 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into the Quality of Condominium Construction in British Columbia, 1998-2000
 18 fiche

Manitoba

- Commission of Inquiry into Gasoline Pricing in the Province of Manitoba, 1987
 4 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry with Respect to the Process and Procedure in the Investigation, Charge, Arrest, Prosecution, Stay and Subsequent Action of the October 3, 1990, Harvey I. Pollock, 1991
 2 fiche
- Manitoba Pediatric Cardiac Surgery Inquest and the...review and implementation..., 1999-2001
 8 fiche

Newfoundland

- Royal Commission of Inquiry into the Delivery of Programs and Services in Primary, Elementary and Secondary Education, 1992
 6 fiche
- Royal Commission of Inquiry into the Response of the Newfoundland Criminal Justice System to Complaints, 1992
 11 fiche

Nova Scotia

- Commission of Inquiry Concerning the Adequacy of Compensation Paid to Donald Marshall, Jr., 1990 1 fiche
- Commissions of Inquiry on Renumeration of Elected provincial Officials, 1987-1993
 19 fiche
- Royal Commission on Health Care, 1988-1989
 20 fiche
- Royal Commission on the Donald Marshal, Jr., Prosecution, 1988-1990
 24 fiche
- Westray Mine Public Inquiry (and follow-up), 1997-2000
 15 fiche

Ontario

- Commission d'enquête sur les loyers d'habitation, 1988
 5 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into School Accomodation in Ottawa-Carleton/Commission d'enquête sur les locaux scolaires à Ottawa-Carleton, 1991 English & French, 2 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into Unregulated Residential Accommodation/Commission d'enquête sur les logements non régulementés, 1902

English & French, 6 fiche

 Royal Commission on Matters of Health and Safety Arising from the Use of Asbestos in Ontario, 1988

28 fiche

- Commission on Proceedings Involving Guy Paul Morin/Commission sur les poursuites contre Guy Paul Morin, 1998 English 17 fiche, French 19 fiche
- Bernardo Investigation Review and Report to the Attorney General on certain matters relating to Karla Homolka, 1996
 10 fiche
- Health Services Restructuring Commission/Commission de restructuration des services de sante, 1996-2000 English 102 fiche, French 49 fiche
- Walkerton Inquiry/Commission d'enquete sur Walkerton (and related titles), 2000-2002 English 19 fiche, French 16 fiche

Prince Edward Island

- Royal Commission on the Land, 1990
 12 fiche
- Royal Commission on the Prince Edward Island Potato Industry, 1987
 9 fiche

Québec

- Commission d'enquête sur les services de santé et les services sociaux, 1987-1988
 117 fiche
- Commission d'enquête sur les déchets dangereux, 1989-1990
 10 fiche
- Commission d'enquête chargee de faire enquete sur la Surete du Québec, 1996-1998 30 fiche

Saskatchewan

- Commission of Inquiry into the shooting death of Leo LaChance, 1991
- 1 fiche

Documents from Federal-Provincial Conferences of First Ministers

1887 - 1976

Includes printed Guide **233 fiche**

Federal & Provincial Gazettes

The following are the records of government activity, relating to regulations, orders-in-council, decisions and new Acts. Gazettes are essential documents for government research. Subscribers to current gazettes receive a monthly shipment of gazettes on microfiche. Special package subscriptions of the Canada Gazette and all provincial gazettes (excl. Québec) are available. Please inquire about available dates for the following gazettes:

- Alberta Gazette
- *Alberta Gazette,* Part II only
- Canada Gazette, Parts 1, 2, 3 English/French
- Canada Gazette, Part 1 English/French
- Canada Gazette, Part2 English/French
- BC Gazette
- Manitoba Gazette
- New Brunswick Royal Gazette
- Newfoundland Gazette
- NWT Gazette
- Nova Scotia Royal Gazette
- Ontario Gazette
- Ontario Gazette, Part II only
- PEI Royal Gazette
- Québec Gazette Officiel
- Saskatchewan Gazette
- Yukon Gazette

History and Canadiana Serials

• Canada Yearbook

1867 – 1993 19 fiche

• Annuaire du Canada

1887 – 1993 17 fiche

 Chief Electoral Officer Returns and Reports

1841 - 1974

 Review of Historical Publications Relating to Canada

> 1896 - 1917 Vols. 1-22; 89 fiche

 Canadian Annual Review of Public Affairs

1901 - 1988 456 fiche

Canadian Parliamentary Guide

1862 – 1912 1 fiche

 Canadian Almanac and Directory

> 1848 – 1993 146 fiche; Catalog# 35028

Canadian Gallup Polls

1941-1960 & 1956-2001 2 reels 16mm & 247 fiche

 Law Reform Commission of Canada

1972 - 1984

• Special Senate Committee on the Mass Media Briefs

1972

 Boreal Institute Vertical Files on Northern Affairs

1975 - 1988

 Canadian Government Publications Catalogues

1990 - 1991 Vols. 38-39; 17 fiche Canadian Association in Support of the Native Peoples Vertical Files

1968 - 1979

Winnipeg Strike Clippings

May 10, 1919 – Sept. 27, 1920 Scrapbooks of newspaper clippings assembled by the Department of Labour on the strike and sedition trials that followed.

• Public Archives Annual Reports
1872 - 1949

War Cabinet Committee
 Minutes and Documents

 1939 - 1945

• Lawrence Lande Collection Vol. 1-2

• Canadian Colonial Conferences Minutes and Documents 1887 - 1907

Canadian Permanent
 Committee on Geographical
 Names Correspondence Files
 1897 - 1979

 Canadian Radio-Television and Telecommunications Commission Transcripts of Public Hearings

1980 - 1985

- Canadian Broadcasting Corporation 1947 – 1958
- Board of Broadcast Governors 1959 – 1968
- Canadian Radio-Television and Telecommunication Commission 1968 – 1991

Statutes of Canada

- Supplements 1-4 to the Revised Statutes of Canada 1985 Bilingual
- Statutes of Canada/Lois revisées du Canada 1969 1999
- Revised Statutes Backfile
- Pre-Confederation Statutes 1774 - 1897
- Table of Public Statutes 1994 - 2000 Vols. 1-7

Canadian Curriculum Guides

1976 - Present

The Micromedia Proquest Canadian Curriculum Guide microfiche service makes provincial curriculum documents easily available to students, researchers, publishers, educators, and libraries. The collection includes curriculum guides or courses of study, plus selected resource documents, issued by provincial/territorial departments of education. All language editions are included. The annual update, appearing in September of each year, includes new guides issued in the previous year. Backfiles are also available. Each microfiche header displays a unique number, which determines filing order, and may be used for quick location of titles in the paper index. An index is supplied free of charge to subscribers which cumulates curriculum guides from 1990 to date. Also included is a list of contents of the current shipment

Please inquire for information on individual provinces, current and backfile.

National Museum of Natural Science

- Biological Oceanography No. 2-11
- **Botany**Nos. 3-5 & 7-12
- Natural Sciences No. 1, 3, 5, 6 & 9
- Zoology
 No. 2, 6 & 8-17
- Syllogeus
 No. 9-11, 16-32, 34-53, 54 & 55-72

National Museum of Man. Bulletin Series

1913 - 1970

No. 1-237

Annual Report

1927-1956 No. 1-90

Anthropological

1913-1969

Biological

1914-1967 No. 4-79

Folklore

1968-1980 No. 1-9

Geological

1914-1963 No. 22-56

Historical

1963

Canadian Museum of Civilization

1972 - 1987

Anthropology Papers

No. 1-22

• Archaeological Survey

1970-1972 5 fiche

• Canadian Centre for Folk Culture Studies

1971-1973

1971-1973 **4** fiche

Canadian Prehistory Series:
 Western Sub Artic Prehistory

1994

Canadian War Museum Papers

1972-1976 No. 1-8

 Communications Division Papers

1973-1976 No. 1-4 Directorate Papers

No. 1-7

Ethnology Division

1972-1986 No. 1-103

• History Division

1972-1980 No. 1-30

Publications in Archaeology

1970-1972 No. 1-3

Publications in Ethnology

1970-1975 **22** fiche

Publications in History

1970-1975 5 fiche



HeritageQuest™

Your Leading Resource for Genealogy Data



The HeritageQuest™ collection includes federal census records, source documents, and indexes. The collection is rich in demographic and genealogical detail, including:

Note: Most data is organized by state and we can customize a package to include relevant data from all of the categories listed below, as available. (Excluding hardbound indexes)

Hardbound Indexes

'In my humble opinion, there is no comparison in the quality of the indices produced [in the genealogy field.] The HeritageQuestTM indices are superb.'

~ Douglas Blondin, genealogical researcher

Indices provide researchers with a starting point to locate ancestors in original records. These indices include data from the U.S. Census from 1790-1910. HeritageQuest™ also offers indices with Ship Passenger Lists, Vital Records, Bounty Land Warrants, Veteran's Census.

Census Records

HeritageQuest™ offers the complete U.S. federal census collection from 1790 through 1930. Census records are organized by state and available on microfilm. The Canadian census is available from various years and provinces from the Quebec, 1666 census onward and census for all provinces and territories are available for the years 1881 and 1891. State census data sets provide additional information from the U.S. federal census and can include county specific details and land lot information (please inquire about availability).

Other County Records

Including county histories, census, school, taxation and vital records.

Military Records

Available pre-Revolutionary War through World War II, with special packages available for Civil War and Revolutionary War research. HeritageQuestTM also offer Pension and Pension Application Files, Compiled Service Records, Registers of Enlistments, Bounty Land Warrant Application Files, Muster Rolls, Payrolls and Payments, Prisoners of War for the United States and Canada, and World War I Draft Records (please inquire about availability).

Ship Passenger Lists

Available from 1820-1954, these manifests are organized by port of entry for American and Canadian port cities (including New York, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Boston, New Orleans, and Detroit) and include arrival dates and place of origination.

Family Histories & Surname Collections

Available on microfilm and microfiche and indexed by surname.

Vital Records

Records of births, marriages and deaths, incorporating information from Family Bibles.

African American Record

Bank Records, Military Records, Labor Contracts, Vital Records, and records relating to the Bureau of Refugees, Freedmen, and Abandoned Lands, such as letters and telegrams, endorsements, issuances, records of abandoned or confiscated lands, personnel records, reports on the condition of freedmen and refugees, murders and outrages. HeritageQuestTM offers material such as the Freedman's Bank Records (index and original records) and Slave Schedules from the 1850 and 1860 US Federal Census, as well as a special African American Research Bundle.

Native American Records

Materials include census records and indexes, 1860-1940, Enrollment cards registering individuals as "citizens" of a tribe from 1898-1914, Military Pension Records and Compiled Service Records from 1815-1858. Additionally, HeritageQuest™ offers a special Native American Research Bundle.

Foreign Collections

Census, Church Records, Emigration and Immigration, Naturalization, Vital Records, Genealogies, Military Records, Biographies, Histories, and Probate Records are available for Great Britain, Germany, Mexico, Norway, and the West Indies.

International Related Serials

(Organized Alphabetically by Country)

Please inquire about minimum orders



Angola

Conselho Legislativo: Acta da Sessao

1963 - 1970 Luanda, Angola **24 reels 35mm**

24 reels 33iiiii

Belgium

Journal de jurisprudence: Dédié à Son Altesse sérénissime électorale palatine*

1763 - 1764 Bouillon, Belgium **2 reels 35mm**

Mémorial du Grande-Duché de Luxembourg

1958 - 1970 Luxemburg, Belgium Includes indexes

24 reels 35mm

Brazil

Diario do Congresso Nacional

1957 - 1966 Rio de Janeiro, Brazil **78 reels 35mm**

Canada

Canadian Magazine of Politics*†

1893 - 1904 Toronto, Ontario, Canada *Monthly*

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 35052

Czech Republic

Uredni List Republiky Ceskoslovenske

1952 - 1961 Prague, Czech Republic *Lacks 6 issues*

4 reels 35mm

England

Annual Abstract of Statistics of the United Kingdom*†

1840 - 1985 London, England

Prepared by the Central Statistical Office in London in collaboration with the statistics divisions of government departments, the Abstract contains information about climate, population, social conditions, education, labor, transport and communications, retail distribution, external trade, balance of payments, personal income, expenditure and wealth, home finance and prices.

18 reels 35mm

Great Britain Parliamentary Debates (Hansard)

1900 - 1905 London, England Series 4: Vols. 78-151; Includes general index

29 reels 35mm

Journal de l'Europe: Dédié à l'Assemblée nationale*

1789 London, England Issue 1

Please inquire for additional information

Journal of the House of Commons

1982 - 2003

London, England

This Journal of the House of Commons is published annually and is the official record of the proceedings of the House of Commons during a parliamentary session

Please inquire for additional information

Parliamentary Debates (Hansard)*†

1900 - 1905 London, England

Series 4: Vols. 78-151 & General Index

29 reels 35mm

Report on World Affairs*

1919 - 1980

London, England

This is an entirely factual journal, whose main aim is to give an unbiased review of the affairs and policies of the nations of the world. It was founded in 1919 as a Report produced by the British Foreign Office for the Commonwealth (then Empire) Parliamentary Association. Its objective was to fulfill the C.P.A.'s requirement for a serious and totally objective source of information on current world events. Perhaps the most valuable aspect of this microfilm reprint is that for the first thirty years or so of its existence the Report on Foreign Affairs (as it was then called) was a "restricted publication" with circulation only permitted among members of the C.P.A. and its associates. It is thus a rarely found source of world history, whose importance is enhanced by its impartiality.

Formerly Report on Foreign Affairs

28 reels 35mm

Eritrea

Camera di Commercio, Industria e Agricoltura: Il Bollettino, Notiziario

1946 - 1960 Asmara, Eritrea Vols. 2-16; Lacks numerous issues

France

L'Ami du Roi, des Français, de l'ordre et surtout de la vérité*

1792

Paris, France

Histoire de la Révolution de France et de l'Assemblée nationale pour former, avec le journal intitulé l'Ami du Roi un corps complet d'histoire du temps actuel

1 reel 35mm

Archives parlementaires*

1787-1794 & 1799-1839

Paris, France

Recueil complet des débats législatifs et politiques des Chambres françaises

95 reels 35mm

Arrêts du Conseil d'État du Roi*

1703 & 1770-1771 Paris, France

4 reels 35mm

Arrêts de l'État*

1718 - 1790

Paris, France

Arrêts de la Cour des Aides, 1763-1776: Arrêts de la Chambre des Comptes de Paris. 1718-1790; Arrêts de la Cour des Monnaies.1759-1775; Arrêts de la Cour du Parlement. 1770-1771; Arrêts du Grand Conseil du Roi. 1748-1787

4 reels 35mm

Assemblée nationale: Débats parlementaires*

1881-1940 & 1946-2002

Paris, France

Please inquire about continuation; Suite de: Chambre des députés. Débats parlementaires; Devenu: Débats de l'Assemblée consultative provisoire. Alger, puis Paris. 4 nov. 1943; Devenu: Débats de l'Assemblée, puis Débats de l'Assemblée nationale constituante. 7 nov. 1945

619 reels 35mm

Assemblée nationale: Séance du...*

Paris, France

Devenu: Courrier national. 6 juil.-14 août 1789. 23 sept.-12 nov. 1789 (missing issue du 22 juil)

Please inquire for additional information

L'Assemblée nationale de 1872*

1873 - 1874

Paris, France

Devenu: Nouvelliste (Le) de Paris. 22 avr.-12 July 1874 (issue 112-193)

3 reels 35mm

Avis et Rapport du Conseil Économique et Social*

1947 - 2001

Paris, France

Please inquire about continuation; Suite de: Avis et Rapport du Conseil Économique

73 reels 35mm

Bulletin de l'Assemblée nationale*

1789 - 1790

Paris, France

Daily; Issues 1-147 1 reel 35mm

Bulletin des Lois*

1789 - 1931

Paris, France

Please inquire for title listing

554 reels 35mm

Bulletin officiel des décorations, médailles et récompenses*

1973-1974 & 1978-1998

France

13 reels 35mm

Bulletin officiel des Services des prix*

1941 - 1998

France

Also known as Bulletin officiel de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répressions des fraudes

32 reels 35mm

Courrier de l'Assemblée nationale*

1789

Paris, France

Issues 1-4

Please inquire for additional information

Courrier français ou tableau périodique et raisonné des opérations de l'Assemblée nationale*

1789

Paris, France

Daily

1 reel 35mm

Débats à l'Assemblée nationale: Gauthier de Briozat*

1789

Paris, France

Num. 1

Please inquire for additional information

Le Déclin du jour, ou Résolutions de l'Assemblée nationale*

Paris, France

Issues 1-6, 8-9 & 18

Please inquire for additional information

Documents administratifs*

1905 - 2002

Paris, France

Please inquire about continuation

159 reels 35mm

Édits, ordonnances et déclarations royales*

1770 - 1771

Paris, France

2 reels 35mm

Journal des amis de la Constitution*

1790 - 1791

Paris, France

Issues 1-41

Journal des débats et des décrets*

1789 - 1944

Paris, France

Daily; Devenu: Journal de l'Empire. 16 juil. 1805-31 March 1814; Devenu: Journal des débats politiques et littéraires. 1 avr. 1814-20 mars 1815; Devenu: Journal de l'Empire. 21 mars-7 juil. 1815; Devenu: Journal des débats politiques et littéraires. 8 juil. 1815-août 1944

399 reels 35mm

Journal des débats de la Société des amis de la Constitution séante aux Jacobins à Paris*

1791 - 1793

Paris, France

2 reels 35mm

Journal de la Société des Amis de la constitution monarchique*

1790 - 1791 Paris, France *Issues* 1-27

1 reel 35mm

Jugement du peuple aux galeries de l'Assemblée nationale*

1789

Paris, France *Issue* 2

Issue 2

Please inquire for additional information

Mechroutiette (Le Constitutionnel)*†

1909 - 1914 Paris, France

Monthly
4 reels 35mm

La Mémorial Diplomatique*†

1863-1870 & 1872-1914 Paris, France Weekly

50 reels 35mm

Nouvelles de Paris faisant suite à celles de Versailles*

1789

Paris, France

Suite de: Versailles (voir ci-dessous)

Please inquire for additional information

Nouvelles éphémérides de l'Assemblée nationale*

1789

Paris, France

Correspondance d'un député à l'Assemblée nationale avec un membre du Parlement d'Angleterre Issues 1-60; Devenu: Ephémérides de l'Assemblée nationale. Sept. 1789

Please inquire for additional information

L'Observateur français, ami de la patrie, à la nation assemblée*

1789

Paris, France

Issues 1-4

Please inquire for additional information

L'Opinion publique à l'Assemblée des communes*

1789 D

Paris, France *Issue 1*

Please inquire for additional information

Petite poste de l'Assemblée nationale ou Précis de ses séances*

1789

Paris, France *Issues 1-2 & 9-10*

Please inquire for additional information

Le Point du jour ou résultat de ce qui c'est passé la veille à l'Assemblée nationale*

1789 - 1791

Paris, France

Daily; Issues 1-815; Inclut: Discours préliminaires d'avril 1789

7 reels 35mm

Premier journal de la Convention nationale*

1792 - 1793

Paris, France

Le Point du jour, contenant les débats et la correspondance de la Société des Jacobins *Daily*

1 reel 35mm

Procès-verbal de Assemblée nationale constituante: Séances, rapports, motions, discours*

1790 - 1792

Paris, France

Inclut une table des matières des noms de lieux et des noms de personnes, contenus dans les procès-verbaux des séances du 5 mai 1789 au 30 sept. 1790

7 reels 35mm

Procès-verbal de la Convention nationale: Séances, rapports, motions, discours*

1792

Paris, France

13 reels 35mm

Procès-verbal des États généraux*

1789 - 1790

Versailles & Paris, France

Procès-verbal des séances de la Chambre de l'Ordre de la Noblesse aux États généraux. Procès-verbal historique des actes du clergé député à l'Assemblée des États généraux

1 reel 35mm

Recueil de pièces originales et authentiques concernant la tenue des États généraux*

1789

Paris, France

États généraux d'Orléans en 1560 sous Charles IX. États généraux de Blois en 1576 sous Henri III. États généraux de Blois en 1588 sous Henri III. États généraux de Blois en 1614 sous Louis XIII.

Recueil des décisions du Conseil d'État*

1821 - 2000

Paris, France

Please inquire about continuation; Suite de: Recueil des arrêts du Conseil d'Etat

149 reels 35mm

Le Secrétaire de l'Assemblée nationale*

1789

Paris, France Issues 1-17

Please inquire for additional information

Sénat. Débats parlementaires*

1881-1940 & 1947-2002

Paris, France

Please inquire about continuation; Devenu: Conseil de la République. Débats parlementaires. 1947-1958

352 reels 35mm

Le Spectateur à l'Assemblée nationale*

1789

Paris, France *Issues 1-17*

Please inquire for additional information

Versailles et Paris*

1789 - 1790

Paris, France

Rapport des séances de l'Assemblée nationale et des communes de Paris, puis Assemblée nationale et commune de Paris, etc., par continuation du journal intitulé: Versailles et Paris

Issues 1-360

2 reels 35mm

Versailles*

1789

Paris, France *Missing October 17*

Please inquire for additional information

Voyage à l'Assemblée nationale*

1790

Paris, France

Issue 1

Please inquire for additional information

Germany

Berliner Lokal-Anzeiger

1914 - 1920

Berlin, Germany

Vol. 32 no. 386 - Vol. 38 no. 501; Lacks numerous issues, Also available: Runs from 1920-1944

8 reels 35mm

Institute for the Study of the U.S.S.R.

1953 - 1966

Munich, Germany Series 2: no. 1-94

151 fiche

India

The Pioneer: Allahabad*

1870 - 1888

Allahabad, India

This daily newspaper was known as the "par excellence" of British Society, having close ties with officials and known for having advance information on changes in government policy.

194 reels 35mm

Ireland

North Meath Election News*†

1893

Navan, Ireland

2 reels 35mm

Jamaica

Assembly Journals

1663 - 1826 Jamaica

Vols. 1-14; All pub.

5 reels 35mm

Puerto Rico

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Puerto Rico

1900 - 1969 San Juan, Puerto Rico

649 fiche Catalog# 8471

Serbia

Sluzbeni list

1947 - 1970 Belgrade, Serbia *Lacks 1 issue*

20 reels 35mm

Tanzania

The Gazette for Zanzibar and East Africa*

1892 - 1909

Tanzania

Describes the activities of the government, consulates, missions, associations and trading firms in Zanzibar and Pemba. Trade reports, statistics and advertisements also appear.

Vols. 1-17; From the Royal Commonwealth Society Library; Introduction by A.T. Matson

2 reels 35mm

United States

American Arbitration Association, Arbitration Awards: Labor Arbitration in Government

1971 - 1973 New York, NY, USA 787 awards

88 fiche

The Book of the States (Council of State Government)

1935 - 1973

Chicago & Lexington, IL & KY, USA *Vols.* 1-19; *Includes Supplements*

169 fiche

Committee on Banking and Currency, Stock Exchange Practices: Hearings before the Committee on Banking and Currency

1933 - 1934

Washington D.C., USA
The United States Senate SeventyThird Congress, First, (Second)
Session, on S. Res. 84 (72nd
Congress) a Resolution to Investigate
Practices of Stock Exchanges with
Respect to the Buying and Selling
and the Borrowing and Lending of
Listed Securities; and S. Res. 56 (73rd
Congress), a Resolution to
Investigate the matter of Banking
Operations and Practices, the
Issuances and Sale of Securities and
the Trading therein.
20 parts in 9 vols.

149 fiche

Committee on Banking and Currency, Stock Exchange Practices: Report of the Committee on Banking and Currency

Washington D.C., USA

Pursuant to S. Res. 84 (72nd Congress) a Resolution to Investigate Practices of Stock Exchanges with Respect to the Buying and Selling and the Borrowing and Lending of Listed Securities and S. Res. 56 and S. Res. 97 (73rd Congress) Resolutions to Investigate the Matter of Banking Operations and Practices, Transactions Relating to ANy Sale, Exchange, Purchase, Acquisition, Borrowing, Lending, Financing, Issuing, Distributing or Other Disposition of or Dealing in Securities or Credit by Association, Corporation, or Other Entity, with a View to Recommending Necessary Legislation, under the Taxing Power or Other Federal Powers.

5 fiche

Communist International: A Marxist-Leninist Survey of World Politics (Browder)

1940

New York, NY, USA No. 1-12; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Gazette of the United States and Evening Advertiser

1791 - 1794

Philadelphia, PA, USA

1 reel 35mm Catalog# 61141

cutulog# 01141

The Olive Branck, Petition of the American Congress to George III

1775

New York, NY, USA 1 vol.

1 fiche

Reports of the Federal Trade Commission

1916 - 1938

Washington D.C., USA

38 reports; Please inquire for a complete listing of titles

188 fiche

Russian Soviet Government Bureau Weekly Bulletin

1919

New York, NY, USA

Vol. 1 no. 1-13; All pub; Superseded by: Soviet Russia, later Soviet Russia Pictorial

1 reel 35mm

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Alabama

1818 - 1899

Montgomery, AL, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Alabama (8787.01)

302 fiche Catalog# 8787

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Alabama

1900 - 1969

Montgomery, AL, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Alabama (8787)

495 fiche Catalog# 8787.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Alaska

1900 - 1969

Fairbanks, AK, USA

150 fiche Catalog# 8464

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arizona

1864 *-* 1899

Phoenix, AZ, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arizona (8815 01)

34 fiche Catalog# 8815

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arizona

1900 - 1969

Phoenix, AZ, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arizona (8815)

335 fiche Catalog# 8815.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arkansas

1818 - 1899

Little Rock, AR, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arkansas (8816.01)

126 fiche Catalog# 8816

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arkansas

1900 - 1969

Little Rock, AR, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Arkansas (8816)

715 fiche Catalog# 8816.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: California

1849 - 1899

Sacramento, CA, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: California (8817.01)

241 fiche Catalog# 8817

Session Laws of American States and Territories: California

1900 - 1969

Sacramento, CA, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: California (8817)

1398 fiche

Catalog# 8817.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Colorado

1859 - 1899

Denver, CO, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Colorado (8818.01)

86 fiche Catalog# 8818

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Colorado

1900 - 1969

Denver, CO, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Colorado (8818)

406 fiche

Catalog# 8818.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Compilation

1775 - 1984

Westport, CT, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Compilation (39000.01)

26372 fiche Catalog# 39000

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Compilation

1900 - 1969

Westport, CT, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Compilation (39000)

27811 fiche Catalog# 39000.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Connecticut

1776 - 1899

Hartford, CT, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Connecticut (8819.01)

259 fiche Catalog# 8819

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Connecticut

1900 - 1969

Hartford, CT, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Connecticut (8819)

493 fiche Catalog# 8819.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Dakota Territory

1862 - 1889

Pierre, SD, USA

71 fiche

Catalog# 8820

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Delaware

1776 - 1899

Dover, DE, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Delaware (8821.01)

185 fiche Catalog# 8821

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Delaware

1900 - 1969

Dover, DE, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Delaware (8821)

413 fiche

Catalog# 8821.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Florida

1822 - 1899

Tallahassee, FL, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Florida (8822.01)

118 fiche Catalog# 8822

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Florida

1900 - 1969

Tallahassee, FL, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Florida (8822)

1512 fiche Catalog# 8822.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Georgia

1787 - 1899

Atlanta, GA, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Georgia (8823.01)

336 fiche Catalog# 8823

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Georgia

1900 - 1969

Atlanta, GA, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Georgia (8823)

1106 fiche Catalog# 8823.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories:

Hawaii 1900 - 1969

Honolulu, HI, USA

223 fiche

Catalog# 8559

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Idaho

1863 - 1899 Boise, ID, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Idaho (8824.01)

54 fiche Catalog# 8824

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Idaho

1900 - 1969 Boise, ID, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Idaho (8824)

305 fiche Catalog# 8824.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Illinois

1809 - 1899 Springfield, IL, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Illinois (8825.01)

297 fiche Catalog# 8825

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Illinois

1900 - 1969 Springfield, IL, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Illinois (8825)

659 fiche Catalog# 8825.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Indiana

1801 - 1899 Indianapolis, IN, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Indiana (8826.01)

249 fiche Catalog# 8826

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Indiana

1900 - 1969 Indianapolis, IN, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Indiana (8826)

446 fiche Catalog# 8826.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories:

1838 - 1898 Des Moines, IA, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Iowa (8827.01)

109 fiche Catalog# 8827

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Iowa

1900 - 1969 Des Moines, IA, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Iowa (8827)

193 fiche Catalog# 8827.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kansas

1855 - 1899 Topeka, KS, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kansas (8828.01)

133 fiche Catalog# 8828

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kansas

1900 - 1969 Topeka, KS, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kansas (8828)

343 fiche Catalog# 8828.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kentucky

1792 - 1898 Frankfort, KY, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kentucky (8829.01)

649 fiche Catalog# 8829

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kentucky

1900 - 1969 Frankfort, KY, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Kentucky (8829) **323 fiche**

Catalog# 8829.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Louisiana

1804 - 1899 Baton Rouge, LA, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Louisiana (8830.01)

272 fiche Catalog# 8830

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Louisiana

1900 - 1969 Baton Rouge, LA, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Louisiana (8830)

467 fiche Catalog# 8830.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maine

1820 - 1899 Augusta, ME, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maine (8831.01) 293 fiche Catalog# 8831

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maine

1900 - 1969 Augusta, ME, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maine (8831)

469 fiche Catalog# 8831.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maryland

1777 - 1898

Annapolis, MD, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maryland (8832.01)

458 fiche Catalog# 8832

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maryland

1900 - 1969

Annapolis, MD, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Maryland (8832)

765 fiche

Catalog# 8832.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Massachusetts

1775 - 1899

Boston, MA, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Massachusetts (8833.01)

619 fiche Catalog# 8833

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Massachusetts

1900 - 1969

Boston, MA, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Massachusetts (8833)

789 fiche Catalog# 8833.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Michigan

1821 - 1899

Lansing, MI, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Michigan (8834.01)

441 fiche Catalog# 8834

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Michigan

1900 - 1969

Lansing, MI, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Michigan (8834)

454 fiche Catalog# 8834.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Minnesota

1849 - 1899

St. Paul, MN, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Minnesota (8835.01)

303 fiche Catalog# 8835

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Minnesota

1900 - 1969

St. Paul, MN, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Minnesota (8835)

551 fiche

Catalog# 8835.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Mississippi

1799 - 1898

Jackson, MS, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Mississippi (8836.01)

295 fiche Catalog# 8836

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Mississippi

1900 - 1969

Jackson, MS, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Mississippi (8836)

389 fiche Catalog# 8836.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Missouri

1813 - 1899

Jefferson City, MO, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Missouri (8837.01)

228 fiche Catalog# 8837

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Missouri

1900 - 1969

Jefferson City, MO, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Missouri (8837)

298 fiche

Catalog# 8837.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Montana

1813 - 1899

Helena, MT, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Montana (8838.01)

61 fiche Catalog# 8838

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Montana

1900 - 1969

Helena, MT, USA

Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Montana (8838)

306 fiche

Catalog# 8838.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nebraska

1855 - 1899

Lincoln, NE, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nebraska (8839.01)

116 fiche Catalog# 8839

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nebraska

1900 - 1969 Lincoln, NE, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nebraska (8839)

414 fiche Catalog# 8839.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nevada

1861 - 1899 Carson City, NV, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nevada (8840.01)

75 fiche Catalog# 8840

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nevada

1900 - 1969 Carson City, NV, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Nevada (8840)

320 fiche Catalog# 8840.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Hampshire

1783 - 1899 Concord, NH, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Hampshire (8841.01)

127 fiche Catalog# 8841

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Hampshire

1900 - 1969 Concord, NH, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Hampshire (8841)

223 fiche Catalog# 8841.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Jersey

1776 - 1899 Trenton, NJ, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Jersey (8842.01)

534 fiche Catalog# 8842

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Jersey

1900 - 1969
Trenton, NJ, USA
Continues Session Laws of American
States and Territories: New Jersey

827 fiche Catalog# 8842.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Mexico

1846 - 1899 Santa Fe, NM, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Mexico (8843.01)

66 fiche Catalog# 8843

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Mexico

1900 - 1969 Santa Fe, NM, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: New Mexico (8843)

275 fiche Catalog# 8843.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New York

1777 - 1899 Albany, NY, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: New York (8844.01)

1100 fiche Catalog# 8844

Session Laws of American States and Territories: New York

1900 - 1969 Albany, NY, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: New York (8844) 1993 fiche Catalog# 8844.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Carolina

1777 - 1899 Raleigh, NC, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Carolina (8845.01)

360 fiche Catalog# 8845

Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Carolina

1900 - 1969 Raleigh, NC, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Carolina (8845)

816 fiche Catalog# 8845.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Dakota

1889 - 1899 Bismarck, ND, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Dakota (8846.01)

25 fiche Catalog# 8846

Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Dakota

1900 - 1969 Bismarck, ND, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: North Dakota (8846)

257 fiche Catalog# 8846.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Ohio

1803 - 1898 Columbus, OH, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Ohio (8847.01)

435 fiche Catalog# 8847

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Ohio

1900 - 1970 Columbus, OH, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Ohio (8847)

522 fiche Catalog# 8847.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oklahoma

1890 - 1899 Oklahoma City, OK, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oklahoma (8848.01)

10 fiche Catalog# 8848

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oklahoma

1900 - 1969 Oklahoma City, OK, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oklahoma (8848) **255 fiche**

Catalog# 8848.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oregon

1844 - 1899 Salem, OR, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oregon (8849.01)

139 fiche Catalog# 8849

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oregon

1900 - 1969 Salem, OR, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Oregon (8849)

462 fiche Catalog# 8849.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Pennsylvania

1776 - 1899 Harrisburg, PA, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Pennsylvania (8850.01)

643 fiche Catalog# 8850

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Pennsylvania

1900 - 1969 Harrisburg, PA, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Pennsylvania (8850)

651 fiche Catalog# 8850.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Rhode Island

1776 - 1899 Providence, RI, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Rhode Island (8851.01)

375 fiche Catalog# 8851

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Rhode Island

1900 - 1969

Providence, RI, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Rhode Island (8851)

705 fiche Catalog# 8851.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Carolina

1776 - 1899 Columbia, SC, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Carolina (8852.01)

243 fiche Catalog# 8852

Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Carolina

1900 - 1969 Columbia, SC, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Carolina (8852)

946 fiche Catalog# 8852.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Dakota

1890 - 1899 Pierre, SD, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Dakota (8853.01)

25 fiche Catalog# 8853

Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Dakota

1900 - 1969 Pierre, SD, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: South Dakota (8853)

238 fiche Catalog# 8853.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Tennessee

1792 - 1899
Nashville, TN, USA
Continued by Session Laws of American
States and Territories: Tennessee
(8854.01)

282 fiche Catalog# 8854

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Tennessee

1900 - 1969 Nashville, TN, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Tennessee (8854)

1155 fiche Catalog# 8854.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Texas

1846 - 1899 Austin, TX, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Texas (8855.01)

146 fiche Catalog# 8855

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Texas

1900 - 1969 Austin, TX, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Texas (8855)

710 fiche Catalog# 8855.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Utah

1851 - 1899 Salt Lake City, UT, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Utah (8856.01)

51 fiche Catalog# 8856

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Utah

1900 - 1969 Salt Lake City, UT, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Utah (8856)

167 fiche Catalog# 8856.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Vermont

1778 - 1898 Montpelier, VT, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Vermont (8857.01)

221 fiche Catalog# 8857

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Vermont

1900 - 1969

Montpelier, VT, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Vermont (8857)

253 fiche Catalog# 8857.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Virginia

1776 - 1899 Richmond, VA, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Virginia (8858.01)

337 fiche Catalog# 8858

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Virginia

1900 - 1969 Richmond, VA, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Virginia (8858)

453 fiche Catalog# 8858.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Washington

1854 - 1899 Olympia, WA, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Washington (8859.01)

132 fiche Catalog# 8859

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Washington

1900 - 1969 Olympia, WA, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Washington (8859)

481 fiche Catalog# 8859.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: West Virginia

1861 - 1899 Charleston, WV, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: West Virginia (8860.01)

136 fiche Catalog# 8860

Session Laws of American States and Territories: West Virginia

1900 - 1969 Charleston, WV, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: West Virginia (8860)

372 fiche Catalog# 8860.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wisconsin

1836 - 1899 Madison, WI, USA Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wisconsin (8861.01)

527 fiche Catalog# 8861

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wisconsin

1900 - 1969 Madison, WI, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wisconsin (8861)

440 fiche Catalog# 8861.01

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wyoming

1869 - 1899 Cheyenne, WY, USA

Continued by Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wyoming (8862.01)

47 fiche Catalog# 8862

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wyoming

1900 - 1969 Cheyenne, WY, USA Continues Session Laws of American States and Territories: Wyoming (8862)

131 fiche Catalog# 8862.01

U.S. Department of the Interior Office of Information: Natural Resources of States

1963 - 1970

Washington D.C., USA Includes 20 states (Alaska-Wyoming); Please inquire for a complete listing of titles

34 fiche

U.S. Government Printing Office Publications

1927 - 1970

Washington D.C., USA
Please inquire for a complete listing of
titles

168 fiche

U.S. Virgin Islands

Session Laws of American States and Territories: Virgin Islands

1955 - 1969

St. Thomas, US Virgin Islands

88 fiche Catalog# 8474

Vietnam

Annuaire Général de l'Indochine Française

1887 - 1933 Hanoi, Vietnam

Lacks several years

14 reels 35mm

Công-Báo Viêt-Nam Công-Hòa: An-Ban Quoc-Hoi

1959 - 1968 Saigon, Vietnam **7 reels 35mm**

Công-Báo Viêt-Nam Công-Hòa: An-Ban Quoc-Hoi (Thu'o'ng-Nghi-Vien), Senate

1969

Saigon, Vietnam *No. 1-17*

1 reel 35mm

La Tribune indigène: Organe du Parti constitution-naliste indochinois*

1917 - 1925 Saigon, Vietnam **7 reels 35mm**

La Tribune indochinoise: Organe du Parti constitutionnaliste indochinois*

1926 - 1942 Saigon, Vietnam

Official Gazettes

(Organized Alphabetically by Country)

Please inquire about minimum orders



Afghanistan

Rasmi Jarida*

1975 & 1977-1989 Afghanistan

15 reels 35mm

Albania

Gazeta Zyrtare

1959 - 1968 Tirane, Albania Lacks 2 issues

3 reels 35mm

Algeria

Le Cheminot algérien: Organe officiel de l'Union d'Algérie*

1930 - 1938 Algiers, Algeria 1 reel 35mm

Journal Officiel de la **Republique Algerienne** Democratique et **Populaire**

1953 - 1970 Algiers, Algeria Lacks 2 issues; Also available July 1958-June 1962 on 5 reels 35mm

20 reels 35mm

Angola

Boletim Oficial

1935-1938 & 1957-1970 Luanda, Angola Lacks 2 issues and Series 2-3 of 1963-

24 reels 35mm

Antiqua

Official Gazette

1969 - 1970 St. Johns, Antigua Lacks 1 issue

1 reel 35mm

Argentina

Boletín oficial

1968 - 1970 Buenos Aires, Argentina 29 reels 35mm

Australia

Commonwealth of **Australia Gazette**

1950 - 1970 Melbourne, Australia 33 reels 35mm

Government Gazette

1965 - 1969 Darwin, Australia Lacks 3 issues 1 reel 35mm

Government Gazette*

1873 - 1942 Darwin, Australia 8 reels 35mm

Official Bulletin*

1912 Australia

1 reel 35mm

Prince of Wales Island Gazette^{*}

1806 - 1830

Queensland, Prince of Wales Island, Australia

Published in Georgetown. Recording a wealth of information about the social customs of the imperial era, together with news and news extracts from the official gazettes and newspapers of the Indian subcontinent.

10 reels 35mm

Bahamas

Official Gazette

1968 - 1970 Nassau, Bahamas Includes Supplements 2 reels 35mm

Bahrain

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1970 - 1991 Bahrain 33 reels 35mm

Persian Gulf Gazette

1953 - 1970 Bahrain Vols. 1-18 no. 2; Includes index and supplements; 1968 incomplete

4 reels 35mm

Bangladesh

Bangladesh Gazette*

1967 - 1995 Bangladesh Formerly Dacca Gazette 159 reels 35mm

Barbados

Official Gazette

1966 - 1968 Bridgetown, Barbados Also available 1945-1989 on 91 reels

5 reels 35mm

Belgium

Moniteur Belge

1953 - 1970 Brussels, Belgium Also available 1944-1983 on 268 reels

Belize

Government Gazette

1967 - 1970

Belize

Also available June 1973-1983 on 7 reels 35mm

4 reels 35mm

Benin

Journal Officiel

1958 & 1961-1970 Porto-Nova, Benin Also available Dec. 1975-Dec. 1982 on 5 reels 35mm

6 reels 35mm

Journal officiel du Dahomey*

1894-1937, 1942, 1945-1950 & 1953-1955 Benin

Includes Supplements 1953-1956 **23 reels 35mm**

Journal officiel de la République du Dahomey*

1963 - 1969 Benin

6 reels 35mm

Bermuda

Official Gazette

1967 - 1969 Hamilton, Bermuda Also available 1948-1969 on 6 reels 35mm

1 reel 35mm

Bolivia

Gaceta del Gobierno*

1841 - 1862 Bolivia

4 reels 35mm

Gaceta oficial

1960 - 1969

La Paz, Bolivia

Missing one issue; Also available from 1911-1915, 1924-1928, 1943-1944 & 1970-1995 on 29 reels 35mm

6 reels 35mm

Botswana

Government Gazette

1963 - 1971

Botswana

Vols. 1-9 and Supplements; Lacks numerous issues; Also available 1967-1990 on 24 reels 35mm

8 reels 35mm

Brazil

Diario Oficial

1964 - 1970

Rio de Janeiro, Brazil Lacks 4 issues; Also available Nov. 1900-Sept. 1970 on 709 reels 35mm; Also available from 1823-1836 & 1892-1969 on 1,450 reels 35mm

41 reels 35mm

Brunei

Government Gazette

1958 - 1970

Brunei, Brunei

Includes most supplements; Also available Aug. 1971-1984 on 10 reels

35mm

6 reels 35mm

Bulgaria

Narodno subrainie: Dnevnitsi

1879 - 1943

Sofia, Bulgaria Last pub; Lacks 1 vol. & 2 supplements and indices, if published

49 reels 35mm

Burkina Faso

Journal Officiel

1964 - 1970

Burkina Faso

Annees 6-12; Also available Juy - Dec. 1984 on 1 reel 35mm

2 reels 35mm

Journal officiel de la Haute-Volta*

1919-1932 & 1953-1959 Burkina Faso

5 reels 35mm

Journal officiel de la République de Haute-Volta*

1960 - 1970 Burkina Faso

10 reels 35mm

Burma

Burma Gazette

1913 - 1970

Ragoon, Burma

Lacks years 1924-1950; Also available Sept. 1913-Dec. 1923 & 1951-1952 on 36 reels 35mm

81 reels 35mm

Rangoon Gazette*

1887 - 1900

Rangoon, Burma

The emphasis in earlier issues is on local and provincial news, but changes later with increased editorial comment and overseas news.

13 reels 35mm

Burundi

Bulletin Officiel du Burundi

1962 - 1968 Usumbura, Burundi Lacks 2 issues; Also available Mar. 1962-1986 on 16 reels 35mm

Cambodia

Journal Officiel du Cambodge

1958 - 1961 Cambodia Annees 14-17; Lacks numerous issues **6 reels 35mm**

Cameroon

Journal Officiel de la République Fédérale du Cameroun

1956 - 1970 Yaounde, Cameroon Lacks 7 issues; Also available 1952-1983 on 36 reels 35mm

15 reels 35mm

Canada

Alberta Gazette

1958 - 1999 Edmonton, Alberta, Canada Vols. 53-95; 1 reel 35mm, 13 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

31 Various Catalog# 35003

Alberta Gazette Part II

1970 - 1999 Alberta, Canada *Vols.* 66-95; 4 reels 16mm & 13 fiche **17 Various** Catalog# **35003**

British Columbia Gazette

1971 - 1999

Victoria, British Columbia, Canada Vols. 111-122; 12 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

29 Various Catalog# 35012

Canada Gazette

1970 - 1999

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada Vols. 104-133; 14 reels 16mm & 16 fiche; Also available May 1881-Jan. 1980 on 174 reels 35mm

30 Various Catalog# 35023

Canada Gazette Part 2: Statutory Orders and Regulations

1949 - 1999 Ottawa, Ontario, Canada *Vols. 83-133*

22 fiche Catalog# 35024

Gazette Officielle de Québec

1953 - 1969 Québec City, Québec, Canada **40 reels 35mm**

Manitoba Gazette

1957 - 1999 Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada Vols. 86-128; 1 reel 35mm, 14 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

32 Various Catalog# 35118

New Brunswick Royal Gazette

1957 - 1999 Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada Vols. 115-157; 1 reel 35mm, 13 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

31 Various Catalog# 35088

Newfoundland Royal Gazette

1955 - 1999 St. John's, Newfoundland, Canada *Vols.* 28-74; 1 reel 35mm, 11 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

29 Various Catalog# 35089

Northwest Territories Gazette

1983 - 1999 Canada

Vols. 4-20; 1887-1905 also available on 2 reels 35mm; For Gazettes after 1905: The Southern part of the Northwest Territories broke away as follows: Manitoba in 1870; Alberta in 1905;

Manitova in 1870; Alberta in 1 Saskatchewan in 1905 **13 fiche**

Nova Scotia Royal Gazette

1949 - 1999

Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada Vols. 157-208; 1 reel 35mm, 15 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

33 Various Catalog# 35093

Ontario Gazette

1958 - 1988

Toronto, Ontario, Canada Vols. 90-121; 1 reel 35mm, 15 reels 16mm & 6 fiche

22 Various Catalog# 35095

Prince Edward Island Gazette

1957 - 1999

Prince Edward Island, Canada Vols. 83-125; 1 reel 16mm, 1 reel 35mm & 13 fiche

15 Various

Québec Official Gazette Part II

1979 - 1981 Québec, Canada *Vols.* 111-113 **1 fiche**

Saskatchewan Gazette

1958 - 1999

Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada Vols. 54-95; 1 reel 35mm, 13 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

31 Various Catalog# 35102

Yukon Territory Gazette

1999 Canada *Vol. 18*

1 fiche

Cape Verde Islands

Boletín Oficial

1959 - 1969 Praia, Cape Verde Islands Also available Apr. 1948-1988 on 27 reels 35mm

Central African Republic

Journal Officiel de la République Centrafricaine

1959 - 1970

Bangui, Central African Republic Lacks 2 issues; Also available July 1959-Apr. 1977 & 1981-1982 on 14 reels 35mm

3 reels 35mm

Chad

Journal Officiel de la République du Tchad

1959 - 1966

Fort-Lamy, Chad Lacks 3 issues; Also available 1959-1976 & 1989-1991 on 12 reels 35mm

3 reels 35mm

Chile

Diario oficial

1952 - 1970

Santiago, Chile Missing two issues; Also available 1877-1998 on 570 reels 35mm

28 reels 35mm

China

Manchuria Gazette*

1932 - 1945

China

From a Japanese Collection; Japanese Title: Manshu-koku Seifu Koho/Manshu-koku Empire, Official Gazette - From the Foundation of the Destruction

120 reels 35mm

Peking Gazette

1915 - 1917 Peking, China 6 reels 35mm

Shanghai Gazette

1919 - 1921 Shanghai, China

2 reels 35mm

Zhengfu Gongbao (Cheng-fu Kung-pao): Official Gazette 政府公報〔中華民国〕

1912 - 1919

China

From the Japanese Collection; Seifu Koho, Japanese Title; Lacks some issue in 1915, 1916 & 1918

50 reels 35mm

Colombia

Diario oficial

1956 - 1966

Bogota, Colombia

Two years incomplete; Also available 1924-Mar. 1934 & 1953-Nov. 1966 on 45 reels 35mm: Also available 1821-1996 on 357 reels 35mm

20 reels 35mm

Comoros

Journal officiel de la Republique Federale Islamique des Comores*

1968 - 1977

Comoros

4 reels 35mm

Congo, Democratic Republic of

Journal Officiel

1960 - 1967

Leopoldville, Congo, Democratic Republic of

Années 1-8; Lacks some issues; Formerly Congo, Moniteur Congolais; Also available 1958-1982 on 16 reels 35mm

4 reels 35mm

Congo, Republic of

Journal officiel de l'Afrique Equatoriale Française¹

1910-1927, 1929-1938, 1940-1945 & 1947-1959

Congo, Republic of

39 reels 35mm

Journal officiel des possessions du Congo français^{*}

1904 - 1910

Congo, Republic of

3 reels 35mm

Journal officiel de la République du Congo

1958 - 1969

Brazzaville, Congo, Republic of Lacks 1 issue; Year 4 no. 4 never published

56 reels 35mm

Costa Rica

Diario Oficial

1949 - 1970

San Jose, Costa Rica Lacks 5 issues; Also available from 1877-1957 & 1970-1997 on 375 reels 35mm; Also available Ian. 1892-Dec. 1948. Ian. 1949-Dec. 1970 on 133 reels 35mm

59 reels 35mm

Cote d'Ivoire

Journal officiel de la Côte-d'Ivoire*

1895-1927, 1930-1938, 1940-1942 & 1946-1958 Cote d'Ivoire

Lacks 6 issues

Journal Officiel de la République de Côted'Ivoire

1958 - 1970 Abidjan, Cote d'Ivoire Années 1-12; Lacks 6 issues; Also available Dec. 1958-1990 on 27 reels 35mm

10 reels 35mm

Cuba

Gaceta de la Habana*

1800 - 1902 Cuba

97 reels 35mm

Gaceta Official de la Républica de Cuba

1902 - 1967 Havana, Cuba Also available from 1964-1990 on 25 reels 35mm

378 reels 35mm

Cyprus

Cyprus Gazette

1956 - 1960 Nicosia, Cyprus Last pub; Also available 1956-1991 on 76 reels 35mm

5 reels 35mm

Czech Republic

Sbírka zákonu Ceské a Slovenské federativní republiky*

1954 - 1991 Czech Republic **20 reels 35mm**

Denmark

Den Europæiske Unions Tidende

1952-1993 & 2000-present

Please see page 121 for additional information

Statstidende

1967 - 1969

Copenhagen, Denmark Also available April 1957-1988 on 135 reels 35mm; Also available 1904+

6 reels 35mm

Djibouti

Journal Officiel de la Côte Française des somalis

1955 - 1963

Djibouti, Djibouti

N.S. annees 55-63 no. 12 and Special Numbers (lacks 6 issues); Also available June 1977-Dec. 1985 on 2 reels 35mm

3 reels 35mm

Dominican Republic

Gaceta oficial

1957 - 1970

Ciudad Trujillo, Dominican Republic Missing 1965 & eight issues; Also available 1945-1970 on 27 reels 35mm; Also available from 1865-1866, 1868-1929 & 1931-1995 on 130 reels 35mm

15 reels 35mm

East Timor

Boltim Oficial de Timor

1965 - 1966 East Timor *Anos 66-67 no.* 20

1 reel 35mm

Ecuador

Registro oficial

1883 - 1970

Quito, Ecuador

Also available June 1886-Dec. 1948 on 57 reels 35mm; Also available from 1835-1981 & 1984-1996 on 249 reels 35mm

79 reels 35mm

Egypt

Journal Officiel

1949 - 1967 Cairo, Egypt *Vols. 76-94; Lacks 2 issues*

7 reels 35mm

Al-Waqa'i' Al-Misriyah*

1887-1891, 1901, 1907-1917, 1919-1926, 1928-1949, 1961-1966 & 1970-1993

Egypt

Also known as Egyptian Bulletin & Journal Officiel du Gouvernement egyptien; Also available 1876 on partial reel; Also available Jan. 1949-1967 on 9

314 reels 35mm

El Salvador

Diario oficial

1968 - 1970

San Salvador, El Salvador Tomos 218-229; Also available 1944-Nov. 1948 & 1958-1970 on 72 reels 35mm; Also available from 1847-1997 on 713 reels 35mm

England

London Gazette

1665 - 1950

Oxford & London, England
First published in 1665, this is the oldest continuously-published newspaper in the United Kingdom.
As the official newspaper of the Crown, it plays a role in Britain comparable to that of other national gazettes throughout the world. Taking its name from the seat of government, it originated as the

Oxford Gazette when King Charles II held court in that city. After 23 issues, both court and newspaper moved to London and the publication took its current title. At the outset the London Gazette was more of a national newspaper than an official government publication. By 1801, with the development of a robust private press, it had taken on the role of recording Government news. The London Gazette contains a wide range of official notices, including State, Parliamentary and Ecclesiastical notices; Transport and Planning notices; and Corporate and Personal Insolvency notices. Many Gazette notices are statutory in nature and serve as an essential

Formerly Oxford Gazette; Also available Nov. 1665-1800 & 1959-1962 on 45 reels 35mm

resource for legal researchers and

739 reels 35mm

The Official Journal of the European Union

1952 - present

practitioners.

Please see page 121 for additional information

Ethiopia

Negarit Gazeta: Proclamations

1942 - 1964 Ethiopia

Lacks some issues/years; Also available 1942-1991 on 13 reels 35mm

2 reels 35mm

Falkland Islands

Falkland Islands Gazette

1968 - 1970

Falkland Islands

Also available 1958-1988 on 7 reels 35mm

1 reel 35mm

Finland

Euroopan unionin virallinen lehti

2000-2001

Please see page 121 for additional information

Fiji

Fiji Royal Gazette

1944-1946 & 1958-1968

Suva, Fiji

Also available 1944-1988 on 36 reels

9 reels 35mm

Finland

Euroopan unionin virallinen lehti

2000-2001

Please see page 121 for additional information

Soumen Virallinen Lehti

1968 - 1969

Helsinki, Finland

Also available 1953-1990 on 68 reels 35mm; Also available 1820+

3 reels 35mm

France

L'Anti-juif: Organe officiel du grand occident de France, Journal hebdomadaire illustré*

1898 - 1903 Paris, France

1 reel 35mm

Gazette de France*†

1797 - 1915

Paris, France

Daily; Also available 1855-1864; 1869-1870; 1877-1900 & 1906-1915 on 90 reels 35mm

214 reels 35mm

Gazette des Tribunaux*†

1850-1941; 1943 &1945-1955 Paris, France

Weekly

176 reels 35mm

Journal officiel de la France libre. Lois et decrets*

1941 - 1943 France

1 reel 35mm

Journal officiel de l'Union européenne

1952-1993 & 2000-present

Please see page 121 for additional information

Journaux Officiels de la République Française: Débats de l'Assemblée Nationale*

1881 - Present Paris, France

Yearly fiche count varies

Please inquire for additional information

Journaux Officiels de la République Française: Lois et Décrets*

1869 - Present

Paris, France

Yearly fiche count varies

Please inquire for additional information

French Polynesia

Journal Officiel

1957 - 1968 Papeete, French Polynesia Années 106-107: Lacks 3 issues

5 reels 35mm

Gabon

Journal officiel de la colonie du Gabon^{*}

1904 - 1908 Gabon

1 reel 35mm

Journal officiel du Gabon-Congo*

1887 - 1888 Gabon

1 reel 35mm

Journal Officiel de la République Gabonaise

1959 - 1970 Libreville, Gabon Années 1-11: Lacks 2 issues: Also available 1960-1983 on 12 reels 35mm

9 reels 35mm

The Gambia

Government Gazette

1957 - 1970 Bathurst, The Gambia Lacks 16 issues; Also available 1957-

1985 on 12 reels 35mm 6 reels 35mm

Germany

Amtsblatt der Europäischen Union

1952-1993 & 2000-present

Please see page 121 for additional information

Bundesanzeiger

1949 - 1970

Bonn & Cologne, Germany Years 1-22; Also available 1949-1980 on 146 reels 35mm

70 reels 35mm

Zentralblatt der **Deutschen Demokratischen Republik**

1957 - 1970

Berlin, Germany Also available 1953-1976 on 14 reels 35mm

5 reels 35mm

Ghana

Ghana Gazette

1958 - 1969 Accra, Ghana Lacks 3 issues; Also available 1958-1991 on 17 reels 35mm

7 reels 35mm

Gibraltar

Gibraltar Gazette

1949 - 1969

Gibraltar

Vols. 1-21; Lacks years 1954-1956; Also available Feb. 1949-1985 & 1987-1991 on 21 reels 35mm

5 reels 35mm

Greece

Efimeris tis Kuverniseōs

1948-1954 & 1959-1967

Athens, Greece

Includes most supplements; Four years incomplete; Also available Jan. 1948-1969 on 549 reels 35mm

110 reels 35mm

Επίσημη Εφημερίδα της Ευρωπαϊκής Ένωσης

1981-1993 & 2000-2001

Please see page 121 for additional information

Grenada

Government Gazette*

1957 - 1989 Grenada

17 reels 35mm

Guatemala

Diario de Centro América

1950-1971 & 1992-1998 Guatemala City, Guatemala Formerly: El Guatemalteco: Periodico Oficial; Also available from Mar. 1841-1971, June 1950-July 1952 on 51 reels; Please inquire about gaps and continuation

56 reels 35mm Catalog# 60296

Periódico oficial

1827 - 1872 Guatemala City, Guatemala 45 reels 35mm

Guinea

Journal Officiel de la République Guinee

1958 - 1970

Conakry, Guinea Lacks 1961 and 1 issues: Also available Oct. 1958-1982 on 8 reels 35mm

3 reels 35mm

Journal officiel de la Republique du Mali*

1901-1926, 1930-1944 & 1947-1968 Guinea

35 reels 35mm

Guinea-Bissau

Boletim Oficial do Governo

1963 - 1965 Guinea-Bissau

Includes Supplements; Lacks 2 issues

Guyana

Berbice Gazette & British Guiana Advertiser*†

1864 - 1902 New Amsterdam, Guyana 6 reels 35mm Catalog# 68947

Official Gazette

1851-1903 & 1957-1968 Georgetown, Guyana Includes most supplements; Missing January-June 1851 and various issues; Also available May 1966-1980 on 28 reels 35mm

117 reels 35mm

Haiti

Journal Officiel de la République d'Haiti

1849 - 1968 Port-au-Prince, Haiti Annees 4-61; Lacks 13 issues; Also available 1900-1968 on 26 reels 35mm

25 reels 35mm

Le Moniteur Haitien

1847 - 1950 Port-au-Prince, Haiti Missing 1862-1864 & April 14, 1867-1869; Also available from 1845-1849 on 1 reel 35mm

50 reels 35mm Catalog# 68648

Honduras

Diario Oficial*

1876-1949 & 1971-1995 Honduras

152 reels 35mm

Periódico Oficial de la República de Honduras

1949 - 1970 Tegucigalpa, Honduras *Vols.* 74-95

24 reels 35mm

Hong Kong

Hong Kong Government Gazette

1958 - 1970 Hong Kong Vols. 100-112; Includes supplements; Also available 1958-1990 on 183 reels

34 reels 35mm

Hungary

Magyar Kozlony: A Magyar Nepkoztarsasag Hivatalos Lapja

1947 & 1951-1964 Budapest, Hungary Includes indexes; Also available 1947-1991 on 35 reels 35mm

7 reels 35mm

Iceland

Logbirtingablad

1942 - 1970 Reykjavik, Iceland Lacks several issues; Also available 1942-1989, 1990 on 28 reels 35mm

6 reels 35mm

India

Calcutta Government Gazette*

1815 - 1832

Calcutta, India

A newspaper which enjoyed the exclusive privilege of publishing Government orders and notifications by authority.

27 reels 35mm

Delhi Gazette*†

1837-1857, 1859 & 1877-1889 Agra, India Also known as: Delhi Gazette & North-West Englishman

118 reels 35mm

Gazette of India

1945 - 1966 New Delhi, India Also available 1912; Also available 1943-1944 & 1967-1997 on 690 reels 35mm

109 reels 35mm

India Gazette*

1782-1788 & 1822-1843 India

Started as a rival to Hicky's Bengal Gazette, it was used as a medium for publishing official advertisements. Under the editorship of Dr. John Grant, from 1822 to 1829, it became particularly influential.

46 reels 35mm

Indonesia

Berita-Negara†

1950 - 1968 Djakarta, Indonesia Lacks several issues; Also available 1971-1993 on 592 reels 35mm

44 reels 35mm

Javasche Courant*†

1810 - 1939

Indonesia

Official gazette of the Dutch East Indies government. Contained official announcements; also economic, social, political and historical information.

Bataviasch koloniale courant, 1810-1811; continued by Java Courant, 1812-1816; continued by Bataviasche courant, 1816-1827: Complete

323 reels 35mm

Iran

Ruznamah-ʻi rasmi-i kishvar-i Shahanshahi-i Iran^{*}

1970 - 1993

Iran

Iraq

Official Gazette of the Republic of Iraq*

1970 - 1989

Iraq

20 reels 35mm

Weekly Gazette of the Republic of Iraq

1948-1955 & 1958-1970 Baghdad, Iraq Lacks several issues, if pub. **16 reels 35mm**

Ireland

Ireland's Gazette*†

1891 - 1896 Dublin, Ireland **6 reels 35mm**

Iris Oifigiuil[†]

1959 - 1971 Dublin, Ireland Also available 1959-1990 on 28 reels 35mm

9 reels 35mm

Israel

Kitab Al-Qawanin*

1970 - 1982 Israel

7 reels 35mm

Majmu'at Al-Anzimah*

1970 - 1975 Israel

13 reels 35mm

Majmu'at Al-Nasharat*

1970 - 1978 Israel

19 reels 35mm

Mashru'at Al-Qawanin*

1970 - 1980 Israel

5 reels 35mm

Qawanin Dawlat Isra'il*

1970 - 1971 Israel

1 reel 35mm

Italy

Gazetta Ufficiale della Republica Italiana

1944 - 1968

Turin & Rome, Italy Annos 85-109; Parts I and II; Lacks Anno 102; Also available Jan. 1861-Dec. 1980 on 896 reels 35mm

203 reels 35mm

Gazzetta ufficiale dell'Unione europea

1952-1993 & 2000-2001

Please see page 121 for additional information

Jamaica

Jamaica Gazette

1952 - 1970

Kingston, Jamaica

Vols. 75-93; Includes Supplements; Lacks 1 issue; Vol. 92 incomplete; Also available 1952-1975 on 35 reels 34mm

24 reels 35mm

Japan

Official Gazette (English Edition)

1946 - 1952 Tokyo, Japan

19 reels 35mm

Jordan

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1970 - 1994 Jordan

59 reels 35mm

Kenya

East Africa High Commission: Official Gazette

1957 - 1961 Nairobi, Kenya

Lacks 5 issues; For continuation see East African Common Services Organization: Official Gazette

1 reel 35mm

East African Common Services Organization: Official Gazette

1962 - 1967 Nairobi, Kenya For forerunner see East Africa High Commission: Official Gazette; For continuation see East African Community: Official Gazette

2 reels 35mm

East African Community: Official Gazette

1967 - 1970 Nairobi, Kenya For forerunner see East African Common Services Organization: Official Gazette

1 reel 35mm

Official Gazette

1921 - 1970

Nairobi, Kenya *Vols.* 23-72; *Includes Supplements*;

1957 incomplete; Also available 1921-1991 on 92 reels 35mm

66 reels 35mm

Kiribati

Kiribati Gazette*

1979 - 1983 Kiribati

Kuwait

Al-Kuwayt Al-Yawm*

1970 - 1993 Kuwait

115 reels 35mm

Laos

Journal Officiel du Royaume du Laos

1955 - 1970 Vientiane, Laos Années 3-18; Lacks Année 4 and several issues

7 reels 35mm

Lebanon

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1940-1945 & 1971-1994 Lebanon

74 reels 35mm

Lesotho

Government Gazette*

1971 - 1987 Lesotho

11 reels 35mm

Liberia

7 reels 35mm

Liberia Official Gazette

1905 - 1970

Monrovia, Liberia

Vol. 1 no. 6 - Vol. 111 no. 5/6; Also available 1905-1971 on 8 reels 35mm

Libya

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1970 - 1993 Libya

16 reels 35mm

Official Gazette

1951 - 1958 Tripoli, Libya Vols. 1-8; Vols. 1-6 in English; Vols. 7-8 in Arabic; Lacks 2 issues; Vol. 6 incomplete

1 reel 35mm

Liechtenstein

Liechtensteinisches Landesgesetzblatt*

1912 - 1989 Liechtenstein

9 reels 35mm

Luxembourg

Memorial du Grand-Duche de Luxembourg: Memorial des Grossherzogtums Luxembourg

1958 - 1990 Luxembourg

176 reels 35mm

Macao

Boletim Oficial de Macau

1965 - 1969 Macao

Includes supplements and indexes

5 reels 35mm

Madagascar

Journal Officiel de Madagascar et Dependances^{*}

1950 - 1958 Madagascar

10 reels 35mm

Malagasy Republic

Journal officiel*

1958 - 1989 Malagasy Republic

60 reels 35mm

Malawi

Government Gazette

1964 - 1970 Zomba, Malawi

Vols. 1-7; Includes Supplements; For earlier file see Nyasaland, Government Gazette; Also available July 1964-1991 on 26 reels 35mm

6 reels 35mm

Malaysia

Government Gazette*

1963 - 1985 Malaysia

83 reels 35mm

Government of Johore Gazette

1957 - 1966 Johore Bahru, Malaysia *Lacks* 2 *issues*

7 reels 35mm

His Majesty's Government Gazette

1957 - 1967 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Formerly Government Gazette

Kedah Government Gazette

1958 - 1970 Alor Star, Malaysia 1960-1961 incomplete

6 reels 35mm

Kelantan Government Gazette

1948 - 1966 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia **3 reels 35mm**

Malacca Government Gazette

1957 - 1966 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia **2 reels 35mm**

Negri Sembilan Government Gazette

1957 - 1966 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia **3 reels 35mm**

Pahang Government Gazette

1957 - 1966 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Includes supplements 3 reels 35mm

Penang Government Gazette

1957 - 1966 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia **4 reels 35mm**

Perak Government Gazette

1957 - 1966 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia **6 reels 35mm**

Perlis Government Gazette

1958 - 1966 Alor Star, Malaysia Lacks one issue **3 reels 35mm**

Sabah Government Gazette

1947 - 1969 Jesselton, Malaysia Lacks 3 issues; Formerly North Borneo Government Gazette 12 reels 35mm

Sarawak Gazette[†]

1957 - 1970 Kuching, Malaysia Vols. 83-96; Lacks one issue; 1874 -1935 also available on 12 reels 35mm **5 reels 35mm**

Sarawak Government Gazette

1957 - 1970 Kuching, Malaysia *Vols.* 12-25

13 reels 35mm

Trengganu Government Gazette

1957 - 1966 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia **3 reels 35mm**

Mali

Journal Officiel

1960 - 1969 Koulouba, Mali Also available Sept. 1960-1980 on 12 reels 35mm

7 reels 35mm

Malta

Malta Government Gazette

1950 - 1970 Valletta, Malta Includes most supplements; Lacks 6 issues; Beginning with 1964 no. 11,690 the Gazette is pub; Also available 1950-1991 on 89 reels 35mm

37 reels 35mm

Mauritania

Journal officiel de l'Afrique Occidentale Française*

1895-1900 & 1905-1959 Mauritania

71 reels 35mm

Journal officiel de la République Islamique de Mauritanie

1959 - 1969 Mauritania Also available June 1959-1962, 1964 & 1967-1982 on 11 reels 35mm

5 reels 35mm

Mauritius

Government Gazette*

1958 - 1991 Mauritius

35 reels 35mm

Government Gazette of the Colony of Mauritius

1967 - 1970 Port Louis, Mauritius Includes most Supplements; Lacks 1 issue

4 reels 35mm

Mexico

Boletín oficial

1959 - 1970 Hermosillo, Mexico Missing one issue

8 reels 35mm

Diario Oficial

1939 - 1970

Mexico City, Mexico Lacks numerous issues; Also available 1954-1959, 1970-1998 on 400 reels 35mm; Also available 1821-Sept. 1945 & 1960-Oct. 1967 on 141 reels 35mm

Diario Oficial

1961 - 1966 Yucatan, Mexico Lacks numerous issues

5 reels 35mm

Gaceta de Mexico: Compendio de Noticias de Nueva Espana*

1796 - 1809 Mexico

2 reels 35mm

Gaceta oficial

1957 Vera Cruz, Mexico *Vol. 77 no. 1-113*

1 reel 35mm

Periódico oficial

1949 - 1970 Aguascalientes, Mexico *Lacks 2 issues*

4 reels 35mm

Periódico oficial

1957 - 1967 Monterrey, Mexico Missing seven issues; 1958 incomplete

5 reels 35mm

Periódico oficial del gobierno

1969 - 1970 Durango, Mexico 1 reel 35mm

Periódico oficial del gobierno

1961 - 1969 Guanajuato, Mexico Lacks several no. 4 reels 35mm

Periódico oficial del gobierno

1957 - 1968 Hidalgo, Mexico *Lacks 13 issues*

3 reels 35mm

Periódico oficial del gobierno constitucional

1957 - 1963 Tuxtilla Guitierrez, Mexico 1960 lacks two issues

4 reels 35mm

Monaco

Journal de Monaco: Bulletin Officiel de la Principauté de Monaco

1958 - 1967

Monaco

Also available 1958-1991 on 27 reels 35mm

7 reels 35mm

Morocco

Boletín Oficial

1956 - 1957 Tetuan, Morocco Lacks 5 issues; For later file see Bulletin Officiel

2 reels 35mm

Boletín Oficial de la Zona de Protectorado Español en Morrocco

1949 - 1956 Tetuan, Morocco For later file see Boletín Oficial **6 reels 35mm**

Bulletin Officiel

1957 - 1970 Rabat, Morocco Lacks 4 issues; 1961 incomplete; Also available 1970-1994 on 56 reels 35mm

Mozambique

Boletim Oficial

1956 - 1970

Lourenco Marques, Mozambique Also available July 1940-1956 & 1957-Mar. 1975 on 53 reels 35mm

38 reels 35mm

Boletim da República*

1975 - 1988 Mozambique **15 reels 35mm**

Namibia

Official Gazette of South West Africa*

1915 - 1978

Namibia

The Gazette was instituted by the Occupation Authorities and carried on after 1921, by the Mandated Power, the Union of South Africa, providing a chronicle of the changing political history of the territory.

29 reels 35mm

Nauru

Government Gazette

1957 - 1968 Nauru Also available 1957-1990 on 17 reels

35mm **5 reels 35mm**

Nepal

Government Gazette

1965 - 1967 Nepal *Lacks 2 issues* **1 reel 35mm**

Nepala rajapatra*

1967 - 1998 Nepal

23 reels 35mm

Netherlands

Nederlandse Staatscourant*

1813 - 2001 Netherlands

Please inquire for additional information

Publicatieblad van de Europese Unie

1952-1993 & 2000-present

Please see page 121 for additional information

New Caledonia

Journal Officiel

1949 - 1967 Noumea, New Caledonia *Lacks 9 issues*

9 reels 35mm

Nicaragua

La Gaceta: Diario oficial

1958 - 1967

Managua, Nicaragua Vols. 62-71; Lacks 2 no; Also available 1845-1946 & 1962-1997 on 149 reels 35mm; Also available 1947-1969 on 25 reels 35mm

13 reels 35mm

Niger

Journal Officiel de la République du Niger

1959 - 1968 Niamey, Niger Also available 1959-1987 on 22 reels 35mm

5 reels 35mm

Nigeria

Eastern Region of Nigeria Gazette

1951 - 1967 Enugu, Nigeria **12 reels 35mm**

Journal officiel du Territoire du Niger*

1933 - 1959 Nigeria

7 reels 35mm

Mid-Western Nigeria Gazette

1965 - 1967 Benin City, Nigeria

1 reel 35mm

Official Gazette

1958 - 1970

Nigeria

Lacks 5 issues; Also available 1958-1989 on 32 reels 35mm

14 reels 35mm

Western Nigeria Gazette

1957 - 1970 Ibadan, Nigeria

Lacks 3 issues; 1967 incomplete

11 reels 35mm

Oman

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1973 - 1993 Oman

11 reels 35mm

Pakistan

Gazette of Pakistan

1954 - 1966 Karachi, Pakistan Lacks 9 issues; Also available 1967-1989

on 92 reels 35mm **26 reels 35mm**

Panama

Gaceta oficial

1950 - 1969

Panama City, Panama Lacks 1 issue; Years 1950-1951 incomplete; Also available 1876-1950 & 1958-1996 on 193 reels 35mm

28 reels 35mm

Papua New Guinea

Government Gazette

1958 - 1969

Fort Moresby, Papua New Guinea Also available July 1971-Sept. 1975 on 4 reels 35mm

8 reels 35mm

National Gazette*

1975 - 1979

Papua New Guinea

2 reels 35mm

Paraguay

Gaceta oficial*

1901 - 1963 Paraguay

22 reels 35mm

Registro oficial*

1970 & 1974-1996 Paraguay

35 reels 35mm

Peru

Diario oficial

1948 - 1967

Lima, Peru

Lacks 4 issues; Also available 1968-1996 on 404 reels 35mm; Also available June 1827-Dec. 1947, Jan. 1948-Dec. 1967 on 145 reels 35mm

70 reels 35mm

Philippines

Official Gazette

1902 - 1970

Manila, Philippines Vols. 1-66; Also available 1970-1996 on 162 reels 35mm

Poland

Monitor Polski: Dziennik Urzedowy Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej

1951 - 1970 Warsaw, Poland Also available 1920-1991 on 58 reels 35mm

10 reels 35mm

Portugal

Diário da República*

1976 - 1988 Portugal

229 reels 35mm

Diário do Governo

1962 - 1969 Lisbon, Portugal Also available 1924-1976 on 155 reels 35mm

14 reels 35mm

Jornal Oficial da União Europeia

1985-1993 & 2000-2001

Please see page 121 for additional information

0atar

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1970 - 1992 Oatar

9 reels 35mm

Romania

Marea Adunare Nationala: Buletinul Oficial

1957 - 1963 Bucharest, Romania *Lacks 2 issues in 1957*

2 reels 35mm

Monitorul Oficial*

1867-1949 & 1970-1971

Romania

Also available Nov. 1894-Sept. 1941 & Aug. 1965 - Nov. 1989 on 247 reels 35mm

286 reels 35mm

Russia

Pravitel'stvennyi vestnik

1869 - 1917 Leningrad, Russia Yearsa 1869-1917 no. 45; Last pub; Incomplete; Filmed from the most complete file available

72 reels 35mm

Viestnik Vremennago pravitel'stva

1917

Russia

No. 1-187; All pub; Lacks 26 issues

2 reels 35mm

Rwanda

Journal Officiel Gazeti ya Leta ya Republika y'Urwanda

1962 - 1971 Rwanda Also available 1962-1992 on 21 reels

3 reels 35mm

St. Helena Island

Government Gazette

1948 - 1968 The Castle, St. Helena Island 4 reels 35mm

St. Kitts & Nevis

Official gazette*

1948 - 1986 St. Kitts & Nevis

7 reels 35mm

St. Lucia

Gazette

1956 - 1970 Astries, St. Lucia Vols. 125-139; 1966-1970 lack some statutory rules and orders; Also available 1892-1989 on 39 reels 35mm

13 reels 35mm

St. Pierre et Miquelon

Journal Officiel des Iles Saint-Pierre et Miquelon

1944 - 1970 St. Pierre et Miquelon **11 reels 35mm**

St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Government Gazette*

1950 - 1984 St. Vincent & the Grenadines **15 reels 35mm**

Samoa

Gazette

1958 - 1964 Alpia, Samoa Includes most Regulations and Ordinances

San Marino

Bollettino ufficiale della Repubblica di San Marino*

1926 - 1987 San Marino

12 reels 35mm

São Tomé and Principe

Boletim Oficial

1969

São Tomé and Principe

1 reel 35mm

Saudi Arabia

Umm Al-Qura*

1974 - 1990 Saudi Arabia Also available 1924-1964 & 1974-1980 on 2 reels 35mm

14 reels 35mm Catalog# 9025

Scotland

Edinburgh Gazette[†]

1968 - 1969 Edinburgh, Scotland **2 reels 35mm**

Sénégal

Journal Officiel de la République du Sénégal*

1950 - 1982 Dakar, Sénégal Vols. 95-99 & 104-114; Lacks several issues; Also available 1950-1954 & 1959-1969 on 12 reels 35mm

24 reels 35mm

Journal officiel du Sénégal*

1888-1895, 1901-1927, 1930-1939 & 1947-1958 Sénégal

39 reels 35mm

Seychelles

Government Gazette

1946 - 1968

Victoria, Seychelles Vols. 70-92; Includes most Supplements; Lacks 1 issue; Also available June 1976-1988 on 8 reels 35mm

9 reels 35mm

Sierra Leone

The Sierra Leone Gazette*

1808-1810 & 1817-1827

Freetown, Sierra Leone

Printed in Freetown, 16 numbers appeared in 1808. The following year Governor Thompson renamed it The African Herald. His successor restored the original title but publication ceased shortly after in 1810. In 1817 it was revived by Governor MacCarthy as The Royal Gazette and Sierra Leone Advertiser, part official gazette and part provincial newspaper. Published two or three times a month, it lasted until 1827 when it was discontinued, an economy measure ordered by the Secretary of State.

From the Royal Commonwealth Society Library; Introduction by Professor C.H. Fyfe, Edinburgh University

1 reel 35mm

Sierra Leone Royal Gazette

1956 - 1970

Freetown, Sierra Leone Vols. 87-101; Also available 1956-1985 on 29 reels 35mm

16 reels 35mm

Singapore

Government Gazette

1958 - 1971 Singapore Vols. 13-14; N.S. vols. 1-12; Includes most supplements; Lacks 3 issues

31 reels 35mm

Solomon Islands

Solomon Islands Gazette*

1975 - 1980 Solomon Islands

1 reel 35mm

Somalia

Faafinta rasmiga ah ee jumhuriyadda dimoggraadiga Soomaaliya*

1969 - 1989 Somalia

14 reels 35mm

Somaliland Gazette

1957 - 1963

Mogadiscio & Hargeisa, Somalia Includes Somaliland Italian Bollettino Ufficiale

1 reel 35mm

South Africa

Cape Province Official Gazette

1957 - 1970

Capetown, South Africa

14 reels 35mm

Government Gazette

1958 - 1970

Staatskoerant, South Africa Also available May 1910-Dec. 1977 on 329 reels 35mm

Natal Official Gazette

1958 - 1970

Pietermaritzburg, South Africa

12 reels 35mm

Orange Free State Officiële Koerant

1958 - 1967 Bloemfontem, South Africa **10 reels 35mm**

Transvaal Official Gazette

1950 - 1969 Pretoria, South Africa

28 reels 35mm

Lacks 2 issues

Spain

Boletín Oficial del Estado: Gaceta de Madrid

1968 - 1969 Madrid, Spain Also available 1938-1969 on 184 reels 35mm; Also available 1697-1930, Jan. 1931-Mar. 1936, Mar. 1931-Jan. 1939 on 247 reels

17 reels 35mm

Diario Oficial de la Unión Europea

1985-1993 & 2000-present

Please see page 121 for additional information

Sri Lanka

Janarajaye Gasat Patraya

1944-1945 & 1955-1966 Colombo, Sri Lanka Lacks several issues; Formerly Lankanduve Gasat Patraya & Ceylon Government Gazette; Also available 1967-1994 on 176 reels 35mm; Also available 1902-1945 & 1955-1966 on 248 reels 35mm

42 reels 35mm

Sudan

Gazette

1957 - 1968 Khartoum, Sudan No. 903-1068; Includes most Supplements; Also available 1957-1985 on 25 reels 35mm

8 reels 35mm

Journal officiel du Soudan français*

1921 - 1958

Sudan

25 reels 35mm

Suriname

Staatsblad*

1952 - 1975

Suriname

14 reels 35mm

Swaziland

Government Gazette

1963 - 1970 Mbabane, Swaziland Vols. 1-8; For earlier file see High Commissioner for Basutoland, The Bechuanaland Protectorate and Sanaziland

6 reels 35mm

High Commissioner for Basutoland, The Bechuanaland Protectorate and Swaziland: Official Gazette

1951 - 1963

Mbabane, Swaziland & Pretoria and Mafeking, South Africa Vols. 194-228; Vols. 225-225 omitted in numbering

4 reels 35mm

Sweden

Europeiska unionens officiella tidning

2000-2001

Please see page 121 for additional information

Switzerland

Aargau: Amtsblatt des Kantons

1958 - 1967 Aargau, Switzerland Government gazette. *Lacks four issues*

3 reels 35mm

Feuille Officielle

1957 - 1968 Neuchâtel, Switzerland Government gazette. *Lacks 1 issue*

8 reels 35mm

Luzerner Kantonsblatt

1951 - 1968 Lucerne, Switzerland Government gazette.

10 reels 35mm

Official Gazette*

1898 - 1990 Switzerland

51 reels 35mm

Syria

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1970 - 1993 Svria

Tanzania

Gazeti Rasmi la Serikali Zanzibar

1957 - 1965 Tanzania Formerly Official Gazette and The Zanzibar Gazette (Gazeti Kuu la Kerikali)

6 reels 35mm

Gazette

1960-1962 & 1964-1970 Dar es Salaam, Tanzania Formerly Tanganyika Gazette; 1961 & 1969 incomplete; Lacks 2 issues; See also Zanzibar, Gazeti Rasmi la Serikali Tanzibar

11 reels 35mm

Tanganyika Gazette/Gazette of the United Republic of Tanzania*

1919 - 1991 Tanzania

58 reels 35mm

Thailand

Royal Thai Government Gazette

1946 - 1967 Bangkok, Thailand Lacks Jan.-May 1952 **10 reels 35mm**

Togo

Journal Officiel de la République de Togo*

1941 - 1987 Lome, Togo *Lacks 4 issues*

25 reels 35mm

Tonga

Government Gazette

1955 - 1967 Nuku-Alofa, Tonga Lacks 1962; Also available 1955-1990 on 10 reels 35mm

3 reels 35mm

Trinidad & Tobago

Gazette

1957 - 1969 Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago Also available Jan. 1957-1991on 47 reels 35mm

14 reels 35mm

Tunisia

Journal Officiel

1948 - 1968 Tunis, Tunisia Formerly Tunis, Journal Officiel Tunisien; Includes most Supplements; Lacks 3 issues; Also available 1970-1991 on 39 reels 35mm

20 reels 35mm

Turkey

Gazette

1950 - 1969 Ankara, Turkey *Lacks* 1951 *and* 10 *issues* **32 reels 35mm**

Türkiye Cumhuriyeti resmï gazete*

1950 - 2000 Turkey

144 reels 35mm

Turks & Caicos Islands

Gazette

1964 - 1969 Turks & Caicos Islands Vols. 114-120; Also available 1952-1991 on 11 reels 35mm

1 reel 35mm

Tuvalu

Tuvalu gazette*

1978 - 1985 Tuvalu

1 reel 35mm

Uganda

Official Gazette

1958 - 1970 Entebbe, Uganda Also available 1958-1990 on 25 reels 35mm

16 reels 35mm

United Arab Emirates

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1971 - 1977 United Arab Emirates 13 reels 35mm

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1970 & 1972-1986 Abu Zaby, United Arab Emirates **8 reels 35mm**

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1974-1983 & 1985-1986 Dubai, United Arab Emirates

United States

Austin City Gazette

1839 - 1842 Austin, TX, USA All pub; Lacks 1 issue

1 reel 35mm

Gazette of the United States: New York and Philadelphia*†

1789 - 1798 & 1803 New York, NY, USA Imperfect

4 reels 35mm

U.S. Virgin Islands

Boletín Oficial

1969

St. Thomas, US Virgin Islands

1 reel 35mm

Uruguay

Diario oficial de la Republica oriental del Uruguay*

1890 - 1995 Uruguay Also available 1958-Dec. 1968 & Oct. 1959-Aug. 1968 on 58 reels 35mm **289 reels 35mm**

Diario oficial de la Republica oriental del Uruguay. Seccion avisos*

1906 - 1982 Uruguay

644 reels 35mm

Vanuatu

Journal Officiel (New Hebrides Condominium Gazette)

1947 - 1969 Port Vila, Vanuatu **2 reels 35mm**

Venezuela

Gaceta oficial

1960 - 1970 Caracas, Venezuela Missing six issues; Year 1969 incomplete; Also available 1945-1970 on 48 reels 35mm

22 reels 35mm

Gaceta oficial de la Republica de Venezuela*

1827-1944 & 1955-1995 Venezuela

351 reels 35mm

Vietnam

Journal Officiel de la Republique du Viet Nam

1955 - 1970 Saigon, Vietnam Also available 1955-1975 on 104 reels 35mm

44 reels 35mm

Yemen

Aden Colony Gazette

1967

Aden, Yemen Includes Supplements; Last pub; Lacks Legal Supplement - No. 1, Ordinances and Legal Supplement & No. 2, Government Notices

1 reel 35mm

Al-Jaridah Al-Rasmiyah*

1971 - 1986

Yemen

10 reels 35mm

Yugoslavia

Sluzbeni List*

1946 - 1990 Yugoslavia

63 reels 35mm

Zambia

Government Gazette

1964 - 1970 Lusaka, Zambia

Vols. 1-6; Lacks 1 issue; Also available Oct. 1964-1987 on 30 reels 35mm

11 reels 35mm

Northern Rhodesia Government Gazette

1911 - 1964

Livingstone & Lusaka, Zambia Lacks 2 issues; For later files see Zambia, Government Gazette

29 reels 35mm

Zimbabwe

Government Gazette

1923 - 1970 Salisbury, Zimbabwe Vols. 1-48; Includes most Bills and Supplements; Lacks 2 issues; Formerly

Southern Rhodesia, Government Gazette; Also available April 1980-1989 on 21 reels 35mm

The Official Journal of the European Union

French: 1952-1993 & 2000-present
 German: 1952-1993 & 2000-present
 Italian: 1952-1993 & 2000-2001
 Dutch: 1952-1993 & 2000-present

o **English**: 1952-present

Danish: 1952-1993 & 2000-present
 Spanish: 1985-1993 & 2000-present
 Portuguese: 1985-1993 & 2000-2001
 Greek: 1981-1993 & 2000-2001

Swedish: 2000-2001Finnish: 2000-2001



From legislative decisions to committee resolutions, The Official Journal of the European Union (OJ) lets users study the history and expansion of the EU, as well as access the full record of the EU's dialogue with other world bodies. This daily publication allows you to: Access the official record of EU legislation, Obtain complete coverage of EU development, Find detailed information on individual EU member countries and their role within the EU and Investigate the EU's dialogue with other world bodies. As the authoritative source of EU law, the OJ is the full record of ancillary and regular reports of the EU, with a complete backfile to 1952. The ProQuest microfiche edition is the only source for the complete OJ Legislative (L) Series and Court of Justice (C) Series.

Although the OJ is published in print by the EU, as well as in electronic form in 11 languages, the print editions are limited runs and, particularly for the earlier years, can be difficult or impossible to acquire. Additionally, the electronic runs are available for only a limited time. Subscribers to the OJ microfiche edition automatically receive monthly updates, so users get the exclusive complete archive of EU policy and development. The ProQuest edition, available on compact and long-lasting silver halide microfiche, is published one month after the release of the original documents. The OJ on microfiche contains:

- Legislation (the 'L' series) regulations, directives, decisions, recommendations and opinions
- Court of Justice (the 'C' series) summaries of judgments from the Court of Justice and the Court of First Instance;
- Statements of the Committee of the Regions and the Economic and Social Committee, competition notices and much more.
- Debates of the European Parliament a verbatim report of the Parliament's proceedings, issued in monthly installments

In addition, OJ subscribers get the annual Directory of Community Legislation in Force, as well as monthly and annual chronological indexes. The monthly and annual indexes consist of two volumes: Volume I- Alphabetical Index and Volume II - Methodological Tables. Indexed items in the Alphabetical Index refer to the titles of the documents in the Methodological Tables.

Delivered 12 times per year; Fiche count is approximate; Please inquire about additional years Paris, France

500 fiche per year

UMI Dissertation Publishing

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

How UMI's Dissertation Program Works

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest /UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest /UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to
 citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available
 in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available.
 Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in
 mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once
 you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this
 service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be
 purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.



Direct to you Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored).

Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast computer database of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses dating back to 1861. And with thousands of citations being added to the database every month, DATRIX Direct is more up-to-date than any printed source. ■ Each citation includes a title, author, degree, date, institution, subject category, and order number, as well as where the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly publication Dissertation Abstracts International or the bi monthly Masters Abstracts International.

How to order your search To organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it to UMI at the address shown.

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044.

SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories.

These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

The Humanities and Social Sciences

COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS Architecture	Physical	PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION,	Medieval .0581 Modern .0582 Black .0328 Church .0330 African .0331 Asia, Australia, and Oceania .0334 European .0335 Latin American .0336 Middle Eastern .0333 Mistory of Science .0585 Law .0398 Political Science .0615 General .0615 International Law and Relations .0616 Recipional Mork .0452 Sociology .0620 .0627 General .0620 .0627 Demography .0938 .0611 Ethnic and Racial Studies .0621 Ethnic and Racial Studies .0621 Industrial and Labor Relations .0628 Industrial and Labor .0628 Relations .0629 Public and Social Welfare .0630 Social Structure and .0629 Develoir and Social Welfare .0630
Mathematics	Middle Eastern	History	
The Sciences and Eng	jineering		
Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Ceneral O.473 Agronomy O.285 Animal Culture and Nutrition O.475 Animal Pathology O.476 Fisheries and Aquaculture O.792 Food Science and Technology O.476 Technology O.476 Technology O.476 Technology O.479 Plant Pathology O.480 Soil Science O.481 Range Management O.777 Soil Science O.481 Range Management O.777 Soil Science O.481 Range Management O.777 Soil Science O.481 Range Management O.776 O.746 Biology O.746 Biology O.746 Biology O.746 Biology O.746 Biology O.747 O.	SCIENCES Geochemistry 0.425	Rehabilitation and Therapy 0382 Speech Pathology 0460 Texicology 0383 Horne Economics 0386 PHYSICAL SCIENCES Pure Sciences Chemistry 0495 Agricultural 0749 Analytical 0486 Biochemistry 0487 Inerganic 0490 Pharmaceutical 0491 Physical 0491 Physical 0491 Physical 0491 Physical 0491 Physical 0494 Polymer 0495 Radiation 0754 Mathematics 0405 Pharmaceutical 0960 Acoustics 0966 Astronomy and Astrophysics 0606 Astronomy and Astrophysics 0608 Atomic 0748 Condensed Matter 0611 Electricity and Magnetism 0607 Elementary Particles and High Energy 0798 Fluid and Plasma 0759 Molecular 0609 Nuclear 0755 Statistics 0756 Statistics 0756 Statistics 0756 Statistics 0756 Statistics 0756 Statistics 0756 Applied Sciences Applied Sciences Applied Sciences Applied Mechanics 0760 Computer Science 0794 Energy 0791	Engineering General

You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

DATRIX DIRECT SEARCH REQUEST The success of your search depends on how accurately and specifically you describe your research needs. The information you provide below will help us create a search strategy. Please type or clearly print in ink.

JAIABASE WATERIAL TO BE SEARCHE	D (Please check one.)	O Dissertations & master's theses	O Dissertations only	 Master's theses only
KEYWORDS UMI's dissertation database is accessed by a search for keywords in the issertation title. The number of relevant itations retrieved depends largely on your eyword strategy. For best results, follow the procedure below: Write 1 to 3 keywords from your research opic that might appear together in the lissertation titles in our database (e.g., Nursing Burmout'). A keyword can also be umeric (*1980*) or alphanumeric (*812*). Only dissertation titles containing all the yords you list on a single line can be etrieved.	23			EXCLUDE
To avoid having to list all possible word ndings for a keyword, simply write the root word and an asterisk. One or more complete words must follow the root word on the same ne (e.g., "Nurs", Burnout" would search for words such as "nurse, nurses, and nursing" which appear in the same titles as burnout").	9			
Use the other lines for synonyms and ternate words and spellings (e.g., "RN; LPN; SN"). Modify words likely to appear in hundreds fities with more specific words.	14			
if appropriate, use the right-hand column to list keywords that exclude data you don't want. (e.g., "Nurs", Home" and "Nurs", lomes' would exclude titles relating to ursing homes or home nursing. Note that the omputer recognizes no word order.)	18			
SUBJECT CATEGORIES (optional) Each cit UMI's dissertation database in a subject categor uthor. On the opposite page is a complete listin nd codes. List the categories (and codes) most esearch topic. CODE CATEGORY	y chosen by the g of subject categories	DEGREE DATES (optional) You time periods (e.g.,* 1990 through 199 categories such as "Education, Adr each year.	 This is especially reco 	ommended for broad

Index of Research Collections

19th Century Political Pamphlets, **73** 19th Century Political Tracts and Pamphlets, **73**

Afghanistan: The Making of U.S. Policy, **18** African Official Statistical Serials, **6**

African Sectional Committee of the Manchester Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Minutes, 6

American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office, 11 American Revolution in Context, The, 11

American State Papers: Documents, Legislative and Executive, **12**

Annual Departmental Reports Relating to African Countries prior to Independence, 7

Anthropological Material Related to African Studies, 6
Appendices to the Votes and Proceedings and Reports of the
Select Committee on Public Petitions, 42
Armenian Genocide in the U.S Archives, The, 12

Bartlett, Josiah. The Papers of Josiah Bartlett, **73** Belarusian Parliamentary Papers (Parlamentskie dakumenti Belarusi), **64**

Berlin Crisis, The, 22

Bibliothèque Nationale: Catalogues de la Troisième République, **73**

Borough of Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, J. Ward, The, **42**British Government Publications Containing Statistics, **43**British Governmental Blue Books of Statistics for the
Caribbean and the Americas prior to Independence, **60**

Buchanan, James. The Papers of James Buchanan, **74**Burr, Aaron. The Papers of Aaron Burr, **74**Business and City Directories from Russia and the USSR, **65**

California Code of Regulations, The, 13 Canadian Research Index, 53

Census of Population and Housing: Final Reports from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, **14**

China and the United States: From Hostility to Engagement,
18

Chugoku Kindai-shi-Shiryo: Collection of Government Publications Compiled by the Nationalist Government of China. **34**

Coke, Chief Justice Sir Edward. Legal, Political and Personal Papers Relating to Chief Justice Sir Edward Coke, **75**

Constitutions and Laws of the American Indian, **14** Coxe, Tench. The Tench Coxe Papers, **75**

Cuban Missile Crisis Revisited: An International Collection of Documents; from the Bay of Pigs to the Brink of Nuclear War. 23

Cuban Missile Crisis, The: The Making of U.S. Policy, 23

Dartmouth Papers, The: The American Papers of William Legge, Second Earl of Dartmouth, 45

Death Squads, Guerrilla Wars, Covert Operations, and Genocide: Guatemala and the United States, 18

Descendants of the Late Queen Victoria, A. McNaughton, **45** Devereux. The Devereux Papers, **75**

Digest Registers of Births, Marriages and Burials for England & Wales, 45

Diplomatic Correspondence of British Ministers to the Russian Court at St Petersburg, **46**

Division Lists, 46

Edinburgh Directories, 46

El Salvador II: War, Peace and Human Rights: The Making of U.S. Policy, 18

El Salvador: The Making of U.S. Policy, 19

English Poor Laws, 47

European Official Statistical Serials, 69

FBI Files on the Assassination of President Kennedy, The, **15** Founding Fathers, **77**

French Political Pamphlets, 80

French Revolution Research Collection, The, 59

Government Organization Manuals, 71

Government Publications Relating to African Countries prior to Independence, 8

Government Publications Relating to Basutoland, 9 Government Publications Relating to The Cape of Good Hope to 1910, 9

Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys, **47** Gubernskie Vedomosti, **66**

Hickleton Papers, The, 77

Hoki Bunrui Taizen: Collection of Laws, Regulations and Ordinances of Japan from the Meiji Restoration to the Meiji Constitution, **34**

Hotta-ke Monjo: Documents of the Hottas, Feudal Lord of the Sakura Domain (Chiba Pref.) in the Edo Period, **34**

House of Commons Parliamentary Papers, 48

House of Commons Parliamentary Papers, 1975/1976, 48

House of Lords Parliamentary Papers, 48

Housing and Urban Affairs (HUD), 16

Index to the Public Archives of the Ministry of the Colonies of The Netherlands, 35

Index to the Rolls of Parliament, J. Strachey (Ed.), 48 India Office Records: Home Miscellaneous Series, 35

Inoue Kowashi Monjo: Viscount Kowashi Inoue Records, 35

Iran: The Making of U.S. Policy, 19

Iran-Contra Affair, The: The Making of a Scandal, 23 Iraqgate: Saddam Hussein, U.S. Policy and the Prelude to

the Persian Gulf War, 19

Irish Nationalist Politicians Series, 77

Japan and the United States: Diplomatic, Security and Economic Relations, Part II, 19

Japan and the United States: Diplomatic, Security, and Economic Relations, 19

Japan and the West: Sources from the Dutch Archives, 36

Kades, Charles L. Charles L. Kades Papers, 36

Government Documents Catalog

Kissinger Transcripts, The: A Verbatim Record U.S. Diplomacy, **20**

Kokkai Kaigiroku: Proceedings of the National Diet of Japan, 37

Latin American and Caribbean Official Statistical Serials, **61** Liston. The Liston Papers, **77**

Livingston, Governor William. The Papers of Governor William Livingston, **78**

London Directories, 50

Mary, Queen of Scots. Letters and Papers Relating to Mary, Queen of Scots, 78

Massachusetts Historical Society Collections, 79

Melbourne. The Melbourne Papers, 80

Memoranda of Conveyance (Memories van Overgave) of Officials of the Dutch East Indies, **37**

Ministerial Reports of the Russian Empire, 67

Minutes and Reports of the Committee of Council on Education, 50

Miscellaneous Manuscripts: Extracts from MSS. 5, 6, 10, 11, 13 and 15, $\mathbf{50}$

Nambu-han Karo-seki Nisshi: Political and Economic Calendar of the Nambu, Feudal Lord of the Morioka Domain in the Modern Age, **37**

National Inventory of Documentary Sources in the United States, 17

National Security Archive, The, 18

Naval Intelligence and Foreign Office Historical Section: Handbooks, **50**

Newberry Library Collections, 80

Nicaragua: The Making of U.S. Policy, 20, 21

Nixon Administration, 28

Official Transcripts of the Watergate Trial, The, 28
Okurasho Ginko-kyoku Nempo: Statistical Annual Reports
of the Banking Bureau of the Ministry of Finance,
Japanese Government, 38

Okurasho Nempo: Annual Reports of the Ministry of Finance, Japanese Government, 38

Parliamentary Reports and Papers Relating to the Navy, **51** Parliamentary Returns, **51**

Parral Papers, 62

Peel, Sir Robert. Correspondence of Sir Robert Peel, **80** Philippines, The: U.S. Policy during the Marcos Years, **23** Plumer, William. The Papers of William Plumer, **81** Political Pamphlets, **81**

Political Reports and Dispatches from the Outer Islands of The Netherlands East Indies, **81**

Prange, Gordon W. The Gordon W. Prange Magazine Collection, 38

Presidential Directives on National Security from Truman to Clinton, 21

Presidential Directives on National Security, Part II: From Harry Truman to George W. Bush, 21

Presidential Election Campaign Biographies, 82

Presidential Election Campaign Documents, 82

Presidential Elections, 82

Press Releases Issued by and Speeches by Officials of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and Predecessor Agencies, 29

Records of the Children's Bureau, 29

Records of the Fair Employment Practice Committee, 30
Reform of Local Government Structures in the United States,
30

Rekidai Shikanroku: Historical Records of the Government Service of the Tokugawa Shogunate, **39**

Remembrancia, 51

Report of the Commissioner on African Settlements Report on the Slave Trade, 10

Reports from Committees of the House of Commons (Printed but not inserted in the Journals of the House), **51** Russian History and Culture, **68**

Ryuei-Himani-ki: Calendar of the Tokugawa Feudal Government, **39**

Selection of Public Records, A, 72

Sources for the Culture and Ethnology of Netherlands New Guinea (Irian Jaya) in the Colonial Period: The Archive of the Office of Population Affairs, Hollandia, **39**

South Africa: The Making of U.S. Policy, 22

Soviet Estimate, The: U.S. Analysis of the Soviet Union, 24

State Census, 31

State Secession Debates, 32

Statistical Sources under the Empire, 59

Statistics Canada, 57

Suffolk Quarter Session Order Books, 51

Takuzo, Hanai. The Papers of Hanai Takuzo, **39**Tallmadge, Nathaniel P. Papers of Nathaniel P. Tallmadge,

Teikoku Gikai Gijiroku: Proceedings of the Imperial Diet of Japan, ${\bf 40}$

Terrorism and U.S. Policy, 22

Tsiang Diaries, 83

U.S. Espionage and Intelligence, 25

U.S. Intelligence Community, The: Organization, Operations and Management, **24**

U.S. Intelligence on Weapons of Mass Destruction, The: From World War II to Iraq, **25**

U.S. Military Uses of Space, 25

U.S. Nuclear History: Nuclear Arms and Politics in the Missile Age, **25**

U.S. Nuclear Non-Proliferation Policy, 25

U.S. Policy in the Vietnam War, Part I, 27

U.S. Policy in the Vietnam War, Part II, 27

U.S. State Documents Series, 32

UNESCO Microfilm Collection at the Pan-American Institute of Geography and History, The, 63

United States and the Two Koreas, 24

United States v. Rosenberg, 32

Viennese Periodicals from the Austrian National Library, 60

Wakefield: Poll Book of the Borough Election Held on the 18th November, 1868, 83

War and Decolonization in Indonesia, 41

Warren Commission Hearings and Report on the Assassination of President Kennedy, The, 33

Whig Almanac and Politician's Register, The: The Daily News Almanac and Political Register, 33

Williams, Justin. Justin Williams Papers, 41

York Corporation House Books, **52** Yugoslav Statistics, **68**

York City Chamberlain's Account Books, **52** York City Chamberlain's Rolls, **52**